CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY e vorems o
SERVICES DISTRICT

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President - Cosme Padilla General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President ~ Ron Stefani Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Glenn Oania

Diractor —James R, Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director — Greg MacMillan

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2024 - 4:30 P.M.
DIS;I'_IIRICT BOAFSD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. The public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, January 16, 2024 (no board meeting held
on February 20, 2024, due to lack of a quorum) — motion item



AGENDA, Page 2
March 19, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CORRESPONDENCE:

1.

Letter of support from Castroville CSD to NOAA Office for Coastal Management for the Regional
Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay Coastal Communities project, NOAA Climate
Resilience Regional Challenge Full Application to be submitted by the California Marine Sanctuary.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1.

6.

Cal Matters — Household use is a tiny fraction of California’s overall water supply, but the state
wants to spend billions of dollars to make a tiny reduction in that already infinitesimal bit of water
consumption.

SJV Water — State staff revealed it will be well into 2025 before all of the “inadequate” groundwater
subbasins will start probationary hearings.

Santa Cruz Sentinel - Strawberry Case Study: What if Farmers Had to Pay for Water?

Inside Climate News —Rapid declines are most common in aquifers under croplands in drier
regions, including California, the most extensive analysis of groundwater trends so far shows.
CAL MATTERS - California’s legislative advisors lambasted the state’s ambitious proposal to
regulate urban water conservation, calling the measures costly and difficult to achieve.

Monterey County Rail Extension Phase 3: Castroville

PRESENTATION:

1.

Overview of Salinas Valley Basin GSA Seawater Intrusion Model and Feasibility Studies — Sarah
Hardgrave, Deputy General Manager Salinas Valley Basin GSA

2. Collaboration on community outreach — Sarah Hardgrave, Deputy General Manager Salinas Valley

Basin GSA and Jenny Balmagia, Lower Salinas Valiey SGMA Watershed Coordinator

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Consider amending annual 2023/2024 Operating Budgets for Castroville Zone 1-Water, Sewer and
Governmental, Moro Cojo Zone 2-Sewer and Governmental and Moss Landing Zone 3-Sewer —
motion item

Opportunity for comped registration provided by CSDA on January 18, 2024, for any of the
Castroville CSD Directors (Padilla and Stefani) and General Manager Eric Tynan to attend the
CSDA Special District Leadership Academy Conference, San Luis Obispo, February 4-7:
registration usually $720 per CSDA member; approve attendance and travel accommodations —
motion item

Discussion on how the Castroville Community Services District may spend ad valorem tax
proceeds — Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel, Noland, Hamerly, Etienne & Hoss

Select Ad Hoc Committee to investigate opportunities for outreach in the community — motion
item

Approve attendance of Castroville CSD Board Members and General Manager to the Association
of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 2024 Spring Conference & Expo, May 7-9, 2024,
Sacramento, CA — motion item

Approve Castroville CSD Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities Under GASB 74/75 Valuation
Date: June 30, 2023, Measurement Date: June 30, 2023, For Fiscal Year-End; June 30, 2024,
prepared by: Total Compensation Systems, Inc. — motion item

Consider proposal from Akel Engineering Group to prepare a System-Wide Fiscal Sustainability
Plan for the Castroville CSD’s Wastewater Collection System, including the neighboring
community of Moss Landing, not to exceed $37,704 — motion item



AGENDA, Page 3
March 19, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Consider putting the Emergency Well #6 Project out to bid — motion item

2. Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass) — Eric Tynan, General Manager

4. Update on status of grant/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering
Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

5. Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Water Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply
and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

6. Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville Landmark Sign at Highway 183 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

CLOSED SESSION:

CONFERENCE WIiTH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Aivarez
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Washington Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):

The board will reconvene into an open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director
3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager's Report - Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Worlk
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues




AGENDA, Page 4
March 19, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3. Customer/Billing Reports - A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports —Quarterly Financial Statements, * Treasures Report-L.A.I.F., Internal Report
and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER ~ Receive and file the Check Register for the month of January 2024 and
February 2024 — motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting - motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on March 15, 2024, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular

meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, Californipn March 15, 2024.

)
Lidia Santos, Board Secretary



1.

1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
January 16, 2024

President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director James Cochran, and
Director Greg MacMillan

Absent: Director Glenn Oania
General Manager: Eric Tynan
Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos
Staff Present:

Guest: Christine Kemp, District Legal Counsel and Marylin Vierra, Chief of Staff, Office of Supervisor
Glenn Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Director Greg MacMillan at the request of President Cosme Padilla.
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Chief of Staff Marlyin Vierra for Supervisor Glenn Church informed the Board that that they want to
make themselves known to the ten Special Districts that are in Region 2. She is currently making her
rounds to attend the board meetings of these districts. Her intention is to listen to and understand each
district so she can see how they can help with any matters or concerns each district may have. She
plans to attend Castroville CSD board meetings quarterly. In addition, She is a resident of Monterey
County and takes pride in working for the community.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Greg MacMillan and seconded by Ron Stefan to approve the minutes of the

December 17, 2023, Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors; Oania

Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

Letter to valued community member from California State Lands Commission regarding Environmental

Justice QOutreach: Application for a General Lease-Industrial Use, Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project, near Marina, Monterey County

Letter to California State Lands Commission from Castroville CSD in response to the Environmental

Justice Outreach: Application for a General Lease-Industrial Use, Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project, near Marina, Monterey County

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

CWEA News — California’s Water Association Applaud Historic Approval of Direct Potable Reuse
Regulations

0



1.

1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

Monterey Herald — Peninsuia District Offers $448M for Cal Am System

Montgomery & Associates 2070 Groundwater Level Change in 180-Foot Aquifer Model Layer, 2070
Groundwater Level Change in 400-Foot Aquifer Model Layer, Projected Seawater Intrusion and
Projected Chloride Concentrations

Monterey Herald —Marina, 3 water agencies sue Coastal Commission
California Water Boards, Streamiining criteria part of state’s multipronged Water Supply Strategy

Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Amendment to Cooperative Agreement 05-0408, Project No. 0522000079 with Caltrans regarding the
Castroville Historic Landmark (Overhead Sign) — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board
that Jackson Ho, PE, Project Manager with Caltrans has requested an amendment to the Cooperative
Agreement 05-0408, Project No. 0522000079. The amendment increased the funding amount for this
project by $29,500 per the funding table for PS&E, which can be viewed on page 27 of this board
packet. He also had District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp review the amendment to the agreement.
The foundation is now the main hold up for this project. As mentioned last month, Ms. Corby Kilmer
with Caltrans had recommended Castroville CSD contact Penhall to do the coring work to assess the
depth and condition of the foundation. Penhall has been contacted and has been unresponsive to
Castroville CSD. He has contacted Ms. Kilmer with Caltrans and informed her that Penhall has not
responded and is waiting to hear back from her. Chief of Staff Marlyin Vierra for Supervisor Glenn
Church informed the Board that Supervisor Church has a good working relationship with Jackson Ho,
PE, Project Manager with Caltrans and will see if they can get this project moving forward. District
Legal Counsel stated that the funding was increased by $29,500. Total funding for this project is now
$471,000. However, if there is any shortfall/project exceeds funding of $471,000 then Castroville CSD
will be on the hook to fund the difference. President Cosme Padilla stated that when this project was
presented there was not going to be any out-of-pocket cost for Castroville CSD and since the sign is
already done it puts the District in a corner to complete this project. Vice President Ron Stefani stated
he was okay gong over budget. After some discussion, a motion was made by Ron Stefani and
seconded by Greg MacMillan to approve Amendment to Cooperative Agreement 05-0408, Project No.
0522000079 with Caltrans regarding the Castroville Historic Landmark (Overhead Sign). The motion
carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

Castroville Community Plan regarding Infill Development Areas and Land Use Plan — General
Manager Eric Tynan noted to the Board that on pages 39-40 of this board packet is Figure 4 and 5
showing the Castroville Community Plan regarding Infill Development Areas and Land Use Plan. Per
Vice President Ron Stefani these figures do not reflect the updated water crisis issues. Chief of Staff
Marlyin Vierra for Supervisor Glenn Church informed the Board that there is an update to the plan with

certain adjustments but does not specifically mention water, It addresses concerns for sea rise. She is
still waiting for the draft from the consultant.

106



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

3. Consider request for proposals (RFP's) to move forward with Emergency Well #6 Project with or
without grant funding; hydrogeologist and engineer's opinion of probable cost for Well 6 — General
Manager Eric Tynan once again recommended the Board consider moving forward with Emergency
Well #6 Project with or without grant funding and approve the General Manager initiate the documents
to permit and drill Well #6 on Commercial property. He listed his concerns if the District waits for grant
funding to drill Well #6, which can be viewed on a memo addressed to the Board on page 41 and the
engineer’s opinion of probable cost from 2021 at this time period and given the cost today for stainless
steel and increased costs for other construction elements, estimate today would be $2.25 million. One
of the main concerns is that the projected cost to drill the well continues to go up as time passes. Per
Vice President Ron Stefani according to the models by Montgomery & Associates 2070 Groundwater
Level Change in 180-Foot Aquifer Model Layer, 2070 Groundwater Level Change in 400-Foot Aquifer
Model Layer, Projected Seawater Intrusion and Projected Chloride Concentrations, hired by the
Salinas Valley Basin Ground Water Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) there is no rush to move forward
without grant funding with the Emergency Well #6 Project. General Manager Eric Tynan handed out to
the Board a Historical Seawater Intrusion Map, prepared by Monterey County Water Resources
Agency (MCWRA,) as of 1/3/2023 (the map can be view as an attachment to this board packet) that
reflects seawater intrusion for Castroville. There was a discussion regarding the Models & Contour
Map. The Board agreed both reports provided conflicting information. General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that he will see if he can have a representative from the SVBGSA and MCWRA
attend a board meeting to explain their data and will include well date for the past 5 years at the next
meeting. The Board still had concerns that needed to be addressed. After some discussion, a motion is
made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Greg MacMillan to table this item until a date to be determined.
The motion carried by the following rol! call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors; Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on potential grant funding resources for community outreach program — General Manager Eric
Tynan stated he will schedule a meeting with Sarah Hardgrave, Senior Advisor/Deputy General
Manager with Salinas Valley Basin Sustainability Agency to discuss the GSA grant for $25k that is
available and flexible for any public outreach materials and would be able to work together with
Castroville CSD to help design informative materials such as posters and banners for the District to
present to the community. Mike McCullough, Director of External Affairs with Monterey One Water also
offered to assist Castroville CSD with public outreach information.

2. Update on discussion with LAFCO regarding latent powers and community outreach program — General
Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know he had spoken with LAFCO regarding community outreach, and
it is not considered a latent power. It is up to the District when they set their budget how much money
the District wants to allocate towards community outreach regarding their agency. Vice President Ron
Stefani stated he was more concerned about educating the rate payers about the District. Per President
Cosme Padilla the grant money from the GSA will help with community out, however he would like to

see an ad hoc committee selected at the next board meeting to discuss how ad valorem property funds
can be spent.

3. Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels report
from January 2018 to present can be viewed on page 43 of this board packet. Per the graph, well levels
continue to look good. As mentioned before, the bubblers give a direct calculation of well levels. The
District continues to monitor the chloride levels of all the wells. Well #3 is not pumping and the motor is
not hooked up. A desalter is being considered for Well #3. :0 7



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

4. Update on status of grants for Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass),
Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land
acquisition for Lift Station 1, Castroville-Water Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and
Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system upgrades and improvements, and Castroville
Landmark Sign at Highway 183. MNS Engineers is working on all these projects for the Castroville
CSD - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board on the following projects:

The Washington Bypass Sewer Project — General Manager Eric Tynan stated that he is still working
on acquiring the easements needed for this project, which must be completed before grant funding for
construction will be available. Although there is no written agreement yet, the State has assured him that
Castroville CSD will receive the $3.5 million grant once the environmental review is completed. MNS
Engineers is managing the environmental review and permitting for this project. At a prior meeting, per
Nick Panofsky, P.E. with MNS Engineers, stated once environmental and land acquisition is completed,
MNS Engineers will complete the application for the next phase and will also update the engineering
report submitted with the grant application. CEQA compliance is complete. Permits are required due to
jurisdictional wetlands in agricultural ditches. Two permits are required from Federal Agencies. MNS is
coordinating with Rincon to obtain these permits. Mentioned at a prior meeting, MNS Engineers sent a
letter along with the encroachment permit application to Caltrans regarding notification to perform
construction for a new 24" sewer bypass in the community of Castroville in unincorporated Monterey
County, California=Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project. Castroville CSD will construct
approximately 1,350 linear feet of 24" trunk sewer bypass from the intersection of Washington St. and
Merritt St., then across the undeveloped areas and beneath Route 1 to the Monterey One Water station
pump located at the south end of Watsonville Road. Approximately 450 feet of the proposed sewer line
will be in the Caltrans right-of-way. Castroville CSD applied for the $3.5 million grant for this project and
the State is saying Castroville CSD is good to go for this grant once the environmental review is
completed. Castroville CSD approved the environmental proposal from MNS Engineers for this project,
which is complete. State Water Resources Control Board, SRF set aside for small, disadvantaged
communities, “The Small Community Clean Water Waste Water Funding Program.” The proposal for
Professional Engineering and Constructions Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass Final Design and Construction (not to exceed $498,141) is contingent on award of grant to
Castroville CSD. The Board approved at the December 19, 2023, board meeting MNS Engineers
proposals for Professional Engineering Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Regulatory
Permitting Support ($19,622) and Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Right-of-Way Acquisition
($81,610) total $101,232.

Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project ~ General Manager Eric Tynan reminded
the Board that last month LAFCO approved the annexation of Finepro, LLC Property APN: 413-012-014
to the Castroville Community Services with Resolution No. 23-10. This land acquisition is for Lift Station
1. Ontega (FINEPRO, LLC (seller) approved the sale for the easement for $10,000 in Moss Landing,
which should be completed by February 2024 now that LAFCO has approved the annexation. Upon
completion of the land acquisition, the coastal development permit application will be submitted for
approval. The CWSRF Project Status Report for this project number C-06-8370-110 for the 3™ quarter
reporting period can be viewed on pages 45-48 of this board packet. This report provides a progress-to-
date overview and a summary of work completed to date. Construction Grant Application for CWSRF is
part of the grant. Grant application in process and MNS to research if current costs over the planning
grant amount can be reimbursed by the CWSRF grant. Furthermore, California Coastal Commission is
requiring a jurisdictional delineation and Lake and Streambed Alteration (LSA) notification for work on
the Elkhorn Slough Bridge, which MNS/Rincon are preparing an amendment to add this work to the
Project Scope. Also discussed prior, General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the pipeline
under the bridge is still under the mitigated negative declaration and without the bike bridge being built
by the County, Castroville CSD will have to do it on their own and build under the existing structure a 4"
pipeline, which is right over the Elkhorn Slough, Marine Sanctuary and Harbor. For this project, MNS is
to prepare a construction application following the 60% completion. The Board had approved a proposal
with MNS Engineers to provide professional engineering services for the Moss Landing Wastewater



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

System Rehabilitation Project $462,722 in 2021. General Manager Eric Tynan had previously approved
Amendment No.1 for this project for an additional $14,520 for the arborist and at the December 19, 2023,
board meeting the Board approved Amendment No. 2 for $59,104 as costs have increased due to plans
specifications changing due to the County not building the bridge noted above.

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank — General Manager Eric Tynan and the Board
agreed this topic was already discussed under new business. At a prior meeting, he reminded the Board
that MNS is not doing the design of Well #6, Pueblo is. The Board approved grant writing services, fee
proposal from MNS Engineers for Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Projects,
not to exceed $29,415. Construction funding is pending to move the project forward. The hydrogeologic
approach was discussed with Mike Burke the hydrologist with Pueblo who will advance the well contract
documents to nearly bid ready, to be finalized and advertised upon securing project construction funding.
In addition, MNS has substantial funds remaining in the budget ($60k), which MNS will review if these
remaining funds can be used for applying for construction funding for the project. The 30% design has
been completed as of May 2022, The 60% design has been completed on the application for the
construction. The District is still working on getting grant funds for the construction of the deep well and
CEQA is complete.

The Overhead Sign at Highway 183: Per General Manager Eric Tynan he reported to the Board that
the anticipated next steps submitted by Caltrans for completion of this project can be viewed on page 49
of this board packet. General Manager Eric Tynan stated that he added the timeline for completion dates
in order to try to keep this project moving forward. Today Castroville CSD reviewed and wili be returning
the signed Amended Cooperative Agreement to Caltrans. The delay for this project is now the
foundation. Corby with Caltrans recommended Castroville CSD contact Penhall to do the coring work to
assess the depth and condition of the foundation. On December 13, 2023, he emailed Penhall with the
permit and specifications for the coring work for this project and is still waiting to hear back from them.
President Cosme Padilla stated that he had a meeting with Supervisor Church a month ago and asked
him to assist with getting this project moving. The Board concurred that Castroville CSD needs to keep
putting pressure on Caltrans to complete this project. This project was started in 2019 and it was to be
completed by July 2023. The Board approved the Cooperative Agreement and Maintenance Agreement
with Caltrans for the Overhead Sign in October 2022. The State has also requested a traffic control plan
and a storm water control plan which was prepared by MNS Engineers and sent to the state. MNS will
be managing the administration for this project. Resolution No.2022-14, Engaging Signs By Van for the
Design, Fabrication, and Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign was approved. MNS to continue
working with Signs By Van and draft the Project Management Professional (PMP), contract,
encroachment permit. Castroville CSD received a check from Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28
February 2, 2023, a check for $17,580 May 24, 2023, and a check for $9,461.25 September 12, 2023.
The original placement of the post will remain in the same spot as long as Castroville CSD Engineers
say it is safe. Previously, Caltrans was telling Signs By Van where to put them and the locations that
they want has a lot of underground utilities.

Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with State
Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans and specs for sewer in Moss
Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR
for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC
Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for
Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer
system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements
and Castroville wastewater improvements.

09



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

CLOSED SESSION: At 5.44 p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.
CONFRENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Washington Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable): The board will reconvene into open
session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action taken during the closed session. At 5:55
p.m. the Board returned to Open Session. There was no action taken as General Manager Eric Tynan

continues to discuss property easement negotiation on the two above listed property locations on behalf
of Castroville CSD.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Vice President Ron Stefani stated that they
discussed how M1W rate payer fee charges will be put on the property tax bill in 2024/2025.
However, the City of Salinas is pushing to opt out of this process. The County has also set up a
payment method where these fees can be made monthly to ease the burden on some of the
ratepayers. Castroville CSD agreed to have the fees put on the tax roll. In other news, there have
been some board member changes, a new board member for Del Rey QOaks.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Vice
President Ron Stefani reported that the models by Montgomery & Associates for the SYVBGSA 2070
Groundwater Level Change in 180-Foot Aquifer Model Layer, 2070 Groundwater Level Change in 400-
Foot Aquifer Model Layer, Projected Seawater intrusion and Projected Chloride Concentrations have
already been discussed and can be seen on pages 20-22 of this board packet.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — None to report at this time.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
¢) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

10



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4, Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - December 2023. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by James Cochran
to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

There being no further business, a motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by James Cochran to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President

11



CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 6333103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560
January 31, 2024

NOAA Office for Coastal Management
2234 South Hobson Avenue
Charleston, SC 29405-2413

Re: Letter of Support for the Regional Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay
Coastal Communities project, NOAA Climate Resilience Regional Challenge Full Application
to be submitted by the California Marine Sanctuary Foundation

To NOAA Office for Coastal Management:

Dear sir or Madam,

| am writing on behalf of the Castroville Community Services District, which provides a Severely
Disadvantaged Community with water,sewer, storm drain, street lights and other services.
Castroville is located in Northern Monterey County in a low lying coastal community of primarily
far workers.

Historically Castrovitle has experienced dramatic flooding of our downtown and residences
during high tide/heavy rain event, such events are too common and due to get worse unless
action is taken soon

Therefore, we are supportive of the Regional Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay
Coastal Communities project proposal, to be submitted by the California Marine Sanctuary
Foundation. We believe that the proposed suite of activities will augment regional
collaboration, workforce development, and the implementation of high priority adaptation
actions to reduce impacts from three of the greatest climate risks to our region’s coastal areas:
sea level rise, river flooding, and wildfire.

Monterey Bay is the centerpiece of the Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary, and its
spectacular and productive ecosystem draws millions of visitors each year. The coastal
economy, however, is dominated by agriculture, and the coastal communities of Salinas,
Castroville, Pajaro, and Watsonville are home to low-income farmworkers and underserved
populations. These and other low-lying communities around the Bay have suffered in recent
decades from the impacts of catastrophic climate-driven events.

12



The activities included in the Regional Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay
Coastal Communities project will help achieve our collective vision for climate adaptation in the
Monterey Bay region. The project will use nature-based solutions to address the region's
highest priority flood and wildfire risks, while building enduring capacity through workforce
development, regional collaboration, and the establishment of a funding mechanism. The
proposal consists of the following four major activities:

Activity 1. Regional Climate Collaborative and Capacity Building

Activity 2, Workforce Development

Activity 3. Flood Risk Reduction: Increasing Adaptive Capacity for Fluvial Flooding, Sea Level
Rise, and Storm Surge

Activity 4. Wildfire Risk Reduction: Fuels Management, Prescribed Fire, and Cultural Burning

Castroville looks forward to being an active partner and assist in anyway possible

We are thrilled to participate with our colleagues in this exciting, collaborative effort to reduce
climate impacts on coastal communities in the Monterey Bay regional area. We wholly support
the vision and goals stated in the Regional Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay
Coastal Communities application, and urge your support. Thank you for this opportunity.

ﬁiynan

General Manager



Household use is a tiny fraction of California’s overall water supply, but the
state wants to spend billions of dollars to make a tiny reduction in that
already infinitesimal bit of water consumption.

By Dan Walters, Cal Matters
Stay up-to-date with free briefings on topics that matter to all Californians. Subscribe to
CalMatters today for nonprofit news in your inbox.

Hydrologists measure large amounts of water in acre-feet - an acre of water one-foot
deep, or 326,000 gallons.

vast majority of it sinks into the ground or evaporates, but about a third of it finds its way
into rivers. Half of that will eventually flow into the Pacific Ocean.

That leaves approximately 35-40 million acre-feet for human use, with three-quarters
being applied to fields and orchards to support the state’s agricultural output, and the

remaining quarter - 9-10 million acre-feet - being used for household, commercial and
industrial purposes.

In other words, nearly 39 million Californians wind up using about 5% of the original
precipitation to water their lawns, bathe themselves, operate toilets and cook their food.

That number is important because it is such a tiny amount, even though the state’s
perennial household water conservation programs imply that taking fewer showers or
reducing lawn watering will somehow solve the state's water problems.

The ludicrous nature of those propagandistic appeals is quite evident in the state Water
Resources Control Board’s new plan to force local water agencies into cutting household
water use even more, no matter the multibillion-dollar cost, and with penalties if they fail

to meet quotas.

The water board says the plan, which was authorized by the Legislature in 2018, would
reduce household use by 440,000 acre-feet a year when fully implemented. That would be
about 5% of current use, which is only about 5% of average precipitation - scarcely a drop
in the bucket.

The plan is drawing some well-reasoned criticism from two independent observers, the
Legislative Analyst Office, an arm of the Legislature, and the Public Policy Institute of
California, the state's premier think tank.

The LAQ, in a report to the Leqislature, said the plan “will create challenges for water
suppliers in several key ways, in many cases without compelling justifications.”

In essence, the LAO said, local water agencies would have to jump through the state’s
hoops by spending billions of dollars for a tiny reduction in overall water use that could
have an adverse impact on low-income families.

]-—h
-



The PPIC is similarly skeptical, summarizing the plan as “very high cost for little benefit.”
PPIC fellows David Mitchell and Ellen Hanak also pointed out its effects on low-income
communities and the difficulty it would impose on local governments’ programs to plant
and maintain trees as a shield against hot summer weather.

California does indeed have a water supply problem, mostly because its political leaders
for decades have failed to expand the state’s water infrastructure that had been built
during the mid-20th century.

Household use is not the problem. It cannot be because it is such a tiny part of the overall
water picture and actually has declined, in relative terms, as the state’s population reached
40 million, more than twice what it was when the last major water works were
constructed,

The major mismatch of demand and supply occurs in the two largest categories of water
use, agriculture and the environment. Agricultural water agencies and environmental
groups have been jousting for decades in the Legislature, in Congress, in courts and in
regulatory agencies such as the water board over how much water farmers can draw and
how much should remain in rivers to protect habitat for fish and other wildlife.

That's the issue that must be resolved by reallocating existing supplies, building new
storage and/or creating new supplies, such as desalination of seawater. Spending billions
of dollars to save a few gallons of household water is just an expensive exercise in virtue-
signaling that accomplishes virtually nothing.

jot



By Jesse Vad, SIV Water

State staff revealed it will be well into 2025 before all of the “inadequate” groundwater
subbasins will start probationary hearings.

The state Water Resources Control Board held a meeting on Tuesday where staff discussed
the tentative schedule and heard from water agencies and members of the public.

The Water Board is the enforcement arm under the Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act.

Another state agency, the Department of Water Resources has been tasked with guiding
groundwater agencies over the last five or more years to come up with plans to bring
critically over pumped aquifers back into balance by 2040.

Six valley subbasins including the Tulare Lake, Delta-Mendota, Chowchilla, Kaweah, Tule
and Kern failed to meet the state's requirements in those plans.

All six of those valley regions submitted plans with a variety of problems, according to the
state, including poor minimum groundwater levels, lack of protection for domestic wells,
unaddressed subsidence, or land sinking, and an overall lack of coordination among
groundwater agencies within the subbasins.

That means the Water Board could end up taking control of those subbasins and
implementing its own pumping plans and fees. The first step in that process is a hearing to
determine whether failed subbasins will be put on probationary status.

Tulare Lake’s hearing is first, scheduled for April 16, 2024. The Tule subbasin hearing will
be in September 2024 and Kaweah in November 2024. Kern's hearing will be in January,
2025, Delta-Mendota in the first quarter of 2025 and Chowchilla in the second quarter of
2025.

The timeline is, “not nearly as ambitious,” as originally hoped, admitted E. Joaquin
Esquivel, chair of the Water Board, at the meeting. But it's more realistic, he added.

“While we understand the need to balance thoughtful stakeholder engagement with
setting timelines, we continue to ask the board to set provisionary hearings as soon as
possible,” said Nataly Escobedo Garcia, policy coordinator for nonprofit Leadership Counsel
for Justice and Accountability, at Tuesday's meeting. “The subbasins have now had at least
three years to create plans that protect all users and uses of groundwater and have
continued to fail to do so. They cannot be given additional time to submit inadequate
plans that will continue to allow multiple small water systems to be dewatered.”



Despite the lengthy timeline, some water managers pleaded with the board for more time
to fix groundwater plans.

“Being first up, Tulare Lake doesn’t have the extended time allowed to the other
subbasins,” said Deanna Jackson, executive director for the Tri County Water GSA which
has land in both Tulare Lake and Tule subbasins, during Tuesday’s meeting. “And it's my
hope that the board will consider this at the probationary hearing and allow the time
necessary for the review of the revised plan before a decision on probation is reached.”

The Tulare Lake plan will be resubmitted to the state by March, Jackson told SIV Water in a
later interview. She hopes the revised plan will prevent the subbasin from being put on
probation which would erode confidence in stakeholders, she said.

Another cause for concern at the meeting was the “good actor” provision in the state's
groundwater law.

The provision may allow for specific groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) within
failed subbasins to be exempt from probation and state intervention if those particular
GSAs are in compliance with sustainability goals.

Water board members questioned state staff about this provision for further clarification,
but staff were tight lipped about the specifics and seemed unsure of exactly how the good
actor provision would work.

“Are we seeing folks splinter off from their GSA to create their own GSA so as to be able to
qualify for the good actor clause because they are are judged unto themselves?” asked
Esquivel at the meeting.

State staff said there are some agencies doing this and that staff are concerned about
coordination between so many GSAs.

That has been the case in Kern County, where most members of the Kern Groundwater
Authority have left to form their own GSAs or coalesce in regional groups. Those agencies
are now meeting through an informat “coordination committee” outside of the Authority.

The authority, once the subbasin’s largest groundwater agency, recently acknowledged it is
taking a smaller role in groundwater planning, mostly to administer state grants and work
with lands outside of water district boundaries.

SIV Water is a nonprofit, independent online news publication covering water in the San
Joaquin Valley. Lois Henry is the CEO/Editor of SIV Water. She can be reached at
lois.henry@sjvwater.org. The website is www.sjvwater.org.



SKIP TO CONTENTSKIP TO SITE INDEX
Section Navigation
SEARCH

SUBSCRIBE FOR $1/WEEK

NCHARTED WATERS

Strawberry Case Study: What if Farmers Had
to Pay for Water?

With aquifers nationwide in dangerous decline, one part of
California has tried essentially taxing groundwater. New
research shows it’s working.

Coral Davenport reported in the Pajaro Valley, meeting farmers, regulators and

C.E.O.s and visiting oceanfront strawberry fields. Photographs by Nathan Weyland.
Dec. 29,2023

The strawberry, blackberry and raspberry fields of the Pajaro Valley stretch for 10 miles
along the coast of California’s Monterey Bay, jeweled with fruit from April through early
December. The valley's 30,000 acres of farmland are also ruffled with emerald lettuces,

brussels sprouts and varieties of kale, bringing in roughly $1 billion in revenue to the
region each year.

All that abundance doesn’t come cheap.

While American farmers elsewhere have watered their crops by freely pumping the
groundwater beneath their land, growers in Pajaro must pay hefty fees for irrigation water
— making it one of the most expensive places to grow food in the country, if not the world.
The cost: Up to $400 per acre-foot, a standard measurement equal to water covering one
acre, one foot deep. The fees bring in $12 million a year, which is used to recycle, restore
and conserve the region’s groundwater.

The Pajaro Valley's unusual system — essentially a tax on water — was born of a berry-
growing disaster some 40 years ago that forced farmers to act. Today, as the nation faces a
spreading crisis of dwindling groundwater, stemming from a combination of climate
change, agricultural overpumping and other issues, some experts say the Pajaro Valley is a
case study in how to save the vital resource.

“What they are doing is cutting edge,” said Felicia Marcus, a former chair of the California
State Water Resources Control Board and now a fellow at Stanford University's Water in
the West Program. While a few other regions have imposed fees on groundwater for

farming, Pajaro Valley has been one of the most aggressive and effective. “They are way
ahead of the curve,” she said.

Experts from as far away as China and Egypt are traveling to the valley to study the system.
But replicating it elsewhere could face major challenges. For one thing, “People don’t like

18



taxes,” said Nicholas Brozovic, an agricultural economist at the University of Nebraska.
“There’s nothing mysterious about that.”

New research on the program revealed a direct connection between paying for the
groundwater and conserving it: A 20 percent increase in the price of groundwater has
resulted in a 20 percent decrease in the extraction of groundwater.

Water can'’t be free anywhere,” said Soren Bjorn of Driscoll’s, the berry giant.

Driscoll’s headquarters in the heart of California berry country.

One reason experts see Pajarc as a model: Despite the high price of water, agriculture in the
region is thriving. It is the headquarters of major brands, including Driscoll’s, the world’s
largest berry supplier, and Martinelli’s, which grows most of the apples for its sparkling
cider in the Pajaro Valley.

Soren Bjorn, a senior executive at Driscoll’'s who in January will become the chief executive,
said in an interview that he "absolutely” sees the region as a model of water pricing that
could be replicated in water-stressed regions from Texas to Portugal. “Water can’t be free
anywhere, because you can’t run a sustainable water supply without pricing it,” he said.
“That would apply to the globe."

Yet, if the Pajaro Valley experiment were to be replicated across the country, it could
trigger changes across the economy that affect both farmers and shoppers, resulting in
higher prices at the grocery store while forcing farmers to abandon low-cost commodity
crops that are needed for animal feed and other purposes, such as textiles.

While corporate growers of premium products like berries, which are shipped to the
shelves of major chains like Whole Foods, Safeway and Trader Joe’s, can absorb the price of
Pajaro’s water, there is no way farmers of commodity crops like cotton, alfalfa and
soybeans can make the economics work, said David Sanford, the agricultural commissioner
of the Santa Cruz County, which includes the Pajaro Valley.

In the years since the price on water was imposed, growers of those crops either shifted to
high-priced berries and lettuces, or simply left the region for cheaper pastures.

“There’s a big public-policy argument for pricing groundwater,” said Louis Preonas, an
agricultural economist at the University of Maryland. “But if you were to try something this
across the country, it would mean farmers would shift away from growing crops like corn,
or leave agriculture altogether. Any way you cut it, it would likely raise food prices. But the
alternative is running out of water.”

A New York Times investigation this year found that many of the aquifers that supply 90
percent of the nation’s drinking-water systems are being severely depleted by a
combination of climate change and overpumping by farmers, industrial users, cities and
others.

19



For many of the nation’s farming regions, the day of reckoning with the loss of
groundwater is fast approaching. In the Pajaro Valley, it came 40 years ago.

With its loamy, sandy soil and cool nighttime breezes, the Monterey coast is an ideal
climate for strawberries. But in the 1980s, disaster struck. Growers over pumped the
coastal groundwater, allowing saltwater from the Pacific Ocean to seep in below their
fields, up through the roots of the berry crop.

“You could see the yellow leaves, the discoloration, the stunted growth,” recalled Dick
Peixoto, whose family has farmed here since 1920.

Faced with an economic disaster, Mr. Peixoto and other growers formed a local water
agency with two goals: preserve the groundwater and prevent the state from taking
control.

The Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency, still locally run today, got to work. Its first
project was installing meters to measure how much groundwater growers were using. In
1993, it started charging farmers a modest fee of $30 per acre-foot to cover the cost of
managing and reading the meters.

The water agency hired hydrologists and other consultants, who concluded that the aquifer
was severely overdrawn and could be lost entirely to saltwater. In response the agency
built a $6 million project to capture and divert excess rainwater from a creek near the
ocean and pump it into a storage basin, where it percolates into underground wells and is
eventually used for irrigation.

Next came a $20 million water recycling plant, which cleans approximately five million
gallons of sewage each day and sends it through a network of purple pipes to farm fields.
The purple signals that the water inside is recycled.

Now the agency is building an $80 million system to capture and store more rainwater to
be used for irrigation. Some of the cost the agency’s projects has been covered by federal
grants and loans, with the rest from the groundwater pricing system, said Brian Lockwood,
who has been the general manager of the Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency for 18
years.

“These projects are millions of dollars, and without this source of revenue they could never
come to be,” he said.

As the ambitions of the water agency increased, so did the price of the water. It is
scheduled to reach $500 per acre-foot by 2025.

In the early years, farmers chafed under the rate increases. “The pricing was really difficult,
when the water used to be, you know, free,” said Thomas Broz, who has farmed about 75
acres in Pajaro since 1996.

Eventually, a group of growers challenged the water agency in court and were able to drive
down the prices for a few years, and even forced the agency to refund about $12 million to
farmers between 2008 and 2011.



But then, from 2012 to 2017, California was struck by its worst drought in recorded

history, parching farmland and devastating the rural economy. Growers across the state,
particularly in the Central Valley, reached a deal with the state to sharply restrict their
water use and fallow their fields.

In the Pajare Valley, water became more expensive, but at least it was still flowing. To save
money many Pajaro farmers invested in precision irrigation technology to distribute
carefully measured water exactly where it was needed. Gone were the days of sprinklers
that drenched fields indiscriminately.

In the midst of the drought, the then-governor of California, Jerry Brown, signed a law
requiring every part of the state to devise a plan to conserve groundwater. Miles Reiter, the
outgoing chief executive of Driscoll’s, spoke in support of the law.

Suddenly, Pajaro was a model.

“Now, we're seen as these pioneers who showed the way,” said Mr. Lockwood. “We get calls
from all over the state. How did you get this going? How do get the growers to agree to it?"
He partly credits local control of the resources, saying, “This is better than the county or the
state coming and taking control. And by now, this is something that’s solid, it's been tried,
it's survived lawsuits.”

The last time the agency raised rates, in 2021, there was almost no resistance from
growers, said Amy Newell, who chairs the Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Board
of Directors.

Mr. Broz, who paid $20,000 last year for water, said he has come around to accepting the
system.

“The farmer has very little flexibility to build in the cost of water, so it means we have to
price it into our product — it means we basically can’t be as competitive,” said Mr. Broz,
who grows lettuces, berries, apples, and other vegetables. “But the pricing has allowed us
to put in place the kind of measures that will help us have a sustainable system for the long
term, if we want to keep the resource.”

In the central California valley's Westlands water district, where many farmers fought the
groundwater-management law, the board of directors will soon vote on a plan that would
allow growers to pay for credits to use groundwater above a certain allocation. They could
buy and sell the credits, starting at about $200 a credit. A handful of other water districts in
California are implementing similar measures.

Many farmers worry about the beginning of such a trend.

“The concern is that any kind of pricing scheme or market based mechanism that tries to
manage or distribute this resource is likely to privilege a certain kind of producer — a
multinational corporation — at the expense of small-scale independent farmers,” said
Jordan Treakle, program coordinator for the Naticnal Family Farm Coalition.

And in some parts of the country, pricing groundwater could spell an end to current crops
altogether. For example, some experts said that could be the case for producers of Texas

)

S



cotton, a commodity crop that relies almost entirely on groundwater from the depleting
Ogallala aquifer.

Mr. Bjorn of Driscoll’s said Americans should be ready to face just that outcome.
“We can’t get away with producing something for which the resources do not exist,” he
said. “We would be fooling ourselves to keep growing low-value crops in places in the

desert.”

“Overcoming the hump of the politics is the hardest part,” Mr. Bjorn said. “After that it’s just
managing the resource.”

HARTED WATER

A series on the causes and consequences of disappearing water.

America [s Using Up Its Groundwater Like There's No Tomorrow




Rapid declines are most common in aquifers under croplands in drier regions,
including California, the most extensive analysis of groundwater trends so far
shows.

By Liz Gross, Inside Climate News

This article originally appeared on Inside Climate News, a nonprofit, independent news
organization that covers climate, energy and the environment. It is republished with permission.
Sign up for their newsletter here.

Groundwater supplies are dwindling in aquifers around the world, a groundbreaking new
study found, with the rates of decline accelerating over the past four decades in nearly a
third of aquifers studied.

Many agricultural centers face an uncertain future as a warming climate threatens water
availability around the world. Groundwater has long acted as a climate buffer, providing a
source of freshwater for communities with unreliable rainfall. But human activity has
unteashed a feedback loop that is placing this crucial resource at risk: decades of
uncontrolled combustion of fossil fuels has caused more frequent and severe droughts,
which in turn has led to increased reliance on groundwater.

In California, growers treated underground aquifers as unlimited sources of water until the
state finally started to requlate groundwater a decade ago. By then, unfettered pumping
had already left more than 20 of the state’s groundwater basins—lifelines for many
community drinking water systems—"“critically overdrafted.”

The new research, reported Wednesday in the journal Nature, shows that California is
hardly alone in failing to safeguard a critical resource.

Declines were most prevalent, and dropping fastest, in drier regions with extensive
agriculture, an international team led by researchers at the University of California, Santa
Barbara, and ETH Ziirich found by analyzing satellite data in combination with individual
monitoring wells in more than 40 countries. Irrigation accounts for about 70 percent of
global groundwater withdrawals, and the researchers found that rapidly declining
groundwater levels were “virtually absent” in uncultivated lands.

Still, the news is not all bad. Long-term groundwater losses are “neither universal nor
inevitable,” the team notes.

“Rapid and accelerating groundwater declines are, unfortunately, widespread globally,”
said Scott Jasechko, a water resources expert at U.C. Santa Barbara who co-led the study.
“But we also find cases where declining groundwater trends have been reversed following
clever interventions.”

In nearly half of the cases reviewed, groundwater levels that had been declining either
slowed (20 percent), reversed their decline (16 percent} or rose (13 percent). Reversals
were largely a result of implementing policies or regulations that turned to alternative
sources like recycled water or diverted river flows, used tiered or higher fees for water "y 3



consumption or intentionally replenished, or recharged, aquifers with water from other
sources.

The research builds on previous work by Jasechko and Debra Perrone, a U.C. Santa Barbara
water sustainability expert who also contributed to the Nature paper. In the earlier

study, published in Science, they analyzed the depth of nearly 40 million groundwater
wells that supply households and farms around the world. They found that millions of
wells were so shatllow—penetrating just 5 meters, or 16.4 feet, into the groundwater—they
could run dry with even modest drops in groundwater.

“We're already seeing clear evidence of wells running dry impacting communities and
families in California’s southern Central Valley,” said Jasechko, referring to one of the
richest agricultural regions in the world.

One motivation for this project, he said, was to put the California groundwater declines
into a broader global context. So the pair joined other leading water experts to get a
handle on changes in groundwater levels over time by reviewing measurements taken at
wells used only for monitoring.

They started with some 300 million water level measurements from 1.5 million monitoring
wells and determined aquifer boundaries from previous studies. But to detect a trend, they
needed a minimum of two measurements during the 21st century, separated by at {east
eight years. That left them with 170,000 wells in nearly 1,700 aquifers worldwide—the
largest dataset ever compiled at such a local scale.

The analysis shows that rapid groundwater level declines of a half a meter per year (about
1.6 feet) are widespread, Jasechko said. “And what that means practically, in places where
wells are no more than five meters below the water table, is that those wells would run
dry within the next decade if groundwater levels continue to decline at half-a-meter per
year.”

They also found that rates of groundwater level declines in some areas in the southern
portion of the Central Valley and the adjacent Cuyama Valley are among the highest in the
world, Jasechko said.

Aquifers in India also showed serious declines, along with less studied regions, including
an agricultural center in tran, the West Qazvin plain.

“They've done a really nice job of pulling together a lot of disparate data sources to shine
a light on this issue,” said Ellen Hanak, a senior fellow with the nonprofit Public Policy
Institute of California's Water Policy Center who was not involved in the research.

The study provides insights at a local level that are going to be really helpful for folks
looking at groundwater issues in many different parts of the world, Hanak said.

GAPS AND OPPORTUNITIES

24



Previous studies have looked at groundwater depletion on a global scale, but they relied
on satellite or modeling data, which doesn'’t reveal real-world conditions at the local level.
Jasechko's team also used satellite data to glean insights into sites that lacked data on
individual wells, drawing on satellites deployed as part of a NASA-German collaboration
called the Gravity Recovery and Climate Experiment, or GRACE, mission. Because
fluctuations in water levels can affect gravity, scientists can use satellites that detect
changes in Earth’s gravity to track large-scale underground water dynamics.

Accelerating Groundwater Declines

Graphs show how declining ?roundwater levels at six monitoring wells around the world went

into a nosedive at the turn of the 21st century.
Near Plainview, California MNear Garden City, Kansas NearTakestan, Iran
{36.146°N, 119.1 1 7°W) {37.937°N, 110.940°W} (36.033°N, 75.708'W}
v 07 e 07 v 0
s & g
& g &
S s S
¥ E: ¥
2 40 2 40 2 100
£ £ £
a - 0
3 - - a ; - a , :
1980 2000 2020 1980 2000 2020 1980 - 2000
Measurement date * Measurement date Measurement date
- _.-":
I .._-"
.}... ‘.“’-'..
- "
s '_.f'
Kot g 't:.--’ 1A= West Qazvin Plain .~
aweah Basirie. “Central High Plains L8 .
{Central Californic) o Khanmarza Plain
: @ Barind Tract
“{Bengal Basin}
Chacabuco-Polpaico Aqulfe;
K H
Near Polpaico, Chile - Near Dowmakan, Iran Near Malbanda, Bangladesh
{33.152%S, 70.900°W) {31.548°N,51.137°E) {24.68°N. 88.53E}
& O - 07 0
S £
T : £
£ E g
] & &
20 E: £i5
S 40 o 504 o 5
£ £ =
& & 3
Q ] L Q ] ] Q i
1980 2000 2020 1980 2000 2020 1980 2000
Measurement date Measurement date Measurement date
SOURCE: Jasechko et al, Nalure Insicle CH

293



The study covers about three-quarters of global groundwater withdrawals, including all
the significant removals, with India, Pakistan and the United States among the biggest,
MacAllister said. But there are significant gaps in China, which is a “massive user of
groundwater,” he said. “And then there are really large gaps in Africa, where | think
groundwater is going to be crucial in the future for climate resilience and response to
drought, and also in South America.”

That said, he added, “this type of global analysis hasn't really been done before.”

Data were either inaccessible or missing from some countries, said Richard Taylor, a
professor of hydrology at University College London who contributed to the new study. But
there is also quite a bit of information in some places he visits often, he said, like tropical
Africa. It just doesn't exist in the form they needed for the study.

Having data over a longer time frame has the advantage of allowing scientists to
understand how groundwater responds to both climate change and human use, said
Taylor, who specializes in ensuring access to drinking and irrigation water in low-income
tropical countries.

And in many places where information from individual wells wasn't available, evidence
from satellite observations and modeling studies suggests that groundwater declines may
be even more widespread than the team could confirm.

“I think one promising pathway for future research would be to bring together the
strengths of the satellite-based technologies like GRACE and the strengths of the locally
relevant groundwater level observations that we are reporting on here,” said Jasechko.

Unlike satellite-based observations, information from monitoring wells is linked to
individual aquifers, said Taylor. That means people can take action because they now have
information on precise locations. It also shows that the detail matters, he said. “One of the

surprises for us is that you have side-by-side aquifer systems that are depleting and that
are recovered.”

That raises the question of why one aquifer system—which consists of one or more
connected aquifers—would be draining and one recovering in places with similar
agriculture, climate and geology, Taylor said. “Equipped with that kind of information, it
becomes a little less doomsday-ish and a little bit more, hey, we can do something about
this.”

REVERSING DECLINES

Roughly half the world's people, including about 145 million Americans, get their drinking
water from groundwater.

Groundwater offers a level of resilience that you don’t get with surface water, MacAllister
said. “As we have climate change, and increasing drought and extreme rainfall, surface
water responds almost immediately, whereas groundwater is buffered from that.”



Groundwater hasn't yet been developed as a resource in many parts of the world but is
clearly needed, he said, pointing to East Africa, which is dealing with a six-year drought.

And though the new study provides a bleak picture of the precarious state of a resource
that billions of people depend on, MacAllister said, it's important to recognize places
where solutions have turned things around.

A region in Saudi Arabia, for example, appeared to stem the speed of its losses with
policies that reduced agricultural demand. The Abbas-e Sharghi basin in Iran managed to
reverse declines toward the end of last century by diverting water from a nearby dam,
while Tucson, Arizona, reversed declines with aquifer recharge projects that replenish
groundwater by putting water from other sources into basins, where it seeps back into the
aquifer.

Learning from these types of measures will become increasingly important as agricultural

areas see changes in water availability, especially in regions destined for more frequent
and more severe droughts.

“We found that in more than 80 percent of the places where groundwater declines
accelerated, there was a reduction in total precipitation over the last 40 years,” Jasechko
said. This relationship, he added, “is hinting at a connection between climate variability
and groundwater level change.”

Changes in precipitation can exacerbate demands on groundwater.

Say a farmer typically irrigated crops with surface water fed by snowpack that melted from
April to August, Taylor explained. Then a shift in precipitation from snow to rain not only
reduced snowpack but changed the volume and delivery of its meltwater so that all the
water is gone by May.

As a result, downstream farmers who previously relied on surface water for irrigation are
now using groundwater in June instead of September, Taylor said. “It creates a kind of
greater dependency on the groundwater resources as your source of irrigation.”

It also raises the question of crop selection, he said. “Why are we raising very water-
intensive crops in an area that hasn't got much water?”

Taylor points to an inspiring success story in west central Bangladesh, one of the country’s
poorest regions with the most severe groundwater depletion. They were able to replenish

their groundwater by switching from rice to wheat along with an aquifer recharge scheme,
he said.

He acknowledges that it's a challenge to tell people to stop growing crops their livelihood
depends on. But if growers in a region that was the fourth-largest producer of rice in the
world can change, it offers lessons for growers in places like California, he said.

For Hanak of the Public Policy Institute of California, the study raises the question: what
do the trends the authors found portend? In some places, it will be possible to find water
to use as substitute supplies or to replenish aquifers, she said, and in some places it won't.

b



The challenge is likely to be greatest in agricultural regions where a changing climate is
reducing availability.

“There will be a reckoning one way or another,” Hanak said. That might come through
management rules that reduce allocations or through water levels dropping so low that it
becomes too expensive to keep pumping.

Jasechko hopes the study inspires scientists, policymakers and groundwater managers to
act on the findings.

“Groundwater is one of our best buffers against climate variability and change in the

future,” said Jasechko. “Managing it wisely is in our best interest, given the inherent
uncertainties of what comes next.”



CAL
MATTERS

California’s legislative advisors today lambasted the state’s
ambitious proposal to requlate urban water conservation, calling the measures costly and
difficult to achieve, “in many cases without compelling justifications.”

The proposed rules, unveiled in August, call for more than 400 cities and other water
suppliers serving about 95% of Californians to meet conservation targets beginning in
2025.

The state Legislative Analyst’s Office suggested significant changes to the State Water
Resources Control Board's proposal, warning that the regulations would set “such stringent
standards for outdoor use that supptiers will not have much ‘wiggle room’ in complying.”
They also warn that the added costs will ultimately be borne by customers.

“Whether the benefits of the new rules ultimately will outweigh the costs is unclear,” the
report says. “These doubts are particularly worrisome given we find that suppliers will face
notable chaltenges complying with these requirements.”

The report recommended that lawmakers direct state requlators to “make several of the
proposed requirements less stringent (such as the residential outdoor standard), consider
how to target state funding to assist lower-income customers, and extend some of the
deadlines for suppliers to ensure they can actually achieve the framework’s goals.”

Water board officials were not immediately available to comment.

Heather Cooley, director of research at the Pacific Institute, a global water think tank, said
conservation and efficiency are the cheapest, fastest ways to meet California’s water needs
as climate change renders supplies more variable and uncertain.

“We have to take real action to ensure we can provide safe, clean, reliable water for
California communities,” she said. “Retrofitting and taking out old devices, transforming
our landscapes, all of those things have a cost. But it's far less than developing new
sources of supply.”

Mandated by a package of 2018 laws, the intent of the rules is to make conservation “a
way of life” in California. The rules, which are two years behind schedule, are expected to
be adopted by the water board this summer before taking effect in October.



The rules don't target individuals or businesses, instead setting individualized conservation
targets for urban water agencies across the state based on goals for indoor and outdoor
water use, leaks and other factors.

By 2035, water providers will collectively need to reduce water use by 14% . The savings

would be enough to supply about 1.2 million homes every year, or about 1% of the state’s
total water use.

The report called this amount “modest,” noting that “the agricultural sector uses about four
times as much water as the urban sector.”

Water agencies and city officials warned state requlators last fall that complying would be
costly — roughly $13.5 billion from 2025 to 2040 for rebates and other efforts to cut
residential use. The benefits are anticipated to reach about $15.6 billion, in large part
because suppliers and customers will buy less water.

The Legislative Analyst’s report noted that an assessment by a consulting firm
commissioned by a water supplier raised questions about those calculations. They noted
that customers — particularly low-income households — would likely bear the brunt of
rates increased to cover the costs.

“Even if benefits outweigh costs in the long run, whether they merit the amount of work

and costs to implement the requirements as currently proposed is uncertain,” the report
said.

Jay Lund, vice-director of the Center for Watershed Sciences at the University of California,
Davis, called the report “an unusually frank assessment.”

“Although there is good room for further conservation, this additional State effort seems
like it is probably not needed, or at least, need not be as stringent and complicated as it
seems. It has been asked, ‘Is this juice worth the squeeze?” he told CalMatters in an email.

During the last three-year severe drought, which ended last year, the Newsom
administration set voluntary conservation goals that were largely ineffective. Californians
used gnly about 6% less water from July 2021 through the end of last year compared to
2020, far less than Gov. Gavin Newsom's 15% goal.

Some areas, especially in hot, inland areas of the state, will require more stringent
conservation than others under the proposed rules. Inland and eastern California will be

required to cut back the most, with the biggest cuts, up to 34%, needed in desert areas,
followed by the Tulare Lake region.

Even in the North Coast area, which as a whole is not expected to need to cut back at all
to meet the 2035 targets, two large suppliers serving more than 1.6 million customers will
nevertheless need to reduce their water use by a quarter.

But increasing conservation in the places that need it most will seem a bargain when
inevitable longer and drier droughts occur, said Felicia Marcus, former chair of the water
board and now a visiting fellow at Stanford University's Water in the West Program.

30



“The goal is both to make each locality more resilient to the nightmare curveballs climate
change is throwing at us, and to do it in a way that integrates efficiency first and foremost
as the most cost and carbon effective measure in the long run,” Marcus said.

Sonja Patek, the principal fiscal and policy analyst who authored the report, said the office
isn't saying to abandon the conservation regulations, it's just recommending changes to
make them more feasible.

“Water conservation is one of the important components of the state's overall water
management strategy ... The state needs to reduce reliance on overdrafted groundwater
basins,” she said. “Our concern is that if these regulations were adopted as written, it could
lead to a scenario where compliance is not feasible for some water suppliers, so the state
might not achieve its ultimate goals.

Assemblymember Laura Friedman, a Democrat from Burbank and an author of the original
legislation, said the report “raises some valid concerns with the rulemaking process thus
far, however, | have faith in the water board to do its due diligence in implementing the
standards that were passed.”

31



COAST RAIL PROJECT (HTTPS./WWW SLOCOG ORG/PROGRAMS/PUBLIC-TRANSPORTATION/RAIL/COAST-RAIL-
COORDINATING-COUNCIL-CRCC}

CLIMATE RESILIENCY AND ADAPTATION {/CLIMATE-ADAPTATION-AND-RESILIENCY-PROJECTS)
REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE {/DEVELOPMENT-IMPACT-FEES!

ROUNDABOUTS (/ROUNDABOUTS!}

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOLS (/SAFE-ROUTES-TO-SCHOOL-PROGRAM}

TRAFFIC COUNTS (/TRAFFIC-COUNTS)

Monterey County Rail Extension Phase 3:
Castroville

The Castroville Multimodal Station is Phase 3 of the
Monterey County Rail Extension project. The Castroville
Station will be in the southeastern part of the Monterey
County unincorporated community of Castroville. The

Castroville Station will serve as a connection point for MONTEREY COUNTY
passengers coming from the Monterey Peninsula to RAIL EXTENSION

board new passenger rail service on the Coast mainline

tracks between Salinas and the San Francisco Bay Area. The Castroville station will be the link to
the future Monterey Branch Line Light Rail Transit service for cross-platform transfer between
services. The proposed station is located in an industrial area that is walkable distance for
residents. Revitalizing this underutilized part of Castroville will transform the neighborhood and
give the eastern part of town a community gathering place.

« Estimated Construction Cost: $27 million

» Status: 60% design (https:/~//tamcmonterey.sharepointcom/:b:/g/EbFvzugibnVJki-
UOcIHCSoBNkygm31NLz8j5S9NKN8BtSA?e=HFiTk7), environmentally cleared, unfunded

* Next steps: secure funding for final design, construction

Lo
-]



ol




Castroville Community Services District
Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

34



Castroville Community Services District
Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Income DQ ﬁ:?-ﬁl

4010 - Metered Water Sales
4020 - Hydrant Water Sales
4030 - New Service Installation
4040 - Backflow Revenue
Misc. Revenue

4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other
4053 - Reconnect Charges
4054 - NSF Charges

4057 - Trip Fee Charges

Total Misc. Revenue

4060 - Interest Earned

4062 -Deep Weli-DWR IRWM Grant
Total Income

Expense

WATER OPERATIONS EXPENSE
General Operations Expense
5110 - Shop Supplies

5115 - Tools & Equipment

5120 - Operators Uniforms

5125 - Cellular Phones

5130 - Operators Certifications
5135 - Water Testing Fees

5136 - Backflow Testing

5138 - Water System Fees

Total General Operations Expense

Well Sites Expense

5155 . Utilities- P G & E

5165 - Pump Repair/Maintenance

5170 - Supplies for Pumps & Well Sites

5178 - Generators Repairs/Maintenance
5180 -Tank Repair/Maintenance

5185 - Building Repair/Maintenance

5190 - Chlorine/Softener Repair/Maintenance
5185 . Well Sites - Other Expense

Total Well Sites Expense

Amended
2023/2024 2023/2024

$ 1,362,000 $ 1,362,000
$ 6,500 $ 6,500
$ 15,237 $ 15,237
$ 13,000 $ 13,000
$ 3,500 % 17,000
500 500

300 300

3,500 3,500

$ 7,800 $ 21,300
$ 99,714 % 240,000
$ - % 30,000
$ 1,504,251 § 1,688,037
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
3,000 3,000

2,000 2,000

1,000 1,000

800 800

8,500 8,500

1,000 1,000

9,800 9,800

$ 27,100 % 27,100
$ 130,000 $ 148,000
4,000 4,000

8,000 8,000

2,000 2,000

1,000 1,000

1,000 1,000

4,000 4.000

5,000 5,000

$ 155,000 $ 173,000



Castroville Community Services District

Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Valve Expense

5210 - Valve - Supplies

5230 - Valve - Repair/Maintenance
Total Valve Expense

Meter Expense

5260 - Meter - Supplies

5270 - Meter - Repair/Maintenance
Total Meter Expense

Hydrant Expense

5310 - Hydrant - Supplies

5330 - Hydrant - Repair Maintenance
Total Hydrant Expense

Water Lines Expense

5355 - Water Lines - Supplies

5365 - Water Lines - Repair/Maintenance
Total Water Lines Expense

5400 - Water Depreciation Expense

Automobile Expense

5451 - Fuel

5452 - Repair/Maintenance
5453 - Other-Auto Expense
Total Automaobile Expense

Payroll Expense Water Operation
5520 - Operators Water Wages

Total Payroll Expense-Operations

TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Billing Expense

5565 - Postage

5570 - Billing Supplies

5580 - Toilet Rebate

5590 - Other Billing Expense
Total Billing Expense

Amended

2023/2024 2023/2024
500 500
3,000 3,000
$ 3500 § 3,500
$ 7,000 $ 10,000
3,000 7,000
3 10,000 $ 17,000
$ 1,000 $ 2,500
1,500 10,000
$ 25600 % 12,500
$ 4,000 $ 4,000
10,000 10,000
$ 14,000 $ 14,000
3 338,000 $ 338,000
$ 4,500 $ 4,500
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
1,500 1,500
$ 8,000 $ 8,000
$ 114,409 $ 114,409
$ 114,409 $ 114,409
3 672,509 $ 707,509
$ 10,300 $ 10,300
1,000 1,000
225 225
6,200 6,200
$ 18,225 % 18,225



Castroville Community Services District
Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024
Amended
2023/2024 2023/2024
Utilities Expense
5611 - Utilites-P G & E $ 1,900 § 1,800
5612 - Utilities - Telephones 2,700 2,700
5613 - Utilities - Disposal 400 400
5650 - Utilities - M 1W 282 282
Total Utilities Expense $ 5282 §$ 5,282
Insurance Expense
5621 - Insurance - Auto & General $ 19,500 § 26,810
Total Insurance Expense $ 19,600 $ 26,810
Office Expense
5710 - Office Supplies $ 2,500 % 2,500
5715 - Office Equipment 2,000 2,000
5720 - Misc Office Expense 3,500 3,500
5725 . Community Qutreach 2,000 2,000
5730 - Alarm Monitoring Service 800 800
5735 - Property Taxes 2,000 2,000
5740 - Computer Programs/Upgrades 13,000 13,000
5745 - Bank Fees 1,100 1,100
5750 - Seminars/Training/Staff 6,000 6,000
5752 - Seminar/Training/Directors 8,000 8,000
5760 - Membership Dues 11,500 11,500
5765 - Office Repairs/Maintenance 2,600 2,600
5770 - Building Maintenance 3,000 3,000
Total Office Expense $ 58,000 $ 58,000
Payroll Expenses
5810 - Wages Water- General Manager $ 79,365 $ 79,365
5820 - Wages - Administrative 85,524 85,524
5865 - Insurance - Workers Comp 5,670 5,670
5875 - Employee Health Benefits 100,228 100,228
5880 - PERS Retirement Benefits-Employer C¢ 25,647 28,800
5880-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benel 1 1
5882 - Employee Life Insurance 616 616
5885 - FICA Expense 21,740 21,740
5895 - Retired Employee Benefits 50 50
5896 - Other Post Employment Benefits 19,871 19,871
Total Payroll Expenses $ 338,712 §% 341,865

37



Castroville Community Services District

Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Consulting Expense

5910 - Legal Fees

5920 - Engineering Fees
5930 - Director Fees

5940 - Accounting Fees
5960 - Other Consulting Fees
Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

Net Income or Loss

*Less Capital Expenditures:

Meter Registers

Valve Replacement

Lateral Replacement

Bobcat Loader

Truck

Tank 2 Recoating

New Furnance-District Office
Hwy 1-CCSD Entry Sign Upgrade
Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant

Net Income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
"Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended
2023/2024 2023/2024

$ 4,000 $ 4,000
7,000 7,000

2,700 2,700

9,121 7,500

50,000 50,000

$ 72,821 $ 71,200
3 512,540 $ 521,382
$ 1,185,049 § 1,228,891
$ 319,202 $ 459,146
$ 297,200 $ 315,486
$ 5000 $ 5,000
$ 40,000 $ 133,136
$ 187,200 $ 60,000
$ 20,000 $ 20,000
$ 45000 % 45,000
$ C 3 14,850
$ - $ 5,000
$ - 3 2,500
$ - $ 30,000
22,002 143,660

38



Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1)
Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024



Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

ORAFT e fmended

Income

ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE

4105 . User fees - Storm Drain #75301 $ 65,000 $ 65,000
4115 - Property Tax-70% 930,000 900,000
4125 . Sewer Connection Fees 3,168 6,336
4130 - Misc Revenue 1,000 1,000
4132 . Construction Grant for Washington Bybass Lin: 3,500,000 -
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned 120,000 342,000
Total Income $ 4,619,168 $§ 1,314,336

Zone 1 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense

7005 - Shop Supplies $ 1,200 $ 1,200
7010 - Small Tools 1,500 1,500
7015 . Operators Uniforms 2,000 2,000
7018 - Operators Certifications 500 500
7020 - Cellular Phones 800 800
Total General Operation Expense $ 6,000 § 6,000
Lift Station Expense

7105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E $ 5300 % 6,000
7115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance 5,000 5,000
7120 - Supplies for Pump Station 1,200 1,200
7122 . Permit Fee for Generators 510 510
7125 - Building Repair & Maintenance 1,000 1,000
Total Lift Station Expense $ 13,010 $ 13,710
7200 - Sewer (Zone 1) Depreciaton Expense 65,000 65,000
Automobile Expense

7305 - Fuel for Trucks $ 3,000 $ 3,000
7310 - Repair/Maintenance 2,000 2,000
7315 - Other Auto Expense 1,500 1,500
Total Automobile Expense $ 6,500 $ 6,500

Payroll Expense-Operation
7405 - Operators Zone 1 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

89,095
89,095

89,095
89,095

&R
®en

40

Page 10of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Sewer Line Expense
7465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm drain Expense

7475 - Storm Drain-Supplies

7485 - Storm Drain-Repair/Maintenance
7492 . Storm Drain-Fuel for Trucks
Total Storm Drain Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

7505 - Office Supplies

7510 - Office Equipment

7515 - Misc. Office Expense

7520 - Computer Program/Upgrade
7525 - Office Repair/Maintenance
7530 - Alarm Monitoring Service
7535 - Property Taxes

7540 - Seminars/Training/Staff
7545 - Seminar/Training/Directors
7555 - Membership Dues

7560 - Building Maintenance

7586 - Bad Debt Write-Offs

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expense Admin

7605 - Wages Zone 1 GM

7620 - Wages Zone 1 Admin
7625 - Insurance -Workers Comp
7630 - Employee Health Benefits
7632 - FICA Expense

7635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut
7635-A . Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL

7636 - Other Post Employment Benefits
7640 - Employee Life Insurance
Total Payroll Expense

Amended
2023/2024 2023/2024
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
10,000 25,000
1,100 1,100
$ 12,100 $ 27,100
201,705 217,405
$ 2200 $ 2,200
1,500 1,500
1,600 1,600
4,000 4,000
1,950 1,950
500 500
600 600
4,000 4,000
6,000 6,000
9.000 9,000
2,000 2,000
500 500
$ 33,850 % 33,850
$ 61,728 $ 61,728
66,448 66,448
4,410 4,410
77,955 77,955
16,171 16,171
19,879 22,380
1 1
15,455 15,455
480 480
$ 262,527 $ 265,028

Page 2 of 4

11



Castroville Community Services District
Castroville {Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Utilities Expense

7655
7660
7665
7670
Total

- Utilities - PG &E

- Utilities-Telephones
- Utilities - Disposal

- Utilities - M1W
Utilities Expense

Sewer Consulting Expense

7705
7710
7715
7720
7725

- Sewer Legal Fees

- Sewer Engineer Fees

- Sewer Accounting Fees

- Sewer Other Consulting Fees
- Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

Insurance Expense

7755
Total

Bond,

7772
7774
7775
7776

- Insurance - Auto & General
Insurance Expense

Loan, & Certif. Expense

- Investment Advisory Services

+ CSA 14/CCSD Organizaitonal Cost
« Willdan Tax Code-Admin Fee

- Unrealized/Gain-Loss of Investment

Total Bond, Loam & Certif. Expense

Storm Drain Consulting Expense

7805
7810
7815

» Storm Drain Legal Fees
- Storm Drain Engineer Fees
- Storm Drain Other Consulting Fee

Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Amended

2023/2024 2023/2024
$ 1,700 $ 1,700
2,300 2,300
320 320
110 110
$ 4430 $ 4,430
$ 5000 % 5,000
6,000 6,000
7,084 5,700
4,000 23,000
2,100 2,100
$ 24194 §% 41,800
$ 15,200 $ 21,000
$ 15200 $ 21,000
$ 50 % 50
3,589 3,589
600 600
20,000 20,000
5 24239 % 24 239
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000
500 500
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
$ 366,440 $ 392,347
$ 568,145 $ 609,752
$ 4,051,023 $ 704,584

42

Page 3 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

“Less Capital Expenditures:

Lift Stations-2 Lift Pumps

New Laterals & Sewer Mains

Truck

Construction Grant-Washington Bybass Line
Hwy 1-CCSD Entry Sign Upgrade

Sewer Equipment-Hose

Generator-Via Linda

Transfer Out- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services
NCRPD Capital Projects balance forward from
previouse years 95K still in Zone 1 Gov Fund

Net Income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
‘Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended

2023/2024 2023/2024
3,605,000 147,000
$ 10,000 % 10,000
3 50,000 $ 50,000
$ 45,000 $ 45,000
$ 3,500,000 $ -
$ - $ 2,500
$ - % 2,500
$ - $ 37,000
$ 110,000 $ 110,000
$ - 8 -
336,023 447,584

Page 4of 4

43



Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1)
Governmental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024



Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1) Govermental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Income ER AFE

ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4107 - User fees - Street Lights #75301
4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other

4108 - CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earmed

Total Income

ZONE 1 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE

7825 - Street Light Utility Cost

7830 - Castroville Sign Maintenance

7835 - Pedestrian Over Cross Maintenance

7902 - Government (Zonel1) Depreciation Expense
Total Zone1 Other Oper & Maint Expense

TOTAL OTHER OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
7850 - No. Co. Rec & Park District
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services
NCRPD Capital Projects

Total Zone 1 Recreational Expense

TOTAL RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Transfer In- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services
NCRPD Capital Projects-balance forward

from previouse years 95K not used still in fund

*Less Capital Expenditures:
CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign
Net Income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
‘Depreciation Expense to be reflected

Amended

2023/2024 2023/2024
$ 33,000 33,000
$ - 11,546
- 316,522
1,000 2,500
3 34,000 363,568
$ 30,000 45,000
2,000 2,000
1,000 1,000
30,764 757
$ 63,764 48,757
63,764 48,757
100,000 110,000
95,000 -
$ 195,000 110,000
$ 195,000 110,000
$ 258,764 158,757
($224,764) $204,811
$ 110,000 110,000
$ - -
$ 110,000 110,000
$ - 316,522

($114,764) ($1,711)

Page 1



Castroville Community Services District
Moro Cojo-Monte De Lago (Zone 2)
Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

i=a
()]



Castroville Community Services District
Sewer Zone 2 income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Income E:R AE:T

ZONE 2 (MORO COJO) REVENUE

4205 .- Userfees MC-Sewer & Storm Drain #73701

4207 - Property Taxes-10%

4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned

4215 . Userfees NMCHS & Mobile Park
Total Income

ZONE 2 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
8030 - Shop Supplies

8035 - Small Tools

8037 - Operators Uniforms

8038 - Operators Certifcation
8039 - Operators Cellular Phones
Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

8055 - Utilities

8065 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
8070 - Supplies for Pump Station
8080 - Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Lift Station Expense

8082 - Sewer (Zone 2) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

8090 - Fuel for Trucks

8095 - Auto-Repair/Maintenance
8100 - Other Auto Expense

Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operations
8110 - Operator Zone 2 Wages
Total Payroll Expenses-Operations

Sewer Line Expense
8135 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm Drain Expense

8145 - Storm drain-Supplies

8155 - Storm drain-Repair/Maintenance
Total Storm Drain Expense

Amended

2023/2024 2023/2024
$ 70,254 $ 70,254
$ - $ 100,000
1,500 1,500
93,314 93,314
$ 165068 $ 265,068
$ 500 % 500
$ 500 § 500
3 450 % 450
$ 350 $ 350
250 250
$ 2050 $ 2,050
$ 9,700 $ 11,500
5,000 5,000
1,000 1,000
500 500
$ 16,200 $ 18,000
$ 18,550 $ 19,100
$ 1,200 § 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
$ 4200 $ 4,200
3 25,425 § 25,425
$ 25,425 § 25,425
$ 2,000 % 2,000
$ 2,000 % 2,000
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000
$ 1,500 §$ 1,500

ko
-



Castroville Community Services District
Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Amended

2023/2024  2023/2024
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 69,925 72,275
ZONE 2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense
8178 - Seminar/Training/Directors $ 2500 $ 2,500
8179 - Membership Dues 2,500 3,500
8181 . Office Supplies 600 600
8182 - Office Equipment 500 500
8183 - Misc. Office Expense 500 500
8184 - Building Maintenance 1,000 1,000
8185 - Computer Program/Upgrade 2,000 2,000
8186 - Office Repair/Maintenance 700 700
8187 - Alarm Monitoring Service 200 200
8188 - Property Taxes 310 310
8189 - Seminars/Training/Staff 2,000 2,000
Total Office Expense $ 12,810 § 13,810
Payroll Expense Administration
8191 - Wages- Zone 2 GM 17,637 17,637
8195 - Wages-Zone 2 Admin 19,266 19,266
8200 - Insurance-Workers Comp 1,260 1,260
8205 - Employee Health Benefits 22,300 22,300
8210 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribution 5,593 6,394
8210-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 1 1
8212 . Employee Life Insurance 140 140
8213 - Other Post Retirement Benefits 4,416 4,416
8214 - FICA Expense 5,460 5,460
Total Payroli Expense Administration $ 76073 $ 76,874
Utilities Expense
8221 - Utilities - PG &E $ 600 $ 600
8222 - Utilities-Telephones 625 625
8223 - Utilities - Disposal 100 100
8224 - Utilities - M1W 40 40
Total Utilities Expense $ 1,365 $ 1,365
Consulting Expense
8216 - Sewer Consulting Fees 1,600 14,000
8217 - Sewer Engineer Fees 4,000 4,000
8218 - Sewer Accounting Fees 2,027 2,027



Castroville Community Services District
Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Amended
2023/2024  2023/2024

8219 . Sewer Legal Fees 1,000 1,000
8226 - Director Fees 600 600
8229 - Moro Cojo Annexation Amorization $ 533 § 533

$ 9,760 $ 22,160
Insurance Expense
8230 - Insurance-Auto & General $ 4,350 $ 5,960
Total insurance Expense $ 4,350 $ 5,960
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 104,358 $ 120,169
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 174,283 $ 192,444
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ (9,215) $ 72,624
LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES: $ 10,000 $ 52,000
Impellers/Pumps $ 10,000 $ 15,000
Generator-Castroville Blvd $ - 8 37,000
Net income or Loss $ (19,215) $ 20,624

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset

*Depreciation Expense is reflected



Castroville Community Services District
Moro Cojo (Zone 2)
Governmental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024



Castroville Commuity Services District
Zone 2 Governmental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Dq f*—,ﬂ ;F-g‘ Amended

it 2023/2024  2023/2024

Income

4207 - Userfees MC-Street, Open Sp, Street Lights #73701  $ 33,600 $ 33,600
4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned 2,000 12,000
Total Income $ 35,600 $ 45,600
ZONE 2 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE

8245 - Open Space Maint-Outside Service $ 4000 $ 4,000
8250 - Street Light Utility Cost 3,100 4,000
8255 - Road Repair 20,000 5,000
8260 - Street Signage 500 500
Total Zone 2 Other Operation & Maint Expense 3 27600 $ 13,500
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 8,000 $ 32100




Castroville Community Services District
Moss Landing (Zone 3)
Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024



Castroville Community Services District

Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

DR AET

A Y=L

Income

Zone 3 {Moss Landing) REVENUE
4305 - Property Taxes

4306 - Sewer Connection Fees
4307 - Sanitation Fees

4308 - Interest Eamed

4309 - Misc Revenue

4310- Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grar
4310- Clean Water Small Communities Construction (

Total Income

Zone 3 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
9005 - Shop Supplies

8010 - Small Tools

9015 - Operators Uniforms
9018 - Operators Certifications
8020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

9105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

9115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
9120 - Supplies for Pump Station

Total Lift Station Expense

9200 - Sewer (Zone 3) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

9305 - Fuel for Trucks
9310 - Repair/Maintenance
9315 . Other Auto Expense

Total Automaobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
9405 - Operators Zone 3 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

Sewer Line Expense
9465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance

Total Sewer Line Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

Amended

2023/2024 202372024
175,000 175,000
3,168 3,168
192,000 192,000
5,000 50,000
500 500
- 118,456
7,500,000 -
$ 7,875,668 % 539,124
$ 500 § 500
500 500
450 450
350 350
250 250
$ 2,060 $ 2,050
$ 11,200 $ 12,500
4,000 6,000
1,000 1,000
$ 16,200 $ 19,500
$ 36,000 $ 36,000
$ 1,200 $ 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
$ 4200 $ 4,200
$ 25425 $ 25,425
$ 25,425 §$ 25,425
$ 7,000 $ 7,000
$ 7000 $ 7,000
90,875 94,175

Page10of3 .

-



Castroville Community Services District
Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Amended

2023/2024 2023/2024
Zone 3 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense
9505 - Office Supplies $ 600 600
9510 - Office Equipment 500 500
9515 - Misc. Office Expense 500 500
9520 - Computer Program/Upgrade 2,000 2,000
9525 - Office Repair/Maintenance 700 700
9530 - Alarm Monitoring Service 200 200
9535 - Property Taxes 200 200
9540 - Seminars/Training/Staff 2,000 2,000
9545 - Seminar/Training/Directors 2,500 2,500
9555 - Membership Dues 2,500 3,500
9560 - Building Maintenance 1,000 1,000
Total Office Expense $ 12,700 13,700
Payroll Expense Admin
9605 - Wages Zone 3 GM $ 17,637 17,637
9620 - Wages Zone 3 Admin 19,266 19,266
9625 - Insurance -Workers Comp 1,260 1,260
9630 - Employee Health Benefits 22,300 22,300
9632 - FICA Expense 5,460 5,460
9635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut 5,593 6,394
9636-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 1 1
9636 - Other Post Employment Benefits 4,416 4,416
9640 - Employee Life Insurance 140 140
Total Payroll Expense $ 76,073 76,874
Utilities Expense
9655 - Utilities - PG &E $ 600 600
9660 - Utilities-Telephones 625 625
9665 - Utilities - Disposal 100 100
9670 - Utilities - M1W 40 40
Total Utilities Expense $ 1,365 1,365
Sewer Consulting Expense
9705 - Sewer Legal Fees $ 4,000 11,000
9710 - Sewer Engineer Fees 5,000 5,000
9715 - Sewer Accounting Fees 2,027 2,027
9720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees 5,000 21,000
9725 - Director Fees 600 600
Total Consulting Expense $ 16,627 39,627

Page 2 of 3



Castroville Community Services District
Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Amended
2023/2024 2023/2024

Insurance Expense

9755 . Insurance - Auto & General $ 4350 $ 5,860
Total Insurance Expense $ 4350 $ 5,960
Loan-Bond Expense

2601 - Sewer Bond Payment-Principal - -
Total Loan-Bond Expense $ - 8 -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 111,115 § 137,526
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 201,990 $ 231,701
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 7,673,678 $ 307,423
*Less Capital Expenditures: 7,510,000 138,456
Lift Stations-Pumps $ 10,000 $ 10,000
FINEPRO Easment APN: 413-012-014 $ - 8 10,000
Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant $ - $ 118,456
Clean Water Small Communities Construction Grant  $ 7,500,000 $ -
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 163,678 $ 168,967

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
‘Depreciation Expense is reflected

Page 3 of 3



10

utl e 3

uopelodiog 8auBLLY YOSD

Ruoyyny uawaBeuey ysiy lousiq |ejoadg
UOEI0SSY SJaUISI] |B198dS elwope)

J8UPBS BIUBHY SIS 129G BILOIWED PNCSd Y

1BUEPSD MM

8040 ZELZ VT6'LLE

1856 V2 'ouawees

00Z 8BNS 18NS | ZHi b

uopeidossy sjouisiq (ejoads elloye

odsiqQ sinq ues ul $zZoz ‘L - v Aeniga4
30UdIaJu07) ALISPEDY diysIapeaT J1oUjsi{ [e199ds $Z0g 3yl 4o sn ulor

J0JBUIRIOO?) JUBLLdO[OAS(] [eUOISS3iald
s Jajiuuap

jpuayoam jeals e aaeH ‘suonsanb Aue yim ino
|oeaJ 0] 31e)S3Y 1,UOP PUY "PUSNIE 03 AYI| PINOM OYM 50U} JO SAWERL JY) LM |1ewa siy) 0} Ajdal Adwits “Jago (ejaads sju3 Jo aSejueape ayey 0] ayl| PINom NoA Jj

"919Y §|iRISp S2UIJU0) ||y 335 Asea|d "Suipusne U] pajsalsiul suchue 0)
uonesiSal paduod 1340 01 1| PINoMm ap “Ajuo yIel) aspuane awn-1siy ayl 2q pjnom siyL -edsigo sing ues ul £ — ¢ Aleniqgad ssuaiajuo) Awspedy diysiapea
PIsIg |eads Sulwoddn Jno Suipuane ul paIsaIRul 3 S Oym S10332J41P 10 / pue Judwadeuew (33| Jaddn awos aaey JY3iw noA 12y mouy SN 13| 3j|ayay

Buiuiow pooo

Jayo uoienisiday asuasajuo) aald :Paiqns
[2e(DEl> oulddod jaeyaey !<iauepso@uedaw> ulwway uedap 133

<JoU epsI@ua|ayoili> UBAOION 3Jjaydiy ‘<Iouepso



2024 Registration Form
Special Distrct Leadership Academy Conference

SDLA

{Use ane form per registrant]

Three Ways to Register
» Register online by visiting the SDLA Conference website at sdla.csdz.net.
« Fax number: 916-520-2465. All faxed registration forms must include credit card payment.
* Mail:CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814. Please include registration form
ard payment. Checks should be made payable to: California Special Districts Association.

4

EARLY BIRD
DISCOUNT!

Not sure if you are a memher?

Contact the CSDA office at 877-924-2732 1o find out if your agency or company is already a member,
To leam more about the many benefits of CSDA membership, contact Member Services Director
Cassandra Strawn at membership@csda.net or call toll-free at the number listed above.

Name/Title

O First-time Attendee [0 Returning Attendee

District:

Addrass:

Crty: State Zip:
Phune Fax:

O Member O Non-member Email

Emergency Contact - Name & Phane

WHICH CGNFERENCE WILL YOU BE ATTENDING? |

O FEBRUARY 4-7,2024 - SAN LUIS OBISPD O APRIL 1417, 2024 - SAN DIEGO O NOVEMBER 3 - 6, 2024 - SAN RAFAEL
EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT: JANUARY 11, 2024 EARLY BIRD OISCOUNT. MARCH 19, 2024 EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT: OCTOBER 13, 2024

0O CSDA Member £720 0O CSDA Member 3720 0O CSDA Member $720
O Non-member $1.080 0O Nonr-member $1,080 O Non-member $1,080
AFTER JANUARY 11 AFTER MARCH 19 AFTER OCTOBER 13

O CSDA Member £77% [0 CSDA Member 315 [0 CSDA Member §775

$1,160
| SEND MORE - SAVE MORE! -- SPECIAL DISCOUNTED PRICING!

O Non-member [0 MNon-member $1,160 O Non-member $1,160

Special Needs (ncluding Dictary. alt special dictary needs

O Other:

O Vegetarian

ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE FROM THE SAME DISTRICT ADDITIDNAL ATTENDEE FROM THE SAME DISTRICT
BEFQRE EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT AFTER EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT

0 CSDA Member $490 B CSDA Member £h45

0O Non-member $735 O Non-member $820

Paymem

O Check 0O Visa O MasterCard 1 Discover O American Exprass

Acct. Name: Acct. Number

Expiration Date: CVC: Authorized Signature:

mst he indicated (n advance of conference

Consent to Use Phatogrophic Images: Registration and attenwance at, or participation in, CSDA meeting and other activities consulutes an agreement by the registrant to CSDAs use and distributan

{both now and in the future] af 1he registrant or attendee’s image or voi

ce in photographs, videatzpes. electronic reproductions, and audictapes of such events and activities

Anti-Discrimination and Harassment Policy: CSDA is dedicated to a harassment froe cvent experience for everyone. Our Anti-Discrimination and Harassment Policy can be found under

“CSDA Transparency™ at wwaw cstda net/about-csdaswho-we-are.

w



TUES 517124

8:00 AM - 9:15 AM
AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE

8:30 AM - 12:00 PM
ACWA JPIA SEMINARS

9:3G AM - 10:45 AM
GROUNDWATER COMMITTEE

11:00-12:15 PM
WATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
ENERGY COMMITTEE

12:15PM - 1:30PM
COMMITTEE NETWORKING LUNCH

12:30 PM - 1:30 PM
OUTREACH TASK FORCE

1:45 PM - 3:00 PM
FINANCE COMMITTEE

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
WATER QUALITY COMMITTEE
3:15PM - 4:45 PM
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE
FEDERAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

5:00 PM - 6:30 PM

WELCOME RECEPTION
IN THE EXHIBIT HALL

Qualify for continuing education credit

Nuestions: Email events®acwa.com

WED 5824

7:30 AM - 8:30 AM
CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST
IN THE EXHIBIT HALL

8:30 AM - 10:00 AM
WELCOME KEYNOTE/ MAIN STAGE

10:30AM - 11:45 AM
PROGRAM SESSIONS §}

12:00PM-1:30 PM

CONNECT IN THE EXHIBIT HALL
NETWORKING LUNCHEON
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

SOLUTION SPOTLIGHTS
* Members Case Study, Associate Service, Demo

1:30 PM-2:15PM
WATER TALK / MAIN STAGE

2:30 PM - 3:30 PM
PROGRAM SESSIONS

3:45PM - 5:00 PM

REGION 1-10 MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ACWA RECEPTION IN THE EXHIBIT HALL

Online Registration Deadline: April 19, 2024

THUR 524

7:00 AM - 8:00 AM
WELLNESS ACTIVITY

7:30AM - 11:00 AM
CONNECT IN THE EXHIBIT HALL

7:30 AM - 9:00 AM
CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST
INTHE EXHIBIT HALL

8:30 AM - 9.00 AM
SOLUTION SPOTLIGHTS

9:15 AM - 10:15 AM
PROGRAM SESSIONS @

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM
PROGRAM SESSIONS )

11:45AM - 1:15 PM
KEYNOTE & AWARDS/MAIN STAGE

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
CLOSING NETWORKING LUNCHEON

Last Updated: 1/23/24

Designated Recorded Pragrams TBD

All conference programs are subject to
change without notice.




N@"A'/:\ ' ACWA 2024 Spring Conference & Expo
é May 7 - 9, 2024 | Sacramento, CA

Anociatian of Cehforma Water Agencies

= .r

»] o T AAE A LInT 1IN DR, T CLICE
RE A1 - IVIEAL. ) 1PNy ""--hs:h—“,"l._t‘_':"ri. SHEET

REGISTER ON SOMEONE'S BEHALF
Select from a list of people affiliated with your company in your account. If the registrant is not listed, you will need to
create a Portal profile for the registrant through the ACWA website before registering.

|| REGISTER ONLINE
Register online by April 19, 2024 at www.acwa.com to take advantage of the advance pricing.

GROUP SAVINGS! Register 5 individuals from the same organization, receive a éth registration free!
{Subject to terms and conditions.) Contact Teresa Taylor at TeresaT@acwa.com for more information before registering.

REGISTRATION OPTIONS ADVANCE ONSITE
Advantag ng apolies to ACWA public ag ke it ffiliat DEADLINE: 4/19/24

Standard pricinc  non-members of ACW = ADVANTAGE | STANDARD | ADVANTAGE = STANDARD

Full Conference Registration
Includes access to Tuesday ACWA Committee meetings, all ACWA conference programs,
ACWA meal functions*, ACWA Exhibit Hall, ACWA hosted receptions and access to on-

- $1,260 870 | $1,
demand designated conference recordings after the live conference. *ACWWA meal functions S220 3 5 i S22
include: Wednesday Continental Breakfast, Wednesday Networking Lunch, Thursday Continental
Breakfast and Thursday Closing Lunch =
Tuesday Committee Meetings Only {complimentary - must register to attend) ]

Includes Tuesday Committee Box Lunch. Committee meetings are not recorded. Virtual 30 $0 SOME  $0

participation is not avaifable,

One-Day Conference Registration

Wednesday, May 8: Includes access to all Wednesday ACWA conference programs,
Tue. ACWA Welcome Reception in the Exhibit Hall, Wed. ACWA Reception in the Exhibit
Hall, Wed. ACWA Continental Breakfast and Wed. ACWA Networking Lunch. On-demand
designated conference recordings are NOT included.

Thursday, May 9: Includes access to all Thursday ACWA conference programs, Thur. ACWA |
Continental Breakfast and Thur. ACWA Closing Lunch. On-demand designated conference | |
recordings are NOT included. '

$490 $735 $520 @ $765

Guest Conference Registratian |
Guest registration is not available to anyone with a professional reason to attend. $130 $130 $130 | $130

Includes access to ACWA hosted receptions. |

PRE-ORDER: On-Demand Designated Conference Recordings Only |

Includes on-demand access to designated conference recordings after the live conference. |

Video recordings will anly be avaifable for the Main Stage presentations. All other designated $240 | $360 | %240 @ $360
educational programs will only have audio recordings on-demand and PDFs of presentations made |

available. See preliminary agenda for detais. :
HOTEL INFORMATION |

You must be registered for the ACWA conference in order to receive hotel reservation information and conference special room
rates. Conference special rates are available February 1 - April 15, based on availability.

HOTEL & ROOM RATES IMPORTANT DATES
Hyatt Regency Sacramento $225 per night* (resottfee waived) The conference hotel room block opens on February 1, 2024.
Sheraton Grand Sacramente $226 per night* {resor fes waived) Deadline for group rate is April 15, 2024.

* Plus applicable state/local taxes & fees Fer those registering for conference prior to February 1, information

an how to reserve your hotel room will be provided via e-mail on

HEALTH & SAFETY February 1.

Please check ACWA's conference page HERE for current

health & talet)Ffofmaton For those registering for conference from February 1 to April 15, your

confirmation e-mail will include the information on how te reserve your
hotel room and an opportunity to receive the conference special hotel
rates.

QUESTIONS? Contact events@acwa.com Conference terms and conditions available at acwa.com in the event section.




Castroville Community Services District
System-Wide Fiscal Sustainability Plan — Wastewater Collection
System

Proposal

PRELIMINARY
March 12, 2024

BACKGROUND

The Castroville Community Services District (CSCD) is planning to prepare a System-Wide Fiscal
Sustainability Plan for their Wastewater Collection System, including the neighboring community of
Moss Landing. The Fiscal Sustainability Plan (FSP) is intended to include the following objectives:

* Summarize Asset Inventory tables for both CSCD and Moss Landing.

Assess the condition and performance of assets and assign a criticality rating.

Evaluation and implementation of Water and Energy Conservation Efforts.

Plan for maintaining, repairing, and replacing the assets and potential avenues for funding.

SCOPE OF WORK

Task 1: Project Management and Meetings

This task consists of organizing a project kick-off meeting with CSCD staff to discuss key objectives. There
will be three 1-hour Microsoft Team meetings to discuss progress {R&R Plan) and present the FSP. This
task also accounts for general project management activities, schedule updates, and invoicing.

Task 2: Data Collection and Review

This task consists of developing a Request for Information (RFI) matrix to review relevant reports and
collect data. The RFI will include but is not limited to the following items:

»  Woaoshington Street Sewer Bypass 30% Design Drawings (Received).

*  Fiscal Sustainability Plan Certification Guidelines, Relevant Forms and Example (Received).
* (CCSD and Moss Landing Wastewater GIS (Available from Previous Studies)

» Pipeline CCTV Data in PACP format (if Available).

» Lift Station Condition Assessment Data (If Available).

e Manhole Condition Assessment Data (If Available).

* Refevant Wastewater Infrastructure Funding Programs or Rate Studies (If Available).

* Historical or Current Water/Energy Conservation Efforts or Plans (If Available).

(]
o



Task 3: Asset Inventory Tables

This task consists of reviewing available GIS data and developing wastewater asset inventory tables for
both CSCD and Moss Landing. These tables will document the following wastewater infrastructure:

o Pipelines (Gravity Mains, Siphons and Force Mains)
« Lift Stations (Wet Wells and Pumps)
s Manholes

Task 4: Pipeline Criticality Analysis

This task consists of developing a pipeline risk framework with appropriate Likelihood of Failure (LoF)
and Consequence of Failure (CoF) criteria that includes but is not limited to the following factors:

e Pipeline Condition (CCTV, if available)
e Pipeline Diometer

e Pipeline Age

e Pipeline Material

e Pipeline Flow

* Pipeline Velocity

An overall business risk will be assigned to each pipeline based on the CoF and LoF scores. Creating an
asset hierarchy and asset classification groups will help to facilitate tracking of asset inventory,

condition, and cost. This task will be completed using the GIS-based AquaTwin Asset software (by
Aquanuity).

Task 5: Lift Station Condition Assessment

This task consists of assessing the current condition of lift stations and will be completed mostly based
on staff interviews supplemented with field observations. This task accounts for a 1-day field visit to

collect site photos and assess critical lift stations that may be susceptible to capacity or operational
issues,

Task 6: Water and Energy Conservation

This task consists of documenting CSCD's current and ongoing Water and Eriergy Conservation efforts
which may include historical or ongoing energy audits, implementation of water efficient devices or
water meters, conservation plans and current water consumption/wastewater flow trends. This task will
be completed mostly based on historical data and staff interviews.

Task 7: R&R Plan with Potential Funding Sources

This task consists of developing an R&R decision matrix based off previously mentioned hierarchy and
asset classification that will be used to identify target pipelines for rehabilitation or replacement. The
decision matrix will be used as a key tool to implement a phased and consistent R&R program that



invests funds into the most critical assets. This task will also include an opinion of probable construction
costs and document potential funding sources required to implement the R&R program.
Task 8: Prepare and Submit FSP

This task includes preparing a draft master plan report documenting analysis and results from previous
tasks. This task consists of preparing a Fiscal Sustainability Plan that addresses stakeholder comments
and meets the requirements for certification. The FSP will consist of the following components:

» Inventory of Critical Assets (Task 3)
Evaluation of the Condition and Performance of Inventoried Assets. (Task 4 and Task 5)

s Certification for Evaluation and Implementation of Water and Energy Conservation Efforts (Task
6)

e Plan for Maintaining, Repairing, and Replacing the Inventoried Assets, and Plan for Funding such
activities (Task 7)

Deliverable: System-Wide Fiscal Sustainability Plan

Fee Estimate

An estimate to complete the scope of work is attached to this proposal.

Schedule

A draft FSP will be completed within 8 weeks from Notice to Proceed. A final FSP will be submitted 1
week after receiving review comments from stakeholders.

Assumptions and Exclusions

The Scope of work includes the following assumptions and exclusions:

Assumptions:

o Task 1 includes three 1-hour Microsoft Team meetings to discuss project updates (R&R Plan} and

present the FSP,

* Task 2 assumes pipeline CCTV data will be provided in standard PACP format in accordance with
NASSCO guidelines.

s Task 4 will be completed using the GIS-based AquaTwin Asset software, available from
Aquanuity.

e Task 5 accounts for 1 day of field visit to collect site photos and assess critical lift stations.
* Task 7 includes an opinion of probable construction costs and will identify potential funding
sources needed to maintain the target level of service.

Exclusions:

s CCTVinspections are not included in this proposal.

[
o



Castroville Community Services District

System-Wide Fiscal Sustainability Plan - Wastewater
Collection System

Fee Estimate

= [ e -y n E
UL 28f 58 fag of
Description IR O | B | RE
) 5X 51
|
Task 1 | Project Management and Meetings 6 6 12 $2,940
Task 2 | Data Collection and Review 1 4 5 $849
Task 3 | Asset Inventory Tables 1 8 9 $1,489
Task 4 | Pipeline Criticality Analysis 2 8 40 4 54 $9,298
Task 5 | Lift Station Condition Assessment 12 | 12 | 12 4 40 $8,464
Task 6 | Water and Energy Conservation 2 8 10 $1,698
Task 7 | R&R Plan with Potential Funding Sources 2 8 24 4 as $6,738
i
Task 8 | Prepare and Submit FSP 4 12 | 10 6 32 $6,228
Total
26 | 50 (106 | 18 | 200 | $37,704

_AKEL

ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

312/2024



= = ------r-r-u--"-r-t-—-f

1{‘3
¥ AIUT oy ]'.JJ“D J"..‘ai,_,_.: ]
From the desk of

TO: CCSD Board of Directors
DATE: January 10,2024

RE:  Consider moving forward with Emergency Well #6 Project
with or without grant funding

RECOMMENDATION;

Approve the General Manager initiating preparmg the documents to permit and drill
Well #6 on Commercial property.

After discussion with Martin Feeny and Micheal Burk over concerns that waiting for
grant funding to drill Well 6 would be unwise for the following reasons;

The projected cost to drill the well has gone from $1.425 to $2.25 million dollars

“Here is the estimate we provided with the BOD in 2021. As Martin, Eric, and |
discussed not too long ago, given today’s costs for stainless steel and increased costs for

other construction elements, [ estimate that the total today would be
$2.25M. Martin? MB”

Michael Burke

Principal Hydrogeologist
Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
4478 Market Street, Suite 705
Ventura, California 93003

e The Chloride contour is within 1800 * of all the District wells and possibly
much closer but short of sentinel wells it's hard to judge how close.

o If the District started now, it would have more time to consider whatever
treatment needed to meet DWR regs

e Ifthe District starts now, it should get a better proposal from drillers by giving
the driller some flexibility in scheduling the work

e It’s been 3 years and it will probably take at least another year and a half to
drill this well,, the cost will continue to rise and may negate any grant funding,,



§%s (2)

ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

BID

ITEM UNIT ITEM

NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY  COST COST
1 MOBILIZATION/DEMOBLIZATION LS 1/ $100,000.00 $100,000.00
2 30" 0.D. CONDUCTOR CASING LF 100 $750.00 $75,000.00
3  PILOT BORE DRILLING LF 1500 $95.00 $142,500.00
4 GEOPHYSICAL LOGGING LS 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
5 REAMING PILOT HOLE (28" DIA.) LF 1440 $85.00 $122,400.00
6 CALIPERLOG LS 1 $6,500.00 $6,500.00
7 16" 88 CASING LF 800 $475.00 $380,000.00
§ 16" SS WIRE-WRAPPED SCREEN LF 600 $415.00 $249,000.00
9 16" SS CELLAR LS 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
10 2"8S GRAVEL FEED LINE LF 835 $60.00 $50,100.00
11 GRAVEL PACK 8 X 16 LF 690 $170.00 $117,300.00
12 CEMENT GROUT SEAL LF 750 $90.00 $67.500.00
13 MECHANICAL WELL DEVELOPMENT HR 60 $525.00 $31,500.00
14 | TEST PUMP INSTALL AND REMOVE LS 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00
18 PUMPING WELL DEVELOPMENT HR 60 $350.00 $21,000.00
16 PRODUCTION TESTING HR 36 $350.00 $12,600.00
17 ALIGNMENT AND VIDEO SURVEYS LS 1 $9,250.00 $9,250.00
18  DISINFECTION LS 1. $10,000.00 $10,000.00
19  CUTTINGS/FLUIDS TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL LS 1/ $45,000.00 $45,000.00
20 |SITE CLEAN-UP LS 1§ 20,000.00 $20,000.00

TOTAL  $1,502,650.00

Contingency 15% % $ 1,728,047.50

Page 1




(S# TIIM) JBBUN —— G TIIM —%— b TN e €4 TIHM=E= 2 TTaMemtmm |

ooctL-
_ . j 4 | ¥ _ - | ' 7 i L .
“ _ * H
_ R T _m BEE i L 0700L-
: | BN HEN | 7 HE N i | |
| | | ”. _ e | _ _ . | |
i m I N | _ ” _ _ B _ n :
ik - i _..|. v _ m o m o e ..||....m.| F- m __ o'0g-
_ _ | | | f L] . |
_ | R _ m _ _ _ _ _ _ m _
UL |} | 0 | HURENN
l _ | | { i . _ _ Af |18
L -+ ..V:-._- i _ : ! ol - m R s s St ] #.u_ _“h_.‘ m " F Oom.m.n—
| v@ il .m _ . f HEE _ .
T N AL | CUREEN |
_.. tl- [ | v‘ P | | | | |
T l..-. 1 f o -_ ! ’
= . u T _I&A—T _ __ f = 00
7Y & .. # Y2 wu \ 4 AN
el LT TR _ 17
. _ _ _ _ _ m. _ " _ | '
E i __ { dod | | ! o JM +hi 4 P +. St =W o0z
4 | | i i ! | ~ m .
_ | _ ] i | i
48 _ | m i | “_ _ _ | _ 7
_ 13A31 vaS
00
PCNVI  €2-ONY EENYI 22 ANV CTNVr L2 ony VENYT D2anv 0ENVI 6L 9NV GL NVl 8l ONV 81 NVT

¥202-8102 ST3A3IT TT1aAM ITTIAOULSVYD

b6



7

L

Bujuued wbnoig

3)iS II°M [BUCHIPPY

jesaq

‘ll@m uopueqe
JO "Juswieal) Joj 29Inos
Buipuny Ayyuapi 0} pasN

umoudun

UcHISNAUI
Jajem eSS 0} anp 8JIAI3S JO N0 [[9AA

€ "ON lIaM

joeloig juewesejday |esaje] Jojep

ajqejieay saniasal jousiq | yiom ubisep Joy |esodold papiwqgns SN

uBtsep |gInjonys
paingeg suenen|  wiyuod o) Buisa) UoHEPUNO}/B13JoU0D 190[0ad ubig ajjlAcnseD

Buipuay ‘ea|dwoa ubisaqg

‘uoneaydde juesb JH4SAD
IM IS|SSE 0} paJayo

LI AP hm:ﬂh_%,“__ anjeulalie sB 4HSAMD a)s|dwaoo Ajlenuelsqns 9 ‘oN l1om AoueBlewg

: RIS | HVYINSIBIEM syuawnoop Buibpuqg pue ubisaq %0¢

uals|oag "paywqns
uonesiidde | YyINSISIRM

UOREWIE|DFY JO Nealing

pajsanbay uonewloju)
[euonippy "‘papiwgns
uones)|ddy Buipung

JHSMO dOHMS

‘uosinboy Juswases pue SOUBLINIUO0D
Ajunon Buipuad yuuad 400
ava|dwon ublsaq %09

we)sAg jajemelseps Buipue ssop

Bulpuny uopanJIsuoo
ainaas o) pasnbaJ|
[ERILIGNS UOfewWJou|
|euy ‘pauielqo Bulpuny

snje}s Buipuny

44SMO 9OUMS

" 32inog

ssaJsboud u Buiwiad

uonapsune "uonisinboy Juswaseg

pUE ‘9ouBLNIUOD AJunoy "JUBLIYIE0IOUS
suelyen Gujpuad juuad 4go

aye|dwon ublsag] %09

snjejs 19afoig jusiing

10aloly ssedAg temag uo)Buiysep

yoaloid

uonaNIISUoY

Buipung uoioniisuo)

193ys Supjoea] 133foad |ended
19111513 S921AI9S AJlunwiwo) 3jj1noldlse)



&

aounog Buipun4 Ajuap)

ddgl

agl

SNIN YiMm 1981U0D

(eyeydwo) ubisaq) ¥Z/51LIS

uBisap ajg)dwoo pue ubisap 10} 1224U0D

Auedwod Buysa) Jpoenuon

Fe0e/SLiE

Bunsa) ayalouod ayadwon

AN

podau siedaud
pue wodal og asedaid o) Juelb
Buuueld Buewsa) 81ed0||ESY

(@gL) uonedHNoN | HVINSI9IEA
{uonaidwos woday Aog +04) ¥Z0Z/LE/E

uoljesijdde yuelb

JHSMO J0) siseq se ‘Jodal gOg aledaud
0} juelb Buuue|d Buiuiewat ayed0||2aY

N

) aoueLNoUos) AlUNoD)

uoipsinboy Juswaseg

(40D} veisLie
(uoneonddy Buipund) yz/6z/2

uoneaddy 4ao
uonesiddy Buipuny ayajdwon)

suoled|doy

lWiad [euondipsunr puqng
uonisinbay justuasey
asueLinouo) Ajunon

dddMS

Buipnjour JuswWIYdEOIOU] SUBJED

sway|'Ljed [eonLy

rc0c/0ElY

uoneolddy ¢@o s1ldwod

‘aje auojsajin 1abie]

auoisa|lpy 1ebie] 1xeN




0

Salinas ValleyBasin

Groundwater Sustainability Agency

AGENDA REPORT

MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2024
AGENDA ITEM: 6.3
SUBJECT: Fee Study Update Scope

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the scope of work and process for Fee Study Update.

BACKGROUND:

On June 29, 2023, the Board adopted Resolutions 2023-07 through 2023-14 setting the Groundwater
Sustainability Fees for FY 2024,

In the process of developing the fees, several items of concern (Items) were raised that were summarized in
the memorandum prepared by Hansford Economic Consulting (HEC), “Tiered Fee Approach Analysis for
FY 2024”, June 20, 2023.

On June 29, 2023, the Board approved an agreement amendment with Hansford Economic Consulting for
scoping and initial data gathering/investigation for topics that were brought up during the FY 2024 fee
development.

On September 14, 2023, the Board directed staff to schedule a joint meeting of the Board of Directors and
Advisory Committee for receiving input on the regulatory fee study update scope of work, to identify
potential sources of funding in the FY 2024 budget for the scope of the regulatory fee study update, and to
present the proposed budget adjustments at the October Board meeting in anticipation that decisions will be
made about the regulatory fee study Items priorities at the joint meeting.

On Qctober 19, 2023, the joint meeting of the Board and Advisory Committee was held, and many other
stakeholders also attended this meeting. Catherine Hansford, HEC, gave a presentation encompassing each
of the Items, allowing all in attendance to engage in a thorough discussion on the merits of each Item. Upon
conclusion of the discussion, staff were directed to conduct a survey to obtain input from the committee and
board members that would be used for finalizing the scope of the Fee Study Update.

On December 7, 2023, the Advisory Committee received the survey results and made a recommendation to
the Board to include all items in the high and medium ranking groups in the scope of the Fee Study Update,
structuring the work to support efficient time management with available operating budget funds.

DISCUSSION:

Staff circulated the survey on October 31 to all Advisory Committee members and to all Board members,
requesting the responses by November 10. That deadline was subsequently extended to November 17.

]
(o)



Response was submitted by 14 primary and 8 alternate members of the Advisory Committee and by 9
primary and 5 alternate Board members,

Two questions in the survey were:
I. Rank items in the order of importance/urgency to be addressed in the upcoming fee study.

2. Identify items, if any, (from the bottom ranking group) that do not warrant to be included in the
scope for the fee study in this cycle.

The following table presents the summary results with Items grouped into three groupings: high, medium
and low based on the aggregate (average) ranking along with the percentage of participants who identified
the low-ranking items not warranted to be included in the scope at this time.

AC Primary AC Primary + Alternate
High  Extraction based fee High Straddled parcels
High Straddled parcels High Extraction based fee
High Import/Export High Import/Export
Medium Tier 1 based on SB pumping ratio Medium  Multl-year fee cycle
Medium Multi-year fee cycle Medium  Tier 1 based on SB pumping ratio
Medium De-minimls user fee Medium  De-minimls user fee
Low Prescriptive water rights {36% - do not include) Low Prescriptive water rights (45% - dni}
Low Arroyo Seco MA fee {36% - do not include} Low Arroyo Seco MA fee (36% - dni)
Low Low income discounts {50% - do not include) Low Low income discounts (59% - dni)
BOD Primary BOD Primary + Alternate
High Import/Export High Import/Export
High Straddled parcels High Straddled parcels
High Multi-year fee cycle High Extraction based fee
Medium  Extraction based fee Medium  Tier 1 based on SB pumping ratio
Medium  Tier 1 based on SB pumping ratio Medium  Multi-year fee cycle
Medium  De-minimis user fee Medium De-minimis user fee
Low Prescriptive water rights (33% - dni) Low Prescriptive water rights (29% - dni)
Low Low income discounts (33% - dni) Low Low income discounts (36% - dni)
Low Arroyo Seco MA fee {44% - dni) low Arroyo Seco MA fee (50% - dnl)

Staff desires for the Board to make a determination on which items to include in the scope of the Fee Study
Update, provide input for the timing/phasing of the work, and direct the General Manager to proceed with
executing the agreement with Hansford Economic Consulting. The goal is to complete the Fee Study
Update by December 2024, so that findings can be thoroughly discussed, and any desired changes
incorporated into the fiscal year 2026 regulatory fees.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The estimated cost of services for addressing all items, conducting broad outreach, preparing status
report(s), and supporting implementation of the fees by Hansford Economic Consulting is $160,000. Funds

70



in the amount of 540,000 are appropriated in the FY 2024 budget and staff will work with HEC to develop a
scope of work and schedule that is supported by this year's and next year’s budgets.

CEQA DETERMINATION:
Not applicable
ATTACHMENT{S):

None

PREPARED BY:
Piret Harmon, General Manager



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT FEBRUARY 20, 2024

% Regulatory Compliance

I R

[ R Ry Ry

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

Submitted State mandated Drought Resiliency Program

Initiated EPA mandated Lead pipe inventory& Replacement (LPIR)

Completed certification of State mandated Continuation of Existing Regulatory
Coverage Statewide Sanitary Sewer Systems General Order 2022-0103-DWQ
All routine samples coliform samples negative for January 2024

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Completed Bacteriological sampling plan for 2024

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 12/6/2023
Regulatory documentation for Castroville, Moss Landing & Moro Cojo— "No Spill
Report” to SWRCB for January 2024

< Current Projects

Cooo

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well
Secure $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Review/replace/relocate or abandon District assets for CalTrans improvements
on Merritt St

Collaborate with the SVGWBGSA on developing a long-term water supply
Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $6.8 million
Submitted 11/10/2023

Obtain CalTrans encroachment permits for annual/routine repair & Maintenance
Resolve PG&E pedestal replacement issues @ Blackie & OceanMist PKWY

Zone 1-Castroville Sewer Operations, Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations,
Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

72



< Completed Projects

[ R Ry |

[ R Y R I

Completed LAFCO annexation of small lot at Struve Rd for the MLRP

60% draft design completed for Washington BP

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

30% Planning for Well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from
distribution system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank- Design Build will take
it to 100%

Resolved CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Bivd

Review proposals for new/existing projects in 2023/2024

Consider projects for CIP 2024/2029

Met with Supervisor Church re: resolve flooding and I & I issues on Struve Rd
Met with Supervisor Church re: resolve deteriorated fencing on Overpass
Located old water connections for replacement before CalTrans Merritt St work
Review/amend/Approve CalTrans Co-op agreement for Historical Overhead Sign
Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Upcoming Projects

ocDoooocoDooOOoO

Coordinate with MCPW lateral & saddle replacement@ south side of town
Water lateral Replacement/ Abandonment with CalTrans on Merritt/HWY 183
Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Meet with M1W Source control re: illegal connections in Castroville

Initiate community collaboration with NMCUSD & Student Ambassadors
Review proposals for new projects in 2023/2024 & 2024/2025 budget
Design, secure, Bid funding for New Deep Well#6

Initiate grant proposals & permitting for Deep Well 6

Inspect depressions in street for sewer repair

% Meetings/Seminars (attended)

[N Iy B 0Oo0D0Do

(]

Community Water Center re; Grant assistance
Special District Leadership training- Pres. Padilla, VICE Pres. Stefani & GM Tynan
Met with house speaker Robert Rivas re: ADU’'s- Cosme & Eric
Met with aide to Congressman Panetta re: unmandated requirement of Lead
Line Replacement Program
Paul Tran re: consider providing contracted Services for Castroville Qaks
180'-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee- Ron & Eric
Vince Ferrante & Rachelle - new Ca. Special District Assoc. Rep
Kate McKenna re: LAFCO & Latent powers / Community Qutreach
Met Sarah Hargrave (SVGWBGSA) re: DAC engagement with
SVGWB-GSA
Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:
1. Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,
2. Improve/enhance Pedestrian Qver-pass
3. Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

l?3



< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Monterey Bay Water Works Association training & Board meeting
Water Solutions Group

NMCUSD & Community engagement

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Castroville Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- Grant assistance

Monterey 1 Water Community Outreach assistance
180-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meeting

SVGWB GSA Deep Aquifer study meeting
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

o o i o T o I

+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

o Install "For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
o Design & find funding for new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
January 2024

Emergencies:

6'" Lift Station 1 and 2 - Power Outage (JR on call).
13" 11199 Poole St. — Water Leak.

Maintenance:

o Lift Station 3 — Install Low Level Float.

» Lift Station 4 - Install New Traffic Plates.

» Well 5 - Tank “A” and “B" Backwashed,

¢ Lift Station 1 & 2 - Test Generator with new Level Float.
+ Well 2 - Troubleshoot Chlorinator (Bad Sensor).

o Well 2 - Booster 1 Impeller Replaced.

+ 10399 Seymor, Middle School — Meter Guts Replaced.
» 2012 Chevy, 2017 Dodge, and 2017, 2018 Toyota Trucks — Oil Change.
» Assist Conte’s — Portable Generator.

* Moro Cojo — Pump # 2 Pulled to Inspect.

* 11061 McDougall St. — Inspect Sewer Lateral.

* 11481 Main St. - Inspect New Sewer Lateral.

» Del Monte Av. — Fix Pothole from Old Leak.

» inspect Storage Tanks.

o Assist Front Desk.

» Inspect and Update Water Meter Boxes Records. (75)
o Lift Station 1 — Installed Temporary Metal Roof.

¢ Clean Storm Drains.

75



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)

Water Valve Boxes — Inspect and Clean Using Vac. Trailer.
Exercise Valves.

Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs for Lift Stations and Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.

Work Orders:

7 Day Disconnect Notice - 19
Final Bill Read Meter - 7
Investigate - 1

Turn On Service - 3

Padlock Srvc, No Tenant - 2

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 32

76



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss
Monthy & Yearly
w;u#s snesz:mu snaG:s :Nell sm;:mu Totals Totals miscellansous Unaccounted
Month al. al. al. al. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Pep e oS T
Th Lonhg Hyarar 5000 FO 2 Softner
9-Jan-23| 3581953 3872000 0] 8824000 16284953)  14146946| 573224 « 9.61%
T TR s L Iy
Tk Lomhs Hydrar STOL_ T 2h St
9-Feb-23| 5797895 6782000 0] 4146000 16725895) 14522831 580796 m 9.70%
16k Lowi s Hydra 40k 13 7 Saftner
9-Mar-23| 4266573| 4372000 0] _ 6663000 15301573) _ 13392386 95000 x 11.86%
284 Laskh s Hydeard S8k FTI T4 Sohner
10-Apr-23| 4628641 4716000 0} _ B025000 17369641]  15068094| 149245 x 12.39%
Hycram maters 148K Jattng LFlushng
10-May-23| 4965248 4931000 0| 9502000 19396248|  16871088| 181234 Hsaremss o sowwrix 12.09%
Myt maters 220 Jating £Fiustng
9-jun-23| 4406928| 4343000 0| 13558000 22307928)  19418671| 336664 ‘1 o Fon s e 11.45%
TS XL TS ST U Srrey
145 Lashs Hydrent 430x #11 7 Sofner
10-Jul-23| 4820471 4531000 0] 13970000 23321471  20524468| 672380 n 9.11%
106 Lwsh & Hycrant 40k FTJ 7k Softner
10-Aug-23| 4819912| 5168000 0] 15081000 25068912|  21745961| 265213 = 12.20%
T T I TR e T
T5h Lashs Hydrant 105k #T3 74 Softnar
11-Sep-23] 4234326) 4392000 0| 15081000 23707326|  21619564] 2092970 x 7.57%
TICT S T TE TR Ry SPEerny
15k Lwmh 3, Hyodranmt. 505k 70 2% Softner
10-Oct-23| 3239607) 3891000 0] 15451000 22581607 19453385 181655 = 13.05%
Traett metars T3TR Jeieg IF weg
A1k Lowh 3. Hyorand 824, #1134 Sofner
9-Nov-23| 3931482 4014000 0| 14286000 22231482  19549855| 238000 = 10.99%
T TP R AT CIR R BT Lty
32k Loakn Hydraw 85 FO 26 Bofrer
11-Dec-23| 3975125 3983000 0] 12256000 20214125| 17837399 100000 = 11.26%
Ta4h-Loaks Hydvant 206 7D 7% Softrer
10-Jan-24| 3446900 3432000 0] 9525000 16403900)  14105926| 52236 = 13.69%
Average 11.28%
16.00% — e : ——t— : :
| I: 1 !: |
l | ' E |
14.00% = Sl M S R =1 - 13.69%

12.00%

10.00% -

B.00% 4

6.00% A

2.00% -+

9-Jan-23 9-Feb-23 9-Mar-23 10-Apr-23 10-May-23 9-Jun-23 10~Jul-23 10-Aug-2311-Sep-23 10-Oct-23 9-Nov-23 11-Dec-23 10-Jan-24 Average

7




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2024

= LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

Q

m]

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/20243

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

“+ LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

a

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

78



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/20243

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

a Total jetted approx. 1,052 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 12 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted * no-spill” report to SWRCB on 2-2-2024
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October-January

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris

79



10
11000MoroCojo
11000Wood
11100MoroCajo
11100Wood
11200MoroCojo
11200Wood
11300DelMonte
11300Geil
11300Koestor
C024.1<MH24
11300Main MH21<21.1
(11300Palmer
£023.1<MH23
11300Wood-6in
11300wWood/B
11325CelMonte
113500elMonte
11374DelMonte
11375DelMonte
11400California
11400DelMonte
11400Geil
11400Jacksen
11400Main
11411DelMonte Alley
11450DelMonte
11450Geil
11500California
11500Castro
11500Jackson
11550California

Castroville

Materiat
£" Clay
&" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay

6" Clay
6" Clay

6" Clay
6" Clay
10" Ciay
6" Clay
6" Clay

6" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay
10" Clay
10" Clay
8" Clay
10" Clay

TOTAL

Length
250
100
365
220
330
358
115
280

346
400

589
191
210
155
220

65

68
399
415
338
287
380
280
325
333
183
463
465
284

8415

Street

Moro Cajo 5t.
Wood St.
Moro Cojo St.
Wood St.
Maro Cojo St.
Wood St.

Del Monte Ave.

Geil 5t.

Koester 5t.
Main St.

Palmer St.

Wood St

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.

California 5t.

Del Monte Ave.

Geil 5t.
Jackson St.
Main St.

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.

Geil 5t.
California St.
Castro St.
Jackson 5t.
California St.

2/2/2024

| s
Downstream MH
MH 22,8
MH 22.2
MH 22.1
MH 25.1
MH 22
MH 25.8
MH 102
MH 21
ks
MH 24
MH 21

MH 23

MH 25.8
MH 25.8
MH 102
MH 23.4
MH 23.4
MH 233
MH22.1
MH23.1
MH 23

MH 22.1
MH 21.1
MH 233
MH 23.2
MH 24

MH 22.2
MH 25.8
MH 25.1
MH 22.3

Upstream ¢
¢o0228
co2211
MH 22.9
€0 25.11
MH22.1
MH 25.1
€O 103
MH 22

€024
MH 21.1

0231
MH25.6
MH25.6
MH 23.4
MH 23.3

MH 23.1
MH 22.2
MH 23.2
MH 24

€0 2210
MH 21.2

co23.2
MH 25
MH 223
MH 26
MH 25.3
MH 22.4

80



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2
MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2024

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

31



< JETTING ACTIVITIES

0O0D0@Q

=]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #72 to MH 71.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #74 to MH #75
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71to MH #74.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71 to MH #72

Total jetted approx.1052 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

Q

ODo0DoODDOo

*,

Q
Q

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site

Submitted SWRCB-"no-spiil”2/2/2024

Consulted with CalAm re: possible Oak Hills sewer tie-in
Located old water meters with CHISPA

Performed inspection of all storm drains in December 5 2023
Open space mowing completed April-May 2023

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

0.



Moro Cojo
JANUARY 2024 JETTING

0

Cortez Ln
Esperanza/Field
Esperanza/field2
Viva Ln/2
Viva Ln/3

Material
PSM SDR35
"

8" PVC

8" PVC

8" PVC

8" PVC
TOTAL

21212024
F oo
/ B
{ T
i T
%7 \
‘-:J-.
/ N/ |
; é_\/ o - ‘
= A
& gt
& AR
' F R
/ 4 Y 'ix |$-
Gy C ) ,.T
= ¢ 2
& ,;b‘:\
£
LY / ‘
Ll,:jr ) A \ \
P : /J_E_ 1'.3_ \
: 7o
A, i \
e o
/S5 e
. \
"
\
%
LS
b
Y
7
//\:‘\ ..-f’/
Downstream
Length  Street MH Upstream MH
135 Cortezn. MH 72 co721
185 EsperanzaCir MH74 MH 75
152 EsperanzaCir MH71 MH 74
440 Vivaln MH 72 MH 73
140 Vivaln MH 71 MH 72
1052 i

33



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

JANUARY 2024

“ LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

“» LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

O
e



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

“+ JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #20 to-MH #21
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #20 to-MH #41
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #41 to-MH #42
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #42 to-MH #43

O

Total jetted approx. 1000 feet

<» OTHER MATTERS
o Replaced traffic plates on Station 4 & station 1 due to severe damage
o Finalizing construction grant application for $7.5 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer system
o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at
various facilities in and March 2023 and November 2023
a Submitted “no spill” to CIWQS 1-2-2024
o Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road
o Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day

« Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Video sewer line on causeway next to Whole Enchilada
a Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
a Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

]



Moss Landing
JANUARY 2024 JETTING 2/4/2024

i)
vy

e
P
:é-

Tarrms 2

&l S
2]
e — 114 W0 - —_— ]
/l/t; 5 o, ume NS
STRUVE RD
[=]
2
g
s
GIBERSON RD ~

ID ~ Diameter  Material -Length Street Downstream MH Upstream MH

MH10>C010.2 8in PSM SDR3S 8" 412 Struve Rd. MH1Q ML C010.2 ML

MH10>MH9 8in PSM SDR35 8" 424  Struve Rd. MHS ML MH10 ML

MH3>MH2 8in PSM SDR35 8" 350 StruveRd. MH2 ML MH3 ML

MH4>MH3 gin PSM SDR35 8" 350 StruveRd. MH3I ML MH4 ML

TOTAL 1536

26



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT MARCH 19, 2024

*» Regulatory Compliance

L R Iy |

ocoQ0DoDo

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

Completed MCWRA annual Conservation &Extraction Report

Submitted State mandated Drought Resiliency Program for February

Initiated EPA mandated Lead pipe inventory& Replacement (LPIR)

Completed certification of State mandated Continuation of Existing Regulatory
Coverage Statewide Sanitary Sewer Systems General Order 2022-0103-DWQ
All routine samples coliform samples negative for February 2024

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Completed Bacteriological sampling plan for 2024

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 3/6/2024
Regulatory documentation for Castroville, Moss Landing & Moro Cojo—"No Spill
Report” to SWRCB for February 2024

< Current Projects

OoDDGoC

O Do

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well
Secure $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Review/replace/relocate or abandon District assets for CalTrans improvements
on Merritt St

Collaborate with the SYVGWBGSA on developing a long-term water supply
Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $6.8 million
Submitted 11/10/2023

Obtain CalTrans encroachment permits for annual/routine repair & Maintenance
Zone 1-Castroville Sewer Operations, Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations,
Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

87



++ Completed Projects

oOoDOoo

N oy e o o T [

Completed LAFCO annexation of small lot at Struve Rd for the MLRP

60% draft design completed for Washington BP

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

30% Planning for Well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from
distribution system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank- Design Build will take
it to 100%

Resolved CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Blvd Resolve
Resolve PG&E pedestal replacement issues @ Blackie & OceanMist PKWY

Review proposals for new/existing projects in 2023/2024

Consider projects for CIP 2024/2029

Met with Supervisor Church re: resolve flooding and I & I issues on Struve Rd
Met with Supervisor Church re: resolve deteriorated fencing on Overpass
Located old water connections for replacement before CalTrans Merritt St work
Review/amend/Approve CalTrans Co-op agreement for Historical Overhead Sign
Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Upcoming Projects

[ i Ty I I

Coordinate with MCPW lateral & saddle replacement@ south side of town
Water lateral Replacement/ Abandonment with CalTrans on Merritt/HWY 183
Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Meet with M1W Source control re: illegal connections in Castroville

Initiate community collaboration with NMCUSD & Student Ambassadors
Review proposals for new projects in 2023/2024 & 2024/2025 budget
Design, secure, Bid funding for New Deep Well#6

Initiate grant proposals & permitting for Deep Well 6

Inspect depressions in street for sewer repair

<+ Meetings/Seminars (attended)

[ R R = |

ocpDoooao

O

Community Water Center re; Grant assistance
Special District Leadership training- Pres. Padilla, VICE Pres. Stefani & GM Tynan
Met with house speaker Robert Rivas re: ADU’s- Cosme & Eric
Met with aide to Congressman Panetta re: unmandated requirement of Lead
Line Replacement Program
Paul Tran re: consider providing contracted Services for Castroville Oaks
180-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee- Ron & Eric
Vince Ferrante & Rachelle - new Ca. Special District Assoc. Rep
Kate McKenna re: LAFCO & Latent powers / Community Outreach
Met Sarah Hargrave (SVGWBGSA) re: DAC engagement with
SVGWB-GSA
Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:
1. Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,

38



2. Improve/enhance Pedestrian Qver-pass
3. Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

*» Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Monterey Bay Water Works Association training & Board meeting
Water Solutions Group

NMCUSD & Community engagement

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Castroville Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- Grant assistance

Monterey 1 Water Community Outreach assistance
180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meeting

SVGWB GSA Deep Aquifer study meeting
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

[ sy o Y R o O [y )

<+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

o Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
o Design & find funding for new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main



CHIIBM  E#IBM  P#IBM  S#IIPM

8E'CT

suojjen uol|in

A

SHTIEM “Z#TIEM “E# TIEM SvETIIM
- — 000

pE—

7 TH lIBM £ l1BM Pt lIeAA S# I8

— 00°001

_ 0000z

- 00'00€

i\l

- Q000

00005 |

00°009

——

==l .. ——

00002 |

ows = > 00008

¢Z-laquiasa(

90



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
February 2024

Emergencies:

Sewer Backup — Palm St. & Cypress St.

Water Leak — 10960 Seymor St. (Roberto on call).
Power Outage — Well 2, 5 and 4. (Jr on Call).
Level Transducer not Working — (Jr on Call).

Maintenance;

» Replace 6 Analog Meters with Ultrasonic Meters.

e Clean Storm Drains 150 Gal. of Debris Collected.

e Troubleshoot Vacc Truck's Water Pump.

o Chlorine Line Repaired ~ Well 5.

* Repair Abandon Water Line — 11596 Speegle St.

» Troubleshoot Antenna (Broken Wire) — Station 4.

= Troubleshoot JR's Computer & Meter Reading Computer.
¢ Replace Ultrasonic Level System — Del Monte Lift Station.
+ Call Masterlink to Fix Meter Routes.

e Trim Trees — Well 4.

« Figure How to Connect Portable Generator to Castroville Blvd.
¢ Transfer Diesel to Well 4 & Moro Cojo Lift Station.

» Inspect 11165 Seymor St. Sewer Line.

* Clean Vacc Truck Screen Pump.

» Replace Ocean Mist Meter.

» Program and Troubleshoot Central Coast Register.

e List All the Customers with High Water Usage.

e E-mail Maps to Engineer.

» Balance 2018 Tacoma Tires.

* UMS Troubleshoot Reading Imports.

e Cut Bolts Using Torch to Install New Meter — Ocean Mist.

91



Weekly

. Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
. Water Valve Boxes — Inspect and Clean Using Vac. Trailer.

. Exercise Valves.

’ Respond to e-mails.

. Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)

. Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

. Water samples (Bacteria).

’ Mapping reports.
. Office grounds keeping.

. Wash and clean trucks.

. Lift stations grounds keeping.

. Maintain Cartegraph records updated.
. Take Garbage and recycie out.

. Take Deposits to Bank.

Monthly

. Run Generators.

. Water Loss Report.

. Read and re-read meters.

. Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

. Replace registers.

. Reset logs for Lift Stations and Well sites.

. Fire Hydrants readings.

. Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice - 26
b) Final Bill Read Meter - 5

c) Miscellaneous — 2

d) Install/Change Meter - 8

e} Padlock Srve, No Tenant — 1

fi Reg-2
g} Rpl-1
h) Sht-2

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 47



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Watar Loss

Monthiy & Yearty
Well #5 | Site 2Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals S Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
T
Tin Lashn Hyrand 5705 FD 20 Softner
9-Feb-23| 5797895 6782000 4146000 16725895)  14522831| 580796 = 9.70%
18k Ly Hysir et 40% . FO 2 Scitner
8-Mar-23| 4266573| 4372000 6663000 15301573} 13392386 95000 = 11,86%
28k Lok Hygrard 54k, FD 20 Saftner
10-Apr-23| 4628641) 4716000 8025000 17369641) 15068094 149245 x 12.39%
Hydrant melars 1484 isiong AFlustung
10-May-23| 4965248 4931000 9502000 19398248 16871088 181234 Lottt FO R Sctrw 3 12.09%
Huystrar. rmatars 228K Jafryg &Pushy
9-Jun-23| 4406928| 4343000 13558000 22307928]  19418671] 335664 ' s 11.45%
T
146 Lumka Py 430k FD 2k Schner
10-Jul-23] 4820471] 4531000 13970000 23321471]  20524468| 672380 = 9.11%
T D Ty Sy
108 1 ok g Hycra d0s. FO Zh Sofr
10-Aug-23| 4819912| 5168000 15081000 25068912  21745961| 265213 « 12.20%
TN VTR e T EOeY
15k Lusha Hydrant 105 FD 2k Sohner
11-Sep-23] 4234326 4392000 15081000 23707326) 21619564 292970 = 7.57%
15k Lamky, Hydra 105 FD 2u Scftner
10-Oct-23| 3239607 3891000 15451000 22581607 19453385 181655 = 13.05%
Ik Luska Hydram 825 FO 2 St
9-Nov-23| 3931482 4014000 14286000 22231482  19549855| 238000 x 10.99%
TR et s 0 e LFRalng
320 4. oah . Hycirmd 85, FD 7k Bafirwr
11-Dec-23| 3975125 3983000 12256000 20214125  17837388| 100000 = 11.26%
tdk-L okt Hyirant 200 FD 26 Saltner
10-Jan-24| 3446900( 3432000 9525000 16403900)  14105926| 52236 = 13.69%
Frm ol male s SReJolng LT ihew
1dh-L ks Hyctrant 208, FT) 2% Saltnar
9-Feb-24| 3413503] 3377000 8875000 15665503]  13503592| 60452 = 13.41%
Average 11.59%
1 a= T pem— i ——
18.00% = l I 1 P - s
| ' |
| | | | |
14.00% , | R | | : i HRE -
| [ i 13.05% [
| | 12.39% i ; " !
12.00% ' : f ey i 11.58%
1 | 1099% |
|
1
10.00% - 2:70% l
8.00%
6.00%
4,00% -
2.00%
0.00% - - e - — - - : - —
8-Feb-23 9-Mar-23 10-Apr-23 10-May-23 8-4un-23 10-Jul-23 10-Aug-2311-Sep-23 10-Oct-23 9-Nov-23 11-Dec-23 10-Jan-24 9-Feb-24 Average

93




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
FEBRUARY 2024

“ LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and generai inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024



 LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx.4,578 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 12 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted * no-spill” report to SWRCB on 3/2/2024
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October-January

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris

e
ot



ID
11000Pajaro

11000Pajaro alley

11100Pajaro
11200Axtell
11200AxtellVApts
11200Haight
11200McDougall
11200Pomber
11200Salinas
11200Seymour
11250Seymour
11260Seymour
11275Axtell
11275Seymour
11309DelMonte
11311DelMonte
11400Pajaro
11411DelMonte
11500Pajaro
11550Pajaro
11600Benson
Geil Hwyl56
Hwy156/Benson
Kalsa Apt.B
Kalsa apts. 2

Castroville

Material
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" PVC
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
PSM SDR35 6"
SDR356"
6" Clay

6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10"PVC
6" Clay
10"PVC
10"PVC
6" Clay
10°PVC
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay

TOTAL

f]%BRUARY 2024 JETTING

Length
184
323
362
162
267
270
285
252
225
125

69
140
100

54
190

30
352

94
100

90
198
290
316

20

B0

4578

Street
Pajaro St.
Pajaro St.
Pajarg St.
Axtell 5t.
Axtell St.
Pajaro St.
McDouall St.
Pomber St.
Salinas St.
Seymaour St,
Seymour St.
Seymaur St.
Benson St.
Seymaur St.

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.

Pajaro St.

Del Monte Ave.

Pajaro St.
Pajaro St.
Benson St,
Geil 5t.
Benson St.

Del Monte Ave,
Del Monte Ave.

e
L'}-?:,_,-

3 5 =

3/6/2024

=8

1

Downstream MH
MH 19.2
MH 19.3
MH 19.1
MH 36.1
MH 106
MH 18.3
MH 19.2
MH 19.1
MH 20.1
MH 18.8
MH 18.10
MH 18.11
MH 106.1
MH 18.11
MH 100

MH 18.8
MH 101
MH 18.3
MH 36
MH 106
MH 20.1
MH 105
MH 101
MH 100.1

Upstream MH
MH 19.3
C019.6
MH19.2

MH 36.2

MH 107
CcO18.4
co195
c019.4
C020.2
co18.9

MH 18.11
112845eymour
C0106.3
c018.9

MH 104

MH 18.3
MH110
MH 36
MH 36.1
MH 106.1
MH21.3
MH 106
MH 100

a5



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZOoNE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
FEBRUARY 2024

<* LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

O

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/15/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/15/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024



< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a
Q
a
]

]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #66 to-MH #62
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #65 to-MH #65.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #62 to-MH #62.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #63 to-MH #64

Total jetted approx. 1115 feet

%+ OTHER MATTERS

O

OQoopooao

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 3/10/2024

Need NCP&R to Clean EQ Basins

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2024
Open Space mowing scheduled March 2024

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a
a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured



D

8in Ball Feild

8inBall Feild
CommunidadWay2

Los Ninos CO62.1>MHG2
Los Ninos4

Los Ninos5

Moro Cojo
FEBUARY 2024 JETTING

Material

8"PVC

8"PVC

8" PVC

PSM SDR35 4"

SDR356"

SDR356"
TOTAL

Length
250
280
215

50
160
160

1115

P

Street

Los Nings Pl
Communidad Way
Communidad Way
Los Ninos PL

Los Ninos Pl

Los Ninos Pl

3/6/2024

.

—

2

ol

-

Downstream MH
MH 66
MH 65
MH 65
MH 62
MH 63
MH 62

Upstream
MH 62
MH 66
€065.1
C0621
MH 64
MH 63

29



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

FEBRUARY 2024

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

u]

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/15/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

O

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/15/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024

100



< LIFT STATION #3 (on Sandthoit Rd)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/15/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/1/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station2/15/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/28/2024

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #15 toMH#1
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #1 to-MH #2
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #6 toMH#5
o Jetted sewer lines bbwn MH #1 to-MH #9

a Total jetted approx. 1200 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
a Responded to 6 Underground Alert marking requests
a Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer syl
a Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 3-10-2024
a Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road
o Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains 101



Moss Landing
FEBRUARY 2024 JETTING 3/7/2024

’ A
2 2
/}/ Qf C K/ LME
F.
S
MR § [ tEb
L/f et L2 :W_l L _:_v_é?____ ,:.
l/ P ¥ i WT__‘] NE 8 Jﬁ
( STRUVE RD f
/
|/
GIBERSON RD
e I
Bownstream
ID Material Length  Street MH Upstream MH
MH1>MH5 8" Clay 252  Struve Rd. MH5 ML MH1 ML
MH2>MH1 8" Clay 285 Struve Rd. MH1 ML MH2 ML
MH5>MH6 8" Clay 398 StruveRd. MHG ML MHS5 ML
MHS>MH1 8" Clay 265 Struve Rd. MH1 ML MH9 ML

TOTAL 1200

102



Z o | abed Arwiwng - 8|qeA1aday SJUNOIIY WEE: L0 YZOZIZIE
145
Z0'8£8'091S e 21e'e18) abieyd IOUYHOUNS m......
8E'GSH'PLLS (59'¥66'LS) abieyD INN3YIL
[] E - = -

£0°051°2RIS
£2'£69'5813%
SE'GEL'SHIS

18'1E6'5815
L0°LBEZ'Z8LS

E0051'281LS
9ULIE'ZRILS

£0'09¥'2B1LS
£0'09¥'281S
£0°091'Z81S

E0'09%'281S
£9'62£'Z8LS
18°2£6'86%
8862y 88

Ze 8ze'1es
asuejeg

SltAe

(8r1es'es) juswied uadg 12101
(02 €v5'cs) {upatn uado wawiedlebleyn ¥ VAN
(Z91+8) (npasg uado watedeqlabieyd I9HYHOENS

{ov 0815) {upa1 uadQ uawhed)abiieyd INMIHIL

Jusuiked usdo -

BL'1LL'ES payddy uado jejol
YL OVO'ES npa1) uadp wawied HI1LVM

pOLELS pasD uadg wswihed INIYIS

{00'01€%) panddy usodag 1m0y
(€1°t91%) Ipas) uado HILYM
afileyD Y3 Lvm

(28°8019)

pauddy isodag !’

= : ’ 00°0$ ’ ‘ Aouanbupag _Eo.ﬂ.
00 0% Kjlevad Y3 1vM
0008 Rjeued 3OHVYHOUNS

000% Ajeuad INITIYIS

LZ'LEZ'LOLS S6°0LL'L¥S 92'071'09% aBieyo jejoL
Ob08S ! 1401970 00'989'E 0v08s 0008 aBieyD ONJIND HILYM
Z9'Lv'ens ZEY'L 142GnD  00°696°088'L £2'500°LbS 65°9EK'ZPS aB1eyD YILYM
£6°205'H1$ o 000 00°0$ £6°20S'HIS afieyd IDUYHOHNS

FARTA VLSLL'0S abieyd INMNIL

90'102'9% el 420D 00291°1L

.wumw._uao .. . .... . o

0} pauir]

¥zoZAt/l uybnonyi z0z/LsL woly
Alewiwng - 9jgeAIs29y SIUNOIJY

LOIMLSIK S3DIAYIS ALINNWINOD I TNAOHLSYD




104

Z jo z obed frewiung - 2)qeAIa09Y SHUNOIDY WdEE:20:Z ¥20Z/Z12
[ ] [ ) [ ] [ ] ] L)
wr.wmc.mmw auejeg m:_mO_U
00°061L% aag JapiQ asnag |eyot
8L IEQ'ESS 00'061% 234 JapIQ NS HILYM
£L°1aLs punjoy |ego)L
8l Lb8'25% £L191S pa1d uado HIALYM
NG
(86°691'6Z1%) juswied je101L
50'089'25% (1+'881%) 234 J8pI0 DIAIBS HILYA
9y 899'25% {F5° 170'SS) 1¥Ppa1D usdD HALYM
00'016'25% (00028} 234 4SN YI1vM
00'0£6°45% (€8'61L3) 2bieyD ONdWD HILYM
£8'6+#0'85% 61'892'2018) abreyd Y31lvm



unQo S
\
Aep O o? \ o? o oY
> N S &
o N R N & W N\
Jepn ? © . \ \ R ¥
qgo4 0 ] m ; _ 00°0%
uepo | _ .ﬁ.. 00°000°01L$ _
J98g o H 00°000°02%
AONT | 00°000°0€$ |
| { s £ .
_ 1900 Qc.eoenovw |
_
' desO cc.aoahom .
00°000'09%
Bnym
inro
OV'SYE'EIBS 02 06L'er$ 0L/0vL$ £/7/42902% 86'82'GLLS 26 0ILV'IELE £0061°29LE P8690cEEs  Siejof
unp
Aew
dy
Jepyy
qad
Lg’1eg'tots 90't02'9%¢ 6F8LOLS  £99/9'l$  1990/0L% /1BEO'GLS EV668°'Lc$ 8/069'tv$ uep
Lg'BE0CLLS GE'L0C'9% 1e08c'L$ §8°91G'C$ 92°09LtI$ FPO026'2L$ 9V LEE'EZS 16°289'9t% o8
69°950°2L1$ 02°102'98 ELEEr'L$  L2v9.C% POPIOBIE ELSS06L$ 6SCEL'ESS  £8GSH9rS AON
05°¢ceL'9LLe GS002'9% L2'6SF'L$ 9z°'1/2°2$ PGOIG/1S B69EL6l$ 8.60.'82% 292£6'9P% 190
£CIr0'ecls PSG61°9% 62698% g1L'058'2% 02095°81% 68201028 62°164'ec$ tE'1/.9'05% das
6E£89C°EClS VPEGEL98 8980/% 89'698°'6$ G/°19/°/21% G1'868'61% 86'8L5€2S 18SLr'6rS bny
ZL//8°6L1% 99'P619%8 £0'8£9% 62°841°c$ 85°625'81$ 9S65C'6L$ 00908'€ccs SS0/2'6v% np
sjejoj auifai syied JUBLIUIBADY)  [BLIISNPU] [eldssuniuoy juswupiedy Apuieq sjbuls

p2oc-£2o0c uonedijisseld Ag snuanay tajep) [enuuy

05



unro
Aeyno
dy o
Jjeyym
qe4 D
uero
2900
AOND
3000
dagnD
bnynm

nro

106

8/2°920'8!1

618°'G88°L
6£9'v8e'c
219'c192
0220092
91£°068°c
vic'l06'C
EL6evL'e
sjejol

142504

cat’t
9/1°L
161°1
661t
806
006

898
sujfall

r20°€81

0ee've
ore'9e
0seer
cLS'vy
98rLL
gLiol
8289

syied

vc8'69s

896°ce
01119
65t'c/
622°¢/
66£°9/
806'vic
109'sy

Jjusaiuianor)

PEC'LLOY

GGe'gle
62294y
655'€59
9e/'0e9
ZcL9'6/9
986°L 9
202249

[e1ysnpuy

625820

£9L'rIE
991 Lor
69125y
60595t
GL8°00s
ser'L6y
cel'ecoy

LY T g )

22£'068°C

082'ese
G561y
LrvoLy
c66'L6€
ove’'tvy
991 °0€Y
LLL°CThb

juswedy Apweq sjbuis

ol
N
&
X
__ 000002
," 000°00%
| 000°009
! 000008
- 000°000°L
—t 000°002°L
000'00¢°L
grg'gzz,  sielof
unp
Aew
dy
Jep
qs4
197°158 uer
££5'686 2aq
Zrb'086 AoN
£66'200°L 100
962't/ 1} dog
LigZLL L bny
0SH'801L ‘L e

bZ0Z-£20Z uoneaIsseln AQ abesn Jo1eMm renuuy



Z jo | abeyq Aewuwng - ajgeajasay sjunoddy WVY0Z:95:8 ¥2Z0Z/LIE

{z5'c6L'pS) Jusuled uedg |ejoL

ELLEL'ESLS (52'206°c8) (npaug wedQ ewied)atiieyd y31vM

8£'8£0'9518 (16'66%) {npau) uedQ wewdedjebizy) JOHUYHOUNS

62°8EL'95LS (9g°9813) {npeus uedo yuewledyebreyn INTIMIS
unowy uswied vedp

ZS'E6L'YS peyddy uadg jejo0)

SO'VZE'951S S5'290'FS 1pa:y uadp Juawhed Y3 IVM

012922518 L6°0ELS Wpaug usdg wewied NI
Junoury peliddy uadg

{00'00ES) payddy yisedeq 1ej01

ELLEL'ESIS (zo'1618} npain) uedQ HILYM

GLZZE'ZSLS (86°8018%) abieyd M3 1vm
unouy pe||ddy ysodeq

00°0% Asusnbujjeg jjoL

ELLEF'ZSLS 0008 Ajjeuad HAIYM

ELIEY'261S 00°08 flevad IDEVHDOHNS

ELLER'2SLS 00°0% Ayeuad INNIYIL
wunowy Aauanbujjeq

Z5'LLL'668 £0°299'6€$ 6P PP0'09% eBieyn (ey01

ELLEY'ZS)S Z0'69% L ¥ oanD 00'99L'E 20'69% 00’08 sfieyD QNJWD HILYM

LL'ZIE'2ELS £E'ZE6' 168 ZEV'L 14931GnD 00'E0Z'S8'L IS LL5'6ES Za'09E'ZYs ebieyd HALYM

84°62¥'0L3 £6°L05'11$ o€l 000 0008 £6'205'LLS abieyD IDUYHOUNS

SE'LZ6'8GS ¥Z'202'9% £L 140G 00'9LZL 05923 v1'GL1L'98 efieyn INMFHIL
eyl silig uopdwnsuod abeierg wnwuw aBieyn

{25°LLES) jueunsnipy Buy g |ejoL

19'612'26% 1491900 00°Z62'PL- {£5°1LES) abieyd Y3 Lvm
uogdwnsuon junowny jusunsnipy Bujijig

21'1E0'ESS

asuejeg

ye0e/ee/e ybnoyl $Zoz/L/z wold
Alewiwng - 9|(JBAIS23Y SIUNOIDY

LI11SIa SIVIAYUIS ALINNWNOD ITIIACULSYD

0} panwin

07



Z jo Z abeg Aewwng - a|qeAjassy sUNOIY WY0Z:95:8 vZozZ/lit
e FYL'POS ‘aouejeg Buyso|n
00°092% a4 JopiO) 83|Ales [EJOL
¥ il vOS 00'092$ 084 JBpIQ BIISS HIIVM
unowy 83 JepiQ 8d|Aleg
91'60ES punjey |e10L
£ ¥88'cos 91'60¢€% 1paug uedp HILVM
Junouny punjey
(s6'555'gs) juewkey (ejoL
81'5.5'€9% {66°1L829) 804 J8pI0 B3OS HILYM
11°258'c9% {ca'ses'es) upail vedQ Y3 LVM
00'96E'£9% {0002%) 804 ASN HILYM
00'9Lt'29% (o 08s) abueud ANdWD H31VM
Ov'96v°'29% (oz'osL'LL$) efieyg Y3 LYM
09'9¥9'8ELS (ve'Loc'BS) afi2yd 39HYHOHNS
y2'ES6'9VLS (62°221'c8) ebieyd NSNS
unowy yuewhed

108



unpm
Aep a
Jdy @
Jepm
go4 0O
uepn
| sagm
. AONO
1900
dos O
N bnym

mro

GE'SPL'CIE6S PP'C6S 68

56°66£'66%

12°Le2'101%
L2'8E0CLLS
69°950/11%
0529118
ez'ivo'ecis
6E°89EEZLS

212286118
sje1og

ve 202 9%
90°'102°9%
SE'102'9%
0£°102'9%
$5°002'9%
rS'G61°9%
re'561°9%
99°v61'9%
aujalld

19ori'e$ €898L'ces

L6°CELS
67 810°L$
Leoge'Ls
ELEEY'LS
LL6SH'LS

62'698%

89'680.%

£0°8£9%

syied

01°655°'1$
299/9'1$
88°915'2%
22'P9.'2%
9z'i22'2%
g1'0s8'ce
89'698°6$
6/°8/1'C%

JUBWUIOAOE)

0£'201'GcL$ 09'v9ICLviS

ce'8568'6%

19°90£°0L$
92 09LvLS
rOvioeLs
PS9IGLLS
02'095'61%
SL19LL1LS
85°62581L$
feiysnpuy

&
0 4 o>
&
¢) <
3 » f/,.%
»

._ 00°0%
00°000°01L$
00°000°'02$
00°000°0£$ |

_ 00°000°0t$%
00°000°0S$
00°000°09% |

ZL9P2'vRIS OV /02'9/68%  SIelol

unp

Aepw

1dy

Jew

89'€58'G1¢ pL'9S0'22S  9SLEL'EPS qgod

21860918 EP668°12% 8. 069'CEr$ uep

vO'026'ZL$ 9v'LEC'EZS  16°289'0t% s9q

E£L'GS06LE 65¢EEL'Ees  £9'6SH'9rS AON

86°981 618 BL602L'22% Z29/E6'9v% 120

68201028 62°162'€28  ¥E1/9'0S% dag

GL'868'618 B6BLSESS L8SLY'6YS bny

95°652'61$ 00908°€2% SS0L2'6v% e
jerodauwiwion juswipedy Apwueq sibuis

F20C-£C0E Uoneoljisse|n km onuaAay i18]EA jenuuy

109



unpo
r vav
Aepwn 0/0
Jdyam ovév
f/z.
iey |
0
£ | 000002
|
g m 000°007
280 000°009
e | 000008
— 000°000°L
%00 O £ 3
00000c't
des O 000°00p°L
Snym
nre
126°1£8°61 0958 YOEe't61L 00085 229962 8.v'peEE §0/'Lsc'e t8'2s0'e s|ejol
unp
Aew
idy
Jep
£62'G08°L 912t 0ec't 9/1'Z1L Evr'6le 668°'60€ gce'Loe 100628 qod
618'688°1 2oLt oee'te 895'ce GGEBLE £9E‘PLE 08z°ese 192°168 uep
629't8¢'e 9zL'tL ore‘9ge 0LL'19 6429/ 991 '10p G/8'61lY ££G°886 a8
L9°¢19°2 1611 0se'er 65v'c/ 655459 69125y LroLy crr086 AON
0c/'009°c 6EL'L AL 4 4 624°¢L 9£/2'0€9 60695k c66°'Lee £66'200'1 20
9Le'068°c 806 98t/ 66£'9/ 2L9'8/9 Gl8‘00s ore’Ltt 9621 L dag
vic'l06°C 006 gLL'ol gos'ric 9861 ¥9 Ser'ier 98+ 08p LIPZLLL bny
EL6erL'E 898 8/8°9 Lo9'sy 202229 cel'ear 222°2vb 0Sr'801°L mp
sjejoy aujjaai4 Syied  JUsWUIaA0D  [eusnpul  jerssowwio) uswuedy Ajwed abuls

v202-£202 uoneoyisseln Ag abesy) sajem jenuuy

110



CERBT Account Update Summary

Castroville Community Services District

as of December 31, 2023




OPEB Valuation Report Summary

OPEB Actuarial Valuation Report by Total Compensation Systems, Inc.

Valuation Date 6/30/2021
Measurement Date 6/30/2021
Total OPEB Liability (TOL) $562,035
Valuation Assets $346,119
Net OPEB Liabifity (NCL) $215,916
Funded Status 62%

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) -

CERBT Asset Allocation Strategy Strategy 1
Discount Rate 6.75%
CERBT Account Summary
As of December 31, 2023
Initial contribution (06/29/2012) $25,805
Additional contributions $246,238
Disbursements $0
CERBT expenses {$2,033)
Investment eamings $135,482
Total assets $405,492
Annualized net rate of retum (06/29/2012-12/31/2023 = 11.51 years) 6.25%
Page 2of 8

112



Cash Flow Summary by Fiscal Year

$0 $0

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

2008-10

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

as of
12/31/2023

Page 3 of 8

$0
$0
$0
$0
$25,805
$26,805
$24,626
$24,626
$16,012
$16,012
$19,000
$19,000
$19,000
$18,000
$19,000
$44,157
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Cumulative
Investment Gains
Losses

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,433

$15,364
$15,516
$17.438
$32,673
$45,573
$59,598
$66,906
$138,6584
$89,724
$111,174

$135,482

Cumulative Fees Cumulative Ending
Assets
30 50

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
($62)
($160)
($263)
($366)
($491)
($648)
($823)
($1,027)
($1,283)
($1,581)
($1,871)

($2,033)

$0

$0

$0

$0
$25,805
$54,882
$91,441
$116,114
$133,946
$165,068
$196,811
$229,661
$255,766
$346,187
$316,028
$361,346

$405,492

13



CERBT/CEPPT Investment Returns Outperform Benchmarks

Periods ended November 30, 2023

1 3 3 5 10
n

CERBT Strategy 1
{Inception June 1, 2007)

Benchmark

CERBT Strategy 2
(Wception October 1, 2011)

Benchmark

CERBT Strategy 3
(Inception January 1, 2012)

Benchmark

CERBT Total

CEPPT Strategy 1
{Inception October 1, 2019)

Benchmark

CEPPT Strategy 2
{Inception January 1, 2020)

Benchmark

$15,698,785,087

$1,832,069,717

$745,595,400

$18,276,450,204

$144,299,927

$47,109,342

8.26%

8.25%

7.79%

7.78%

7.24%

7.24%

6.99%

7.00%

5.88%

5.87%

0.21%

0.16%

-0.08%

-0.08%

-0.24%

-0.23%

0.44%

0.40%

0.35%

0.32%

0.54%

0.46%

-0.28%

-0.29%

0.77%

-0.78%

0.47%

0.40%

0.09%

0.02%

4.93%

4.67%

3.14%

2.99%

1.91%

1.83%

4.38%

4.14%

2.79%

2.74%

1.50%

1.30%

-0.51%

-0.64%

-1.50%

-1.59%

0.08%

-0.10%

-1.96%

-2.07%

5.95%

5.71%

4.59%

4.42%

3.61%

3.49%

5.44%

5.08%

4.40%

4.12%

3.61%

3.34%

4.86%

4.47%

5.82%

5.57%

4.30%

4.04%

3.01%

2.89%

0.33%

0.22%

Page 4 of 8

114



CERBT Portfolios

2022 Capital Market Assumptions CERBT Strategy 1
6.0%

Expected Return

CERBT Strategy 2 CERBT Strategy 3

5.5% 5.0%

Risk 12.1% 9.9% 8.4%

CERBT Portfolio Details

CERBT CERBT CERBT
Asset Classilication Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Strategy 3

MSCI All Country Worlkd 40% 23%
Global Equity Index IMI {Net) +5% :5% +5%
3 Bloomberg Long Liability 23% 41% 51%
Fxedincome Index +5% +5% 5%
Global Rea! Estate FTSE EPRA/NAREIT 20% 17% 14%
(REITs) Developed Index (Net) 5% 5% +5%
Treasury Inflation
= Bloomberg US TIPS 5% 5% 9%
Rrotected Securities Index, Series L 3% 3% £3%
(TIPS)
- S&P GSCI Total Retum 3% 3% 3%
Commodities Index +3% +3% +3%
. 0% 0% 0%
Cash 91-Day Treasury Bill +2% +2% +2%

Page 5 of 8 ’.15



Total Participation Cost Fee Rate

o Total all-inclusive cost of participation

Combines administrative, custodial, and investment fees
Separate trust funds

Self-funded, fee rate may change in the future

Fee is applied daily to assets under management

e 10 basis points - CERBT
e 25 basis points - CEPPT

CEPPT/CERBT Consistently Low Fee Rate History

Fiscal Year

CERBT

2007-2008

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2012

2012-2013

2013-2014

2014-2019

2019-2023

Page 6 of 8

2.00 basis points
6.00 basis points
9.00 basis points
12.00 basis paints
15.00 basis points
14.00 basis points
10.00 basis points

10.00 basis points

CEPPT

25.00 basis points



629 Prefunding Program Employers
604 CERBT and 94 CEPPT

State of California

158 Cities or Towns

10 Counties

83 School Employers

32 Courts

345 Special Districts and other Public Agencies
o (103 Water, 37 Sanitation, 34 Fire, 27 Transportation)

Financial Reporting
e CERBT is the Plan
— Provides audited and compliant GASB 75 report in a Schedule of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (FNP)
— Published in January each year

CERBT FNP Fiscal Year Availability

2019-20
Available at
2020-21 https://www.calpers.ca.gov/cerbt
2021-22
2022-23 ; January 2024

Page 7 of 8

117



Questions? Where to Get Trust Fund Information?

T T = T T

Qutreach &
Darren Lathrop Support Darren.Lathrop@calpers.ca.qov
Manager
QOutreach &
Lee Lo Support Analyst Lee.Lo@calpers.ca.qoy
Outreach &
Therese Luo Suppor Analyst Therese.Luo@calpers.ca.gov
Danny Kaufman Suop:gﬁa:: airst Daniel. Kaufman@calpers.ca.qov.
Colleen Cain- Ad"é';‘l'fo"rzﬂgn & Colleen.Cain-
Herrback Program Manager Herrback@calpers.ca.qov
Administration & !
Vic Anderson Reporting Manager Victor.Anderson@calpers.ca.qov
Robert Sharp Dimitg:ief Roberl.Sha rs.Ca.qov

(916) 795-0751

(916) 7954034

(916) 795-2983

(916) 795-8278

(916) 795-2474

(916) 795-3739

(916) 795-3678

(916) 291-0391

(916) 6124128

(916) 213-2879

(916) 440-3821

(916) 505-2506

(916) 281-8214

(916) 397-0756

Program E-mail Addresses Prefunding Programs Webpages

CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.qgov — Questions & Document Submittal

CERBT4U@calpers.ca.qov — Questions & Document Submittal

CERBTACCOUNT @calpers.ca.gov — Online Record Keeping System

Page 8 of B

www.calpers.ca.qoviICEPPT

www.calpers.ca.qov/CERBT

www. your-fundaccount. com/calpers

}E8



6o | abey

66288 000 000 66°.88 000 000
Sl'l8% 000 00°C G.'28b 000 000
gv'l6e 000 ooo 8F',62 000 000
Lt LOO'LEE'Z  80'6428'42  $B'OLP'EE 69°L0E'866  09'LBO'EYS 02'898'820'L
Eo.m_vm 000 00°0 00'g 09°LBO'EYE 00°0
2E'26L'62 00’0 000 00’0 2E'26.L'62 000
SS'BEP'SE 000 000 000 S58EY'9E 000
EL'0SB'9L1 000 000 000 £4'058'941 000
06°6£5'9% 000 000 00’0 000 06'6E5'9¥
hm.mvm.mm— 8064222 000 00'0 000 mm.vmml.m|m=
00'SEv'es 00’0 00°0 00’0 000 00'Scy'es
B0'6L2'6 80'6/2'6 000 000 000 000
00°000'81 00°000'8F 000 000 000 000
68'6ET'LE 000 00’0 000 000 68°6€2'LE
hm.mmm_mhm 000 mﬁm@. Le 000 00'0 Lt'E99'058
28'8£2'208 000 62'60L'2 000 000 £G'€E5'661
00°2.6'819 000 000 000 000 00°2.6'G19
lB'612'61 000 L86L2'6) oo'0 000 000
ga'251'8¢e 000 000 000 000 89251 '8t
05°282'L 000 000 05'282'L 000 000
9g'sheE'sEl 000 000 9E'SYE'BEL 000 00’0
£4°210'82 000 B GG LL G0'gip'9l 000 00’0
gL511'9g 000 BY'GPS L1 §0'0458'vL 000 000
00°085'L 00’0 000 00085°L 000 00’0
oo'chL 000 000 00cLL 000 00’0
00'0Le 000 000 oo'0le 000 00’0
Q0'v8S'Cl 000 00’0 Q0'v8s'el 000 000
EV'6L0'S 000 00’0 EP'6L0'S 000 00’0
G6'LEL'Y 000 000 S6'LEL'Y 00'0 00’0
OF'SHE'ELR 000 000 Ob'SPE'ELE 000 00’0
[elo0t ¢ auoz | auoz | auoz £ auoz Z 9uoZ
pund aop) gj[laonse)  ajpaonses  Buipuen ssow L aucZ
pund A0Y) Ppund I13jep Pund Jamas  pund 1amag

yzoz Aenuep ybnouyy £202 Alor
sse|Q Aq sso B 1joid

12141S1(] S991A19S Ajunwiwo 3|IA04ISE)

suojiun siowadp
s|00] [|ews
sa)|ddng doysg
asuadx3 suofjesadg |eiousr)
asuadx3g uonesadp J191ep
asuadxg
auoau| |Bjo)
ANN3AIY (Buipue ssop) Jamag [eloL
paules 1saiau|
$294 uonejues MIN
saxe) Auadoig
INNIATY (Bupue] ssop) lamag
LOLbL 3ied |IGON B SHOWN Sa3} Jasn
ANN3A3Y (Orod OHOW) 2 3INOZ |e10L
walojep py-saxe] Apedoid
pauwies] jsaleju| g auoz
Lo2e# syBI 199418-188))5-a0edg uadp
LOZE Li JOMBS B U] WI0)S Saa) Jasn
aNN3A3Y (Orod OHOW) 2 3INOZ
anuaaay (a|ironse)) | auoz |ej1oL
pauie] jsaltaju|
xe) Auadoid walojep py
Loesz# sybiy 1eans s99) Jasn
LOESZi# el WIS Saa) Jasf
anuaaay (ajprolises) | suoz
wesn v dosd WMHI HMA
pauJes JUaWISaAU|-1SaIaju] JOIEM
anuaaay *osI| [elol
13y1Q - anuaaay ‘osIy
sabieys ea4 du
sabsey) 4SN
sabieyy 108uuooay
anuaaay ‘osIy
anuanay mojpjoeg
UCNE||BISU| I2IAISS MBN
ao1aI95 JuelpiAY Aelodusa ]
sajesg Jajep paselspy
awoou|
asuadx3/ewoau| lewmpig

/19

siseq |eniaay

ye/eereo
WNd 51:€



6 jo 2 abed

QL'EL1'99 00°0 000 ow.mk_,.mm 00°0 00'0
000 000 000 00°0 000 000
OL'eLl'99 000 000 OL'EAL'99 000 000
000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000
000 00'CQ 000 000 000 000
488112 00'0 00'0 4881 L2 000 000
£6°L6S 00’0 000 E6°LE6S 00’0 00’0
+¥6'025°L 000 00’0 ¥6°025°L 000 000
90°198'261 00’0 000 90'198'c6lL 000 00’0
'8P’ 00°0 Q00 Lp'88F°L 000 000
90’62 000 000 90°'6¢ 000 00°0
1P 6SP'L 000 000 Ly6st'l 000 00°0
90 LEL'LL 000 Q00 g0'1e2'tl 000 00°0
16'889'6 000 00°0 26'829'6 000 000
60201'2 000 000 60°'201'2 00’0 000
B'EBL'EL 000 00°0 BrF'EBL'EL 000 00'0
£0°'S62'S 000 00°0 £0'S62'S 000 00°0
St'gee’s 00’0 00°0 S'988'~ 000 00°0
5G'BEL'66 00'0 00°0 GS'BEL'66 000 00°C
65°LL 000 00°0 6511 000 00°0
£0°L¥L 000 000 E0°Li¥L 000 000
S9'er 000 000 S9cr 000 000
1L£2EL'L 000 000 LL2el’L 000 000
61°200'S 000 000 61°E00'S 00’0 000
ch' Ly 00’0 000 ch' v 000 000
92'095°'L6 000 00'0Q 9z'0958'L6 000 000
85'v/8'2L 00°0 000 85'v/8'2l 000 00'C
8e'6EL'L 000 000 82'68L'L 000 000
g85'ce 000 000 BS'¢e 000 000
000112 000 000 00°0L¥'2 00’0 000
00’sey 000 00°0 00'GEY 000 000
05 v¥S 00'0 000 05'v¥S 000 000
jejo} Zauoz [ auoz L auoz 2 auoz
pung Aot ajiaonses  apaonsen  Buipuen ssop | auo0Z
pung AOE) pungSaiBpy  pund lomes  pund 1amas

veoz Asenuep ybnoayp ggoz Ainpe
sse[) Aq sso @ 1joid

121810 SadiAe] Allunwiwon alIAclISED

uopeiadQ Jojep asuadxg jjosied |B10L
sabup, AepljoH-siojesadp
safiep, sejep siojeladp
sabepy, uoneoep siojeliadp
sobBepy yois s1ojesadp

uvoneladg Jajep, asuadx] jouhed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny |e10]
asueuduiepeday - ony
land

asuadxz a|igowomny

asuadx3z uoneisasdeg

asuadxg saulT 191ep [B101
ulepyieday - sau| 1a)ep
saljddng - sauir 1a)ep

asuadxg souln J91epM

asuadx3z ueipiy |R10L
Buatuiey Jieday - JuelpAH
sayddng - Jueipiy

asuadxg jueipAy

asuadx3 Jaja [B10L
asusuIERpEdaYy - 1310
saljddng - sa10|

asuadx3 saie

asuadx3 salig ||1am 1210l
asuadx3 Jey10 - SAUS [19M
ulepeday Jausyos/EuUoYD
eouguje/eday yue ]
souruauiey/sneday s101BI2UID
salS ||jom @ sdwing 1o} saljddng
asueuajujepmeday dung
33 9Dd-sannn

asuadxg sa)s |IoMm

asuadx3 suopesadp |eisuar) |B1O)
saad WalsAg Jalem
Bunsa] mopoeg
saa4 Bunsa] sarem
suoljeayiua) ssoeisdp
sauoyd Jejnjan

120

s|Seg [ensoay

LA AA]
WA GLR



6 jo ¢ abed

Zi'gee 000 000 L1'8EE 000 000 aoueinsu| aj1 askojdw3 e
SS'EBS'OL 00°0 000 S55°E86'91 00°0 000 lloshed Apjsam-1g suonnguue) sefopdw3y siysuag Juswaiay SH3d Q%
15'EBE'8S 000 000 1S€BE'BS 0070 000 siyeuag yieay sakojdw3 -
000 000 o000 000 000 000 sabiepp Aepi|oH uollRISUIWPY
69°218's oo 000 6972186 000 000 dwo) s1ayiop - SaueInsu|
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 sabep uoneoes uonensjujwpy
00’0 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 sabepp yoig asko|dwg
L6'2ZL'6Y 000 000 l6'gel'sy 000 000 annensiuwpy - sabem
80'GER'GH 000 000 80°'SE'SH 00°0 000 Jabeuepy [eiauay) - sabepy
sasuadx3g |joshed
G/'LGE'LS 000 000 S/°1SE'Llg 000 000 asuadx3 20140 |BIOL
22280°1 000 000 1g°180'L 000 000 asusuajuepyssiedsy aolyo
¥S0eP 0l 00’0 000 #5°02F'0L 00'0 000 sang diysiaquiagy
G285 000 000 6285 000 000 siopaiq/Buiuiel | peuiwag
0€'602 oo'o 000 0£°604L 00°C 000 peigBuuies ) /sieuiwag
00°029 oo 000 00°0L9 000 000 saa4 jueg
GE'966'Y 00'0 000 GE'966'Y 000 000 sapribdnsweiboly Jandwo)
80°S20°} 000 000 B80'S20'} 0o'a 000 saxe] Auadolgd
08'cee 00’0 000 09°'see 00'¢ 000 aoniag buponuo waely
0290 000 000 0c'90e 00'Q 000 asuadx3 a2|j0 2SI
£8'089 000 000 £8°089 000 000 wawdinb3g sa110
E9LL0') 000 000 E9LLO'L 00'a 000 sal|ddns aajo
asuadxg aso
£5'vE6'PL 000 000 £S'bRE6'PL 000 00°0 asuadxgy asueInsu| [B10]
ES¥BE'VI 000 000 ES¥B6'YL 000 000 |elauar) @ oy - 33UBINSU|
asuadx3 aoueinsu|
SEveb'e 00'0 00°0 SE'vEr'e 00°'C 000 asuadx3 senynn 1oL
ve'vL 000 000 vevL 000 000 J21eM LN - sain
B88'vec 000 000 88'veec 000 000 |esodsiq - salnn
BEOPE’L 000 000 8E0ve’L 000 000 sauoydeal - saniin
S1'v88 000 000 Sl'vee 000 000 3D d-sauunn
asuadx3 sannn
ZEELLLL 000 000 ZEELL'LL 000 000 asuadx3 Bug w101
ZE'EZ8'E 00’0 000 cEEge'e 00’0 000 asuadx3 Buyg ssyi0
00°05) 000 000 00'0S5t 000 000 aleqay 9ol
o0'00e'L 000 000 000022 000 000 abejsod
esuadxg Bug
ssuadxg aanensuIWpPY JBIBAA
£1'695'66€ 00'0 000 Z1'695'66E 000 00°0 ssuadx3 uoyesadp Jalem 101
|ejol Z auoz | auoZ L auoz g 9uoZ ¢ auoz
pund Aoy 3jiaonsen  e|paonse)y Buipuer ssol | auozZ
pung A0Y) pundI3lEpy pung Jamas  pung Jamas
yzoz Arenuep ybnoayy €20z AInp
| s|seg |EnJ3oY
sse|Q Aq sso B 1joid Ly

1011S1 $82IA18S AJlUnwiuion ajjIAcliseD W SLiE



6 jo v abey

o)
LE'POL'61 00'0 000 000 000 LE'P0L'EL asueuajule/leday-ulelp wiolsg o)
asuadx3y ulelp wi0lg ——
L9'¢l9 000 000 000 000 19249 asuadx3 aul Jamas |ejo ),
19°¢L9 000 000 000 000 1929 asueuAUIEWAIRdaY-0U|T JaMag
asuadxz aulm J19masg
E0'ELS'0S 00'0 000 000 00°0 E£0'ELG'0S uonriadp-osusdxy |joshed |elol
£0°EL5'05 000 00’0 000 000 £0'E15'0S sabep, | auoz siojesadp
uonesadp-asuadxg |joiled
PE'GLLES 00°0 000 000 00°0 PE6LL'E asuadx3z ajqowoiny (1oL
lE°'SEE 000 00’0 000 00’0 |E'SEE asuadx3y oy LY10
EL'PL9 000 000 000 000 EL'vIL9 asueuajuiep/meday -oiny
06'691°L 000 00’0 000 o[o} 06'691°L sjani] Joj jeng
asuadxg ajiqowoyny
00'E60°0E 000 000 00'0 000 00£60°08 asuadx3 uoneysaidag tamag
2116502 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 L2650'L asuadx3 uonels Y17 |B10L
00'8is 000 00°0 000 000 00'gls sJojelBUa) 1O} 834 Jlulleg
60°L1L 000 00°0 000 00°0 60°LY1 uohels dwng Joj sajjddng
1L'22E'E 000 000 000 000 LL'gee'e sauruduiE/Eday UOnEIS Ui
16'L40'E 000 00°Q 000 000 16'2L0'E 3 % Od s 1amag
asuadx3 uoneis 4
SE'GLE'L 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 GE'GE'L uadx3 uopessdQ (e1auap |€10]
05°eEct 000 000 000 000 05'Eck sauoyd Jenj|ad
LO'6EL 000 000 000 000 10'6EL suopjeayiya) siojeladQ
¥9'069 000 000 000 000 +9°069 swuojun siojeiado
9z vze 00'0 000 000 000 9z'vee wawdinb3 ¥ sjooy |lews
v6'L6E 000 000 000 000 ¥6°L6€ sal|ddng doyg
uadx3z uonesadq |elauan
asuadx3 uoneisdp | auoz
98'SHe'892 000 000 98'GpZ'892  00°0 000 ssuadxy sanensiuUWIPY JAEM 2101
02'ELE'DL 00’0 00°0 0Z2'€lLE'0L 000 000 asuadx3 Buynsuoy jeyo)
05261 000 000 052612 000 000 saa4 Buynsuo) 1ayi0
0l'92e'9 000 000 0lL'92g'9 00’0 000 saa4 Bununoooy
00°S0E'L 00’0 000 00'S0E’L 000 000 $3a4 J013a4(]
09'68t 00’0 000 09'68v 00’0 000 saad |eban
asuadxg Bupjnsuo)n
12 '866'/02 000 00°0 1/'866'202 000 00°0 sasuadx3 jjoifed |el0L
G9'0.8'6) 00'0 000 G9'048'6l 000 000 asuadx3 |eapay Jwawiopdw3z 1504 181eM-9340
60°'250') 000 — 000 60°¢s0'el 000 000 asuadx3y yold
je10y, Z auoz | auoz L auoZ £ auozZ ¢ auoz
pundg Aog) apaonses ajjaocnses Guipue sson | auozZ
pung A05) pund Jajepl  PUnd 1amas pung Jameg
teoz Aenuer ybBnouyy gzoz AInp
] A SO0 | siseg |enisoy
ssej Aq sso7 3 o.d _—

12L1S1A S89IA19S Allunwwo?) 3jIIA0LISED) .



6 jo § abeg
00°SLO') 00’0 000 00°0 000 00'SLO'L
S6°0b0'L 000 000 oo'o 000 56'000°L
0€026't 000 00°0 000 000 0£'026'y
og'8vt 000 000 00’0 000 og'8rd
S0€ 16'l 00°0 000 00°0 000 SO'EL6'L
62’85 000 000 00’0 000 62'8%
L6 vLl 000 000 00’0 000 LE6'PLL
EL V96 000 000 00’0 000 €4°796
cl'SkL 00’0 000 oo'o 000 rAN-1¥A
/5°'€25'194 000 000 000 00°0 LS'ELS 1L
66'c9¢ 00'0 00’0 000 000 66'¢9¢
S6'vSt'GL 000 00’0 00’0 000 S6PSr'SL
£e'868'cl 000 000 000 000 £E'868'C1
Gb'eL2'6 00°0 000 00’0 000 SH'el2'6
oy'60v'SY 000 00°0 000 000 oF' 60v'St
86°025'¥ 000 000 000 000 86'085't
ZL012'8E 000 000 00°0 000 2201288
¥9°2gps'st 000 00’0 000 00’0 ¥9'2S'5E
Sy'E8P'GL 00°Q 00'0 00'0 000 SH'EBY'SL
£0°G06'6 000 000 000 000 £0'506'6
Sc'9c 000 000 000 000 52’92
06°88¢ 00'¢ 000 000 000 06'88t
9L°EvS 00'c 000 0070 000 9L'EVS
OF'ese 000 000 00°0 000 ov’ese
1£°948 000 000 000 000 1E9.8
68'lee'e 00'C 000 000 00’0 68'LE22
gL'eg 000 000 000 000 gL'es
£9°62S 000 000 000 000 £9°625
02'0vS 000 000 00°0 00’0 02'0vs
95°28v'ellL 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 9528’2l L
S|'ShE 00°C 00'0 00°0 00’0 SL'GrE
SI'She 00'c 00’0 000 ] SLSyE
LE'v0L'61L 000 000 00°0 00’0 LE'#0L°6L
|e1ol Z auoz { auoz | auoz £ U0z Z auoz
pung Aoty ajpaclse) 3jjlacsses)  Buipue ssop | suoz

pungd AOY) pundJalepy  pund Jamag  pund Jamasg

s3a4 Joyaalg
saad Buinsuos 1ay1p Jamag
$994 Bupunoooy Jamag
soa |eba Jomag

asuadxg Buninsuos 1amag

asuadx3 sannn |eoL
J91EM LI - s8N
lesodsiqg - samnn
sauoydajal - semIiN
3%89d - senihn

asuadx3 saniin

ulwpy asuadx3 jjoed |g10L
asueInsu| aj11 aakojdwz
1809 JuawAojdwy] 1s0d Jamas-g83d0
Apjeamuig [joihed suonnguiuo) Jahojdwy syjauag uawalnay sHad
asuadx3 youd
syjauag yjeaH aakodwz
dwoy sia)lop - 3duUBINSUY|
ujwpy | auoz sabep
WD | auoz sebep

ujwpy asuadxg jjoiled

asuadx3 aoyQ (€104
sang diysiaquiapy
sJojdalg/Buluiel peuiwas
yeis/bulues | /sieutwies
saxe] Aupadoid
aonlag Buuoyuow wuely
aoueuajuiepyeday anyo
epeibdnuesboig saindwon
asuadx3z a21o IS
wawdinbg 20110
solddng 82130

asuadx3y astyo

123

asuadxgy aanensuWpY | 3oz
asuadx3 uonesadp | auoz |eloL

esuadx3y apqowolny Ujeip ULIOIS |Bl1OL

S)oNJ] 1o} 13n4 UjeIp UUOIS
ssuadx3g ajiqotuoiny uleIp WI0IS
asuadx3y wielp WIOS |BIOL

y2oz Arenuepr yBnonp £20Z Ainp
sse|Q Aq ssoT % Wjoid
191151 S$89IAlaS AjJlunwiwo) 3jjlaolise)

siseq jeniaoy

veieereo
Wd SLE



6 Jo g abey
Y629Vl 000 000 000 000 v6'E29'rL
86°L58 000 00'C 000 00°0 86°/58
L0°'v51 00’0 00'c 000 000 LO0PS1
Isele 000 000 000 00°0 8= ¥
o’ 16 000 00’0 000 000 o' L6v
95 0eL°LL 00’0 000 000 000 95°0EL'LL
81°26L'G 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 BL262'S
oLyl 000 000 000 000 OLivt
85°4c9 000 000 000 000 85°2c9
05'820'G 00’0 000 000 000 05°820'S
$6°0ES 000 000 000 00'0 P6'0ES
o0'lct 000 000 00’0 000 oo’Lel
tE'S9 000 000 000 000 tE'So
SE'Z61L 000 000 000 000 SE'L61
BSEL 000 000 000 000 85°EL
198l 00°0 000 000 000 L9eL
00°005'28 go'o 00°'005'28 000 000 00°0
0000528 00'c 0000529 000 000 000
¥3'86.L'LC 00’0 Y9'B6L' 22 00°0 00’0 000
95'95/ 00°¢ 95'952 00'0 000 000
£z88e't 000 g£e'ese’t 00°0 000 000
58'E5.'5¢ 000 §8'€5.'G2 000 000 000
8S°2G0'291 000 00'0 00°C 000 95°£50'291
02 266 'SE- 00°0 000 00°C 000 02 266°'GE-
02’ /9e'9¢e- 000 00'0 000 000 0g'L9t°9¢-
0o'sie 000 000 000 000 00°'S4E
9g'pSa'LL 00°0 000 000 000 mm.vmm. Ll
99pE9'LL 000 000 000 000 99°v59'L L
S0'S2'L 000 000 000 000 S0'Geh'L
jejol Z auoz L auoz L auoz 2 auoz
pundg AQL)  ajjiaosses  3paonse)  bBulpuet] ssopy | euozZ
puUn4 A0E) pund tajepr pungd 1ames  pund tamag

v2oz Adenuep ybnoay £2o0z Ainr
sse|Q Aq sso B 10.d

JouISI S921A18S Ajuntuwo) ajjlaoses)

sabep, z auoz Jojesadp
suonesadp-asuadxy |joihed
asuadx3 ajiqowony [eiof
asuadx3g oy J3Yi0
asueruajmep/medsy-ony
S)and] 10} |ang
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny
asuadx3 uoneioaldag] Jamag
asuadx3 uonels Y |e1ol
uonels dwng 104 saiddng
aoueusulep/neday uoneis Y
sanlnn
asuadx3 uoneis Y
asuadxg uopeladp |esauan |BI0L
sauoyd Jejnjeo
suonediuag s1oesadg
suuopun siojesadg
wawdinbg ¢ sjoo] |ews
safjddng doysg
asuadxg uonesadg |piauay
esuadx3 uopesadp g auozZ
asuadx3g jeuoneassay | 2uoZ |ejo]
ousIg yied 2 994 "0) "ON
asuadx3] [euonealday | aUoZ
ssuadx3z julepy g uoneiadQ JoUiQ | 2UOZ [BIOL
asuadxg uoneisaidag | auoz Aon
ubig peawiang ajjADNISED
1sog Amnn Wb 1wens
asuadx3 e 3 uaneiadQ 19410 | Uo7
asuadxg aanensiuIWPY | 9UOZ [BIOL
asuadx3 "jjpe) g ueo] ‘puog |BIOL
Juausanul ssoTjulen pazijealun
934 UlWpY USWSSISSY | VSO UBP|IIM
asuadx3 ‘pua) B usoT ‘puog
asuadxg eosurinsuj [@}oL
jeJauag) B olny -souRINSU|
asuadx3 asueinsu|
asuadxg Gunjnsuo) 1omes |elo)

124

siseg |enJaoy

LLAATAY
Wid 5L°E



6 jo L abeg

28'62¢e'c 000 000 000 00'0 iB'6ee's
02'99S 000 000 00’0 00°0 0c'99%
599l 000 000 000 000 S9'91
L6°6Y 000 000 000 000 16°6Y
99'6/¢ . 000 000 000 000 99'6ie
c6’Ece 00°0 00’0 000 000 c6'Ece
£6'2/6'2 00'C 000 00°0 00°0 £6'2L/6'C
00°06¢ 000 00’0 00°0 000 00062
89'ES1 000 00’0 000 00’0 89't51
08'50%°1 000 000 00’0 000 08'sov'L
St'azgl'L 000 000 000 000 st'eel’l
AR A 4 000 00°0 000 00°0 gl rog'or
18'689'2 000 00'C 000 000 L8'689'C
0LSLY'Y oo'o 000 000 co0 0LSI¥'Y
gL'l 000 000 000 000 BY'SL
2¢'989°E 00’0 000 000 00°0 2e'S89't
0L'vi6°2) 000 000 00’0 00°0 oLvie'el
LL 168"} 000 000 ooo 00'0 LL162'L
9E’L16'01 000 00°0 000 00’0 9e’.16'01
v0'SSL'0L 000 000 000 000 $0'SS1'0L
E1'EEG'Y 000 00°0 000 000 EL'EEG'V
or'siL 000 000 000 000 or'sil
96'01¢ 000 000 00’0 000 96'0le
Or'el 000 000 00'0 000 ovel
FA X1 000 000 00’0 000 Ly'0Se
gi'eEsy 000 00’0 000 00’0 8F'ESH
61°5¢ 00'¢ 00’0 000 000 6l'Se
€8°04 00'¢ 000 00°0 000 £8°01L
010 FA 4 00'0 000 000 000 0E'viv
0g'gse'e 000 000 000 00’0 09'2528'e
0s’L 000 000 000 ] 0s'L
09°076'2E 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 09°'0v¥6°'2E
6'ECO'vL 000 00'0 00°C 000 #6'Cco'vl
leol Z auoz L auoz i auoz £ 2U02 Z auoz
pung Acg) aaonsen  apaonse)  Bujpuer ssop | auoz
pund AOE)  pundg Jalepy  pund lamag  pund 5amag

[elauay) § 0lny-3aouBINSU|
asuadx3 soueinsu|
asuadx3 sanjun |eloL
J81eM LN-saNNiN
lesodsig-saniiin
auoydajaL-sanlun
FHd-samnN
asuadx3g seulnn
asuadxg Buinsuoy |10
s394 10193410
saa jeba Jamag
saa4 Bununoaay Jamag
saa Bupnsuon
asuadx3y buiynsuo)
uoljensulupy asuadx3 |jolhed |B1O4
asuadx3 yoId
sHljauag Juawanjay 1sod Jaylo
aosueinsuj a1 safojdwy
jiotied Apjeamig uonnguiuos Jadojdwy spjsuag uawasmay sH3ad
spjauag YyeaH asfojdwz
dwoy sia)iop asueinsy]
ulwpy g auoz-sabep
D) Z auoz -sabepy
uoljensuiwpy asuadx3 |joiled
asuadx3 aoiyo |e10L
yeig/Buuies ) /sieujwag
saxe] Apedold
saseg Bupopuoyy unely
asueusjueyy/neday aslQ
spesbdnywelboig Jayndwon
asuadxg aoyQ "asIN
wawdinb3g a0
saljddng asyjo
sang diysiaquapy
siojaalig/buluies | eunuasg
asuadx3 a0

1293

asusdxg saensIwpy g auocz
asuadxg uoneladp g Uo7 |B1G1

suoljeladp-asuadx3 |joiled |ejoL

veoe Aienuer ybnosys ggoz Ainr
sse|] Aq sso7 B 1oid

19141510 S82IA18S AlluNWWwon 3|IAolISe)

s|skQg |ENIOOY

ye/eereo
WA GLIR



6 Jo g afed

052, 000 0o'c 000 05°L 000
6E°SL1 000 000 000 6E°SLL 000
£6°6L1 00’0 000 000 E6°SLL 000
Ot'cs 000 000 00’0 ovel 000
&' 05¢ 000 000 000 vc'0Sc 000
L9°LE9 000 000 000 L9°LE9 o0
0g'se 000 000 00’0 ozg'Se 00’0
L2151 00°¢ 00’0 000 FAA %=1 000
B8Y°6¥1 oo'0 000 000 85°6%1 000
LL'EBS'vP 000 000 00°0 L1 'EBS'tY 000
.mem{_, 00°0 000 00'0 y0'88'v1L 00'0
0'8L8'v1 000 000 000 PO'BLE'VI 000
58458 00’0 00’0 00'0 68°458 00°0
90'¥51 000 000 000 90°¥S1 000
Is'¢le 000 000 000 1S¢le 000
e’ L6t 00 000 000 cE’ L6 ao0'o
vrOrE LIl 000 000 00’0 v ove'Ll 000
B.mmm.ow 000 00’0 000 Fo.m@ 00°0
oLl 000 00°0 000 orirL 000
GL'8V0'v 000 000 000 S.°8b0'Y 000
g1L°'081'9 000 000 000 91'981'9 00’0
£4'0ES 000 00°0 000 EL0ES 000
00°LEL 000 000 000 LA 000
86'8el 00’0 000 000 86°8E | 000
81°/6} 00°0 000 000 g1°461 000
A WA 000 000 o000 c5°LS 000
SQ'91 000 000 oo'o S0'91 000
86'918'1 26'918'L 000 000 000 000
86°0LB'L g86918't 000 000 000 000
Scl LO'8S 00’0 00'0 000 000 GZ'LLOD'8S
/B'6EE'E 00’0 00°0 000 000 LB'62E'E
eol g auoz 1 auoz | auoz g auoz 2 auoz
pung Aoy ajiaonse) Ijpaosnse) BuipueT ssopy L auoz
pung AcY) pund J3EA  PUNd JAamMag  pund Jamas

pzoz Aenuer ybnoayy g2oz AInpe
sse[Q Aq ssoT % 1oid

s10)0a11g/Buuiel | /sieujwag
yeig/Buuiel ] /sieupuag
saxe] Auadoag
aonuag Guuoyuop wiee
asusuaieyMeday aolO
apelbdnsweibolyg Jaindwoa
asuadxg a21g0 osIW
wawdinb3z 2140
salddng aso

asuadx3g a3140

}25

asuadxg aapensiupY ¢ suoz
asuadxg uew 3 uopeladg ¢ auoz Jamasg jel0]

suoneladp-asuadx3] |jolshey jejo}
£ auoz sabep, Bupue ssopy-siojerado
suopesado-asuadxy jjoifed
asuadxs a|iqowolny |ejo)
asuadxg oiny 43410
asueuajuepy/eday
S$}oNJ] 10} |an4
asuadx3] ajiqowoiny
asuadx3y uonelaaldaq ¢ suoz {Buipue] ssop) 1amag
asuadx3 uopeis Wi 1ejoL
uonelg duing 1o} saiddng
asueuajuieyeday uoneis Y
3%2ODd s3nin Jomag
asuadx3z voneis yi
asuadx3z uonetadp [eJaUaE) [B1O]
sauoyd Je|njja)
suopetan siojesadp
sulojiun siojetado
wawdinbz % sjoo) |leWg
salddng doysg
asuadx3 uonesadQ |esauay

asuadxy Juiel 3 uonesadQ g Uo7z lamasg
asuadxg uieyy g JadQ 23Y}Q g 2uoz |ejo]

109 Amn 617 1eang

asuadx3 uleyy g 1adp JaY10 g BUOZ
asuadx3 aAjensiuwpy g auoz [ejog

asuadx3 asueinsu| |ejo),

1211S1q S921A12S AJlUNWIWOo) 3[jIr0dISe)

siseg |eniaay

veiezreo
Wd §L:E



6 40 6 sbed

LL'EL9'2L0'L  01'29b'SZ_ OZ'ELL'EE 99'081'0EE _ 00'91L'0EL

L2'9LE'ESS

00°0 000 00°000'0LL 000 000 00°000'0L L-

00'0 00°0 00'000°'0LL- 000 000 00°'000'0LL

000 ] 00°000°0LL- 000 000 00°000°0}}

EE 99'98¢'0EE  00'911i'0EL Fm.wnfm.mww

$2'88E'a52’.  86'918'L  $9'862'0LL  E0'G18°/99 om.mmm.m— | 66°1L61'G9E
6¢'28E'89 000 00°0 000 6v'2BE'89 00°C
Be'6eE'E 000 00°C 00°0 88'62E'E 000
89'62E'E 000 00'c 000 88'6eL'e 000
26 ¥BE'EL 00’0 00°0 000 S6'rBEEL 000
00'06¢ 000 000 00°0 00'06c 000
og6le'e 000 000 000 026lEe 000
2.'2ge8't ooo 000 06’0 2.'ges'e 00°0
00'£56'9 000 000 000 00°€S6'9 000
20’995 00'0 000 Q00 2¢0'89S 00°0
éo'9l 000 aco 000 29'9l 00’0
96°6¥ 000 00’0 000 96°6v 000
VR TX 00'0 000 000 vS'sic 000
06'€ce 000 000 00’0 06°€ce 000
L6'E02'ab 000 000 00'0 L6'E02'OF 000
LS 000 000 000 LE'SL 000
0L SLP'P 000 00’0 00'c 0L'SiY'y 000
20689 000 00’0 000 L0'S89'e 000
19'689'2 000 000 000 18'689'2 00’0
0L'vL6'21 00°0 000 000 oLvig'etL 000
216zt 000 00c 00’0 2l 162'l 000
9e° 21601 000 00'c 000 9E" L1601 00’0
Y0'551°01 000 000 000 v0'SSL'0lL 000
9/'/68% 0G0 000 00°0 mmmm.v 00°0
85252 000 000 00’0 BG'ESE'E 00°0

|eol 2 auoz | auoz L auozZ g auoz Z auoz

pund Aog gpacnsesn  ajaocsise) Bupue ssop | auoz

pungd A0D  pundJaiep plund jamag  pund Jamasg

127

awoouj 18N
awoau| JaY10 19N
asuadxg Jayig [B101
junoaay Buuea))
asuadx3y J3Yj0
asuadxgz/ewosu| say10
awosu| AdeuipiQ 18N
asuadx3 [ejog
asuadx3 aAnRIS|ILIWPY € SUOZ |B)0 L
asuadx3 asueinsy| |B10 |
|eJauan ® olny-a2ueinsuy
asuadxg sourinsu)
asuadx3 Guninsuo) 1amas (BloL
sa84 J0123.1(]
seaa4 Bupnsuoy 8y 1amasg
saaq Gupunoady Jamag
saadq |[eba Jamasg
asuadxg bun)nsuo) Jameg
asuadx3 ssniin (el
81 m LIN-senliin
jesodsig-saniun
auoydsjal-sann
F2Dd-salinn
asuadx3g sannn
uonensuupy asuadx3g jjoshed |210]
aosueinsu] 37 Ialkodurg
syjeuag wauthopdig isod 1ayio
loifed Apjaam)g suonnquiuos Jafoidwg spjauag juawaniay SH3d
asuadx3 yoid
spjeuag yjjeeH aslojdwg
dwo) siayiop-asueINSU|
ulwpy ¢ auoZ sabep
WS € auoz sabep
uonensjuwpy asuadxy jjoihed
asuadx3z aayo |e1oL
sanQ diysiaquoapy

vzog Atenuep ybnouuy €20z Alnp
sse|) Aq sso % jo.id siseq jeniooy

beieeeo

12111510 SadIAl9S a_c-._EEOU alllAQdise) Wd SL:E



10 | sbed

82'0EE'copr 00’0 00’0 8¢'0EE'29Y 000 000
SE'1L89°PE 000 000 SE'1B9'PE 00’0 000
L6¥P0'eLe 000 000 16'¥P0'ELE 00’0 000
12°20L'BL0'LL  S9'6.8'L0F 25'915'862 6£°85E°'LL'D  29'99v'v5e'L B86'08F'9v6'8
00'822's69'2 000 00°0 £2°190°G01 16998 08'6LE'98S'S
18bor'LE 000 000 ES'8/8'PE 000 ge9ss'’e
1259241 000 000 1259e'L1 000 000
16'9¥8't 000 000 000 16'9v8°E 00°C
oL vab'EL 000 000 000 000 oLvar'el
967948t 000 000 000 000 96'9v8'E
29°'290'L- 000 000 29'e90'tl- 000 000
SO°0BL'ES 000 000 S008L'eS 000 000
9b'2eb'995'c 000 000 000 000 ob'22b'995'e
00°'008 000 000 ag'o08 000 00’0
£2'6/6'91 00’0 89°GpS L1 55'6el'S 00°0 000
£2'626'91 000 89°5p511 SS'621'S 000 000
86'86v'99E'¥L  S9'6.8'Z0F 68'0.6'99¢ £9'298'090'9  S9'619'052'L 81°191'08E'9
a0'gLP'Z9l 000 000 000 90'8Lb'29l 000
00'861'¥S 00'861°PS 000 000 000 000
9g'v8'9e 000 9z vir8'oe 000 00’0 000
¥ OPS'0OPL'E 000 000 000 000 PP OpSobL'e
00'8¥8'gLL 000 000 000 000 00'8ra'2LL
LBBPE'SEL'E 000 000 LB'BPE'S6L'E 000 o0'c
erL10'992 gb'L10'092 000 000 000 000
99°/p0'1S 000 29°210'LS 000 00’0 000
60°259'vL6 000 000 000 60°259'vL6 000
02'E00'252 000 000 000 000 02'800'L5¢2
SO'vSo'veEL'E 000 000 000 000 S0'$S0'vEL'E
£1'928'0LL°L 000 000 £lL'9ge’'oLl’L 000 000
59°¢gey'oea’t 000 000 Gggger'aeg’l. 000 000
25'659'29 000 000 1565929 000 000
8€°219'92L £2'v99'/8 168.0'602 61°609'061 05'6¥S'ELL A VA=Al
_
120l Z ouoz | auozZ L auoz g auoz Z suoz
pund Aog a||lAoNsSE) a|jinonse)y  bBulpue ssol L 8UoZ
pun Aog pund sajep pund Jamasg pung Jomasg

202 ‘L Aenuep jo sy

sse|) Aq 199ys aouejeg
1PUISIg S8dIAlag AjJlunwwio) 3j|1Acdise)

sjuawanoudw) g Buping O
washs ygvos n..u.»
ssaibord u) uonaniisuon/siaalold sajepm
S19sSY paxid
S]assy uaung jejo)

S]9SSY JuaLIng 19Y)Q jejo)
Alojuaaug
Ja1epA-su| predasd
£ auoZ Jamag-asueinsu| pledasd
| U0z femeg-su| pledeiyg
Z 2u0Z Jamag-su| pledald
uno2ay |njgno( J0j S5UBMO||Y-IBIEM
so|es pauislep - H/V
SJUBWISIAL| pUnd Jamag
ysed Anad

$19SSY WaLng J3YI0

2|BAIR03H SIUNOJIY [B10)
49410 - UiV - 0811

2|eAIaa3Y SJUNOJIY

sBulaeg/bunjoayg jero)
Jomsg |\ € JuoZ-41Iv]
pung Aon g auoz-4iv
Pung ADH | 8UOZ-J(Y"
pung sdwj jeyde) p-Jamag-4iv
pund anlasay | -1emas-diy
syuswanoidw) jeudes 1a1ep-dWYD
[BIUBWILIBADY) g SUOZ-dWYD
[eluawLIsnoy) | auoZ-dWvo

suswanosdw) jejides Buipue] ssop Jamas-dWYD

pund salasay | -19amaS-dWNYD
pund sdwj jeyde] | -19Mag-dIWVD
pung aAcsdw| jepde?) Jajem - 4191
pung aslasay e - 41V

Jamas B JaIeM-pUnd usodag sowolsng aseyy

Gupj2ayy-pung [eiauar) aseys
sBuiaeg/Bunjaay)n
§]aSsY Jualng
S13ssv

s|seq |entaoy

ve/ee/eo
Wy o6



t jo g abed

95°/£.'82 000 000 000 95'/£2°82 00°0 L MAH Z# voneig Yy N
90'529'21 000 000 000 90°'G49°Ct 000 peoY 2AnAS L4 uonels Y1 §\J
59'652'2er 000 000 000 G9'£5L'2eY 000 € auoz Bulpue ssop soul] Jamas
88'852'vL 000 00'0 000 BE'HGE' L 000 g suoz-jusuwidinb3 Jamag
SE'82E'6P 1 000 000 000 00°0 SE'82E'671 spoafoid aordw) ulelg uLOYS | 8uoZ
00'8vP'806- 000 000 000 000 00°'8¥¥'806- Jamag | auoz uopeoasdag paje|nwnooy
95°1.69'092- 000 000 000 000 95°169'092- lamag-g auoz “ideq parejnunasy
08'021'26 000 00’0 000 000 08°0L1'26 Jogry 807 3 odwey uoneis Y
62 ¥82'ELL 000 000 000 000 62VBS'ELL PA|g 3||lAoiSED UCHEYS YIT
L8'EP9°L9 000 000 000 000 28°E¥9°'19 2AY UOW |2Q UoneIs 1
88'620°6¥ 000 000 000 000 88'620'61 epuIT BIA UOHEIS i
09'1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'LE6'89 sau|q Jamag ofoy ooy
IEE6L'EL 000 000 000 000 LEE6L'SL Saul7 JaMag PA|g 3)IIA0IISED
82°69t'095 000 000 000 000 82'69°095 SaUl JaMas 3|PA0IISED
e FF'90e 000 000 00°0 000 et b '90e Z % | auoz dwy g Buipying Jemeg
00°000'12 000 000 000 000 00°000'12 oloy alopy 10)es8uaY)
$0'562'841 000 000 000 000 0'S62'841 SIAB-UapIeY) BIS UOHEIS YT
80°285'SE 000 000 000 000 80°285'SE PAIgE J[IIAONISEY 10]IUIYD
£8°291°9 000 000 000 000 £8°291'9 JaMag | JUOZ-YavIs
vEPOvE 000 000 000 00°0 YE'P9Y'E Jamag Z auozZ-yavos
00°082'cl 000 000 000 000 00°082'El ase|d epul BIA JOjRIBUSY
9028126 000 000 000 000 90°2E1'26 tuawidinbg Jsomasg
6/°€91'08¢ 000 000 000 000 64°€91'08¢ S)¥INIY JBUED|) James
S0'S1G'2 000 000 000 00°0 S0'S15°2 1a|1B1] oBA JBMaS 2961
26'925'16 000 000 000 000 2692516 B19 M yonuL dnyolg LOOZ Jamas
64'968'P82 000 000 000 000 62°'968'V82 ssaiboid uj s193loid 1amas
90'¥S6'9EL'8- 000 000 90'vS6'9€1'e- 000 000 191ep uonedaq palenunady
2528’18l 000 000 22'528'181 000 000 waysAg Ajawiaja]
8S'€/t'681 00'0 000 85'c/t'681L 000 000 ywswdinbg Buidwng
£6'696'v22 000 000 £6'696'¥22 000 000 awdinb3 asyo
80°'668'19 000 000 80°'668°19 000 00'0 awdinb3 doys
SZ'ESH'LE 000 000 SZee8’1e 000 000 1epen-oBp
BL0SP'itL 000 000 Broost' vl 000 000 sony/syoniy
£9°21€'8E 000 000 £9°21€°88 000 000 sjuerpiH
£9'962'GBE 000 000 £9'962'58E 000 000 siajepy
9€'006'V0L'6 000 000 9E'006'Y0L'6  00°0 000 sadid 2 siloM ‘s1aslod
0v'esP'8se 000 000 ov'est'ese 000 000 pue
00'851'L¥ 000 000 00°0 000 00'85 V'iv Jamag-pue]
|eljol ¢ auoz | suoz L auoz € suoz Z aloz
pun4 Aoy aj|inonsen ajpaonses  Bujpue) ssopy | auoz
pund Aog) pund 1aiep puUN4 J2masg pund 1amag

p2ozZ ‘L€ Aenuep jo sy
siseg [ensooy

sse|) Aq 199ys sauejeg "
10LIS1Ig S921A49S AjJJunwiwio) sjjIaolise) "E omm



¥ 1o £ obegd

08'9Lt'v 000 000 95v10°2 FAS WA 44 L5'v10'
05'€99°02 000 000 66'864'1E $£°990°'L 15862'1€
S9'C98'ELE'YE  S9'618'L0V 26'045' 15D 0£'G05'68E'0L  PEPSS'SEZ'T bb'ESE'628'DL
95'86.'.58 000 000 9p'G09'19¢ SE'65E'08 S EEB'SLY
00'82S'8- 00°0 000 000 00’0 00825'8-
00°000'01 00'c 00°0 000 000 0000091
00'v16'09- 00°0 000 000 000 00°'1E'09-
61699201 000 000 000 000 61°699'201
8EVPES'TL- 000 000 BE'VES'P1- 000 000
BE¥2S'FL 000 000 8EPES'VL 000 000
00°000'G1- 000 000 00°000'S1- 00'c 000
00'000'G1 000 000 0000051 000 000
96'G.L'P1- 000 000 96'GLL 'YL~ 000 000
96'SLL'PL 00’0 000 96°G.L'vL 000 000
0005021 000 000 00’0 000 00°050'c1
00°6¥0°21 00’0 000 000 Q0'6¥0'EL 000
o0’ LLL'EY 000 000 000 000 00'LLL gy
00°02e'¥S 000 000 00°022'¥S 000 000
Sg'0le'89 000 000 000 000 58'01E'89
9p'G8E'L0E 000 000 9b°SgE’L0E 00’0 000
SE'0lE'B9 000 000 000 SE'01E'89 000
LLbL0'6ER 000 000 000 000 LLv20'6EC
BE'E9E'LE'S 0070 GE'FSO'ESL SP'LPS'9S8'E  LE'BEL'006 LLBEQ'LOP'L
25'9628's- 000 25962'S- 000 000 000
£5'168'BEL 000 ES°168'8EL 000 000 000
YE'BSY'6L 00’0 vEBSP'6) 000 000 000
00°000'0L 0o0'g 00C 00'¢ 00°000'0L 000
29'8.¥'s85 00'c 00'¢ 000 29'8.41'SES 000
PELE'GLE 000 000 000 Py ELS'SLE- 00'c
£2912'00 00'd 000 000 £2'9LL09 00'c
89°258°0¢ 000 000 000 89°/58°02 000
ELLSS'EL 000 000 000 EL1SSEL oo'c
00'EL6'9 000 000 000 00'EL6'9 000
R _
jelol ¢ ?uoz | suoz | auoz £ auoz 2 |uoz
pund Aon 3lllAoaIseD ajnonsen  Bujpue ssop L auoz
pund ADH pung 1818 pun4 Jamasg pund 1omasg

vzoz ‘Le Aenuer jo sy

sse|) Aq 199Ys asouejeg

lloifed paniday
uoneose) paniooy
SOIqe|T JUaLn) I8yl
sagiiger usung

/130

sapger
ALINO3 B SALLIIEVI

S13SSV TVL0L
sjassy JayiQ |e1o0]

uonezZipouy xauuy olo olop

193014 uonexauuy ofo] otol

uopezjyowy gsdafv L vso

1s09 voneziuebiQ SOV VSO

aa4 |eba gz |lam-uonezjuowy

saad [eba asveuld gz Iom

a4 [eba jJay puog-ucyieziiowy

unp-saay |eba asueuey puog

pazivowy $150) puog Ze6l

51500 puog 2861

g3d40 suoiingiiuon-smojing palsajeg-z Jamas
83d0 suolnqLIue)d-sMmojing pausjag-¢ lamas TN
8340 suognguUIuog-sMojing paLala(-1 Jamas
83d0 volinquiuo] SMo|pnQ paliajag-1aiem

2 19Mag-SMOIIND PaLIajag

19)EM-SMO)ING pauajag

£ 1amag TN-SMOIINQ paliajaq

| Jamas-sMolIng paliajag

s19SSY Y10
sjessy paxig |elo]

a|pAosse) | 2UO0Z Juawulaaon-uonelsaldag pate|nwnaay
ubig yJBWpUET] 3jjIACISED

PHOM 2Y1 JO Jajuag aoyaruy-ubis peaytang ajpaonse)
£ U0z lamas-pue

12alold uonej|igeyay waisAs Jaremalseps Bujpue ssoy
Buipuen ssop £ auoz uonenaudag pajenwnooy

Butpue] sso| £ auozZ vavos

PROY 0JaiHOd p# UoneRIS Y

s,liud Aq g4 uonels ¥

£ auoz dw g Buip|ing 1amag

S|SEQ [RIIOOY

1oU1SIg S29IA18S AJlunwiwion) a|[lAolIse)

verezeo
WY 0¥:6



¥ i0 pabed )

—

G9'C98'ELE'YE  G9'6.8'201 26'045°LSY 0E'S0S'6BE'0L  pE PS5'GEC'E v €SE'628°0L ALIND3 ? S3ILMNAVYIT TYLOL
LE'E02'6er'ee  G9'648'20F 26'045'LSY L9'690'S56'6  v2'90L'ESL'E GR'GED'L9P'0L Aunb3 @0
LL'E19'820'L  OLgsb'se 02°2.L'EE 99°98%'0EE 00'9LL0EL 12'92E'ESS swoou| 13N
pEL6L'S6L'6  ¥2'50.'€88 GLEBL'9LL- BLPEL'6LS'E  G2°20G'E8L'L 68'CO6'v8L'E sbujweg paujeisy - 006¢€
00'295'292 000 000 000 00'¢ 0029529, Jamas-siassy |alde) ul pajsanu)
002LL'PES'E 000 000 00'eLl'vES'E 000 000 1ajep-sjassy |epde) Ul pajsaaul
Ly'6¥8'29l 000 000 000 Li'6v8'g9l 000 asuejeg pung ¢ suoz Bulpue”] ssoy 1amag
Z0'BET'ZL 000 000 000 208’ LL 000 Buipue] ssojy 1amag € auoZ SUOIHPpY |eude)
SLFLL'SSE'S 000 000 000 000 SLvLLGeE's aoueleg pund g § | QUOZ 19Mag
22l 565 00’0 v'2el'ses 000 00’0 000 aduejeg pund I|IA0RSED-A0Y) | 8UOZ
LE'ELL'B6 1E2LL'96 000 000 000 000 asue|eg punj olo) oloy-r0H Z auoz
12°980°0.5'S 000 00’0 22'980'04S'e 000 0G0 aduejed pung e
Aunbg
8E°109'+88 00'0 00'0 69'SEV'vED 0L'8be’'L8 65'L1E'89E salpqel [ejog
£6'G61'25Y 000 000 £9°28¥'E02 6lL'BlE'SY 29'68%'£02 saptiqer] uua) BuoT w0l
00'8£9'62 000 000 00°0 000 00'8E9'62 2 Jamag-AlliqerT 8340 12N
00'8£9'62 000 000 000 00'8E9'62 000 € Jamag W ANjigerT g3d40 1eN
00°222'c01L 000 000 000 000 00'22L'E0! 1amag-Ayliqer] 9340 19N
00'v9E'EEL 000 000 00'+9E'eEl 000 000 Jaem-Anpigel] 9340 18N
6L'E8S'SL 000 00'Q 000 000 61£86'G1 T Jamag- Aljiqer uolsuad
61°085'S1 oo 000 000 6L°085'S1 000 £ Jlemag TN-AnjiqelT uotsueg
LB'ECL'OL 000 000 LBEEL0L 000 000 1e1epm-A|iqel uoisuad
89°'LYS'vS 000 000 000 000 89°LYS'YS L Jamag-Anyiqer voisuad
safyqer wea) Buoq
St S0P eEr 00°0 00°0 28'Lb6'0ES L6'629°0E gL Leg'vol sanl|iqel uaung [ejo)
St'S0F'SER 000 000 28°'216'0ES L6'629°0E gL'128'v91 saqIqelT JUaLNg JBYI0 [B10L
00'ELL'L 000 000 o0'eLL'L 000 000 J2NEM sMmopU| pauaisq g3d0
0o'eesL't 000 000 000 00'82L'L 000 £ lamag smojju] palajaqg g3d0
0022’1 000 000 000 000 00°Lgl'L € Jamag smojju| pausysqg 8340
00°9%0'9 000 000 000 00'0 00°9+0'9 I Jamag smojju] palidjeg 8340
0.'6BE'2E 000 000 000 000 0L'68e'l2 ¢ Jamag-smojju| pausjaqg
06°4BE'Z2 000 000 000 06'288'22 000 € Jameg JN-smoyu| palsjag
8r'6e2'EC1 000 000 8t'6ES'ETL 000 000 J21BM-SMOpju| paliajaq
88°L5B'S6 000 000 000 000 88°158'66 L Jemag-smopyu| pausjag
00'000'2 000 o000 0070002 000 000 susodaq uonejjeisu| -1ajepm
00°00E'S 00’0 000 00°00E'S oo'o oo0’0 sysoda( 9210185 JURIPAH
61'geR'8s 000 00°0 61°22e'8s 000 000 spysodaq fjunoas Jawolsn)
|eioL 2 auoz L auoz | auoZ g auoz Z auoz
pun4g A0H a|jiAon5ED s|nonsen  Buipue ssop | auoz
pund Aog) pung sa1eMm pund lamag pun 1amas
¥202 ‘L€ Aienuer jo sy
SSe|D >n_ josys aoueleg siseg |eniaay
1214810 s921Mg Ajlunwwod) 3jjiaoaise) “‘wnwmm



oL jo | sbed

%L0°82 8v'220'c/6'G-  68'EZ0'E0E'S Ly LOO'LEE'S
%068'S 60°850'LSE'y-  69'6EL'PES'Y  09'1BO'EYE
%00 00°000'S/E'r-  00'000'GZE'P 000

%00 69° 162" 69°162 000
%¥yPl20'L  E£9'528'02 69'91L6'c 2E'26.'62
%EG'2E S¥'195'G.- 00°000'2L1 SS'8eb 9e
%00 00'818"!- 00'8v8°L 000

%be ELI erLeL'vL LE'EBO'20L £2'058'941
%558 62'€68'L- 61 EEV'VS 06'6€5'9V
Y%EC vPe 81'02£°06 61'€29'29 L6'EV6'E5)
%0°004 00°'Sev'eg 000 00'S2V'8B
8V ¥SY 6E°LEC'L 69'L¥0'2 80'642'6
%P8’ L6 00°009'L- 00009°61 ocooo'sl
%1806 19 LpL'e- 0s'186'0t 69'6€2'LE
%.LETE £v'65.'GEB’L-  00'BYE'PLL'Z  /5'885'8/8
9%ES 882 15659 LEL 1E'€85°0L 28'8€8'208
%00 69'999°Ly0'e-  69'999°'L¥0°2 000

%00 (Rogtieg LE'E8S 000

%00 00'8r8'L- 00'8¥8'L 000
E194Y" 00°LLp'9L 00°005'2¥S 00°246'819
%¥8'66 £1°0E- 00'0sg'6l Lg'6lE'6l
%2900} 61'9Ee 69'916°2LE 88°gsl‘ee
%0°001 05'2€2'2 000 0S'LEL'L
%t8’LEC 98'8.1‘08 05'991'8S 9e'SPE'eE}
%Ll G619 99'/9t°ce L0°05S'Y £2°210'82
%eh'6L8't vOVIO'VE 69'110'2 EL'GLL'92
%B6E’LL 69°19%- 69°'LY0'2 00'085't
%079 00'e9- 00°SL1L o0cli
%667 1L 69°18- 65°162 00'0tle
%P6'591L 69'000'S IEEBS'L 00'¥85'clL
%S1°4S g8'e808's- Sc'e8e's EF'60'S
%96'¥2l 9¢'9r6 69'L6L'E S6'1EL'Y
%LE201 ov’sra'sl 00'005'v6L O’ SPE'EL8
T

uﬂmﬂ_._m Jo 9, uﬂmﬂ_._m JaAQD S —ﬂmﬂzm ye uep - g, I

2oz Asenuep ybnoiyy gzoz AInp
[en}ay "sA jobpng sso1 B 1joid

N
&N

swooujm0) ™
INN3ATY (Buipue ssop) Jamag |ejo)

ueig Buluueld saniunwwoy |[BWS J3JEM UBS|D
£ 8UOZ Jamag-anuanay "Isiy

paiwses jsasaju|

s9a4 uonejues LN

£ 3UOZ 5334 UOIIJIUUDD 1aMIS

saxe] Auadoig

3NN3AIY (ButpueT ssop) Jamas
L0LbZL Hied 1o 2 SHOWN Saay Jasn
INNIA3H (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ P01

walojep py-sexe] Auadoid

pauses i1saiau| g auoz

L02e2# swbi 19au15-19a115-008dg uadp
LOZEZ# 19Mas g Liel(] WIO)S S33} Jas)

3NNIAIH (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ
anuaaay (a|acnsen) | auoz |[ejo]

pauesg 1saiau)

ssedAg 15 somag uojbujysep-luely
anuaaay "asIN

$294 UCIIIBULIDY JOMIS

xe] Auadold walolep py

108524 swb) 19ang saa) Jas)
LOES.L# UIRI] ULIO)S S33) Jas()

anuaaay (ajjiaonse)) | auoz
wein v doid WMHI HMAO
pauJeg JUILIISaAUJ-1SaIalu| JS)BM
anuanay "osIiy |BloL

18410 - INUIASY "IS|N
sabieyo 294 duL

sabieys 4sN
sabieyn 12suvosay

anuaaay "osIN

anuaAay moppjoeg
uotie||eisu| 33JAIaS MBN
a31n18s JuripfiH Asesodwa |
Sajeg Jajep) Palalap

awoau)

asuadxzewooau) Aeulpip

JoUlSI $991A19S Ajunwwo) ajjlaonses

S|SEE [enidoy

pe/gereo
Wv L0:0L



0L jo Z sfieg

%2gL6  E9SOEt- 69'991'Z61  90°198'Z61
%g28l  S1'8.9'- 2o'9eL's  /b'sep'l
%50 e V085 L E
%552 06°EL8- LE'EEE' Lb65H'L
%EY'V08  5L2L2'0 LE8sY'L 90°1EL'L |
%Sr00L'L  Z6€5L8 00528 16'829'6
%IE00E  BLBIS'L 1E'E8S 60°201'
%0'922  L1'0SE'L ISEER's  BYEBL'EL
%IS20C  EOSYSE 00051 £0'G62'
%6L'E6L  bI'GOB'E IEEB0'Y  SyEsel
%00 69'LY0'Z- 69°Lb0'Z 000

%00 00'03L'1- 000SZt 000
%0'0 69'162- 69162 000
%S960L  £6°12L'S ZO9LP'06  SS'BEL'SE
%0 015062 699162 6511
%20Ze  82985'L- ISEEEE  EOLbL
%00 |s'g8s- 1E'E8S 000
%IEL 99'0vS- 1E'E8S 59z
%6026 86°EE- 69'901'L L22ELL
%1201 0S'9EE 69'999'v  6L'E00'S
waviz  61269')- leEEE'e 2Lkve
%bl0ZL  S6'92L'SH lE'EEa'S. 9209516
%bb'l8  E£LEE6'C LE'B0B'SL  8SHI8'EL
%9z 95l B52L0C 6991.G  8268LL
%.8°C £2°095- 1£'€85 8522
%L9'gp LE'8YS'E- 1856 000Lb'Z
%lZE6  6O'LE- 69°99Y 00'SEY
%SE'E6 18'8E- LEE8S 0SS
%ll'9,  0L8le 69'991°} 66°288
%l@LZ  S2E9TL 00°052°k G2 '28Y
%0'LS £8'582- 1£°E8S 8262
96PN 30 % JebPNG A0 §___1abpNE b Uer - £¢. Ir

yezoz Asenuep ybnouays e2oz AInp

[enjoy "sA j1obpng sso7 % 1joid
101181 S82IAI9S AJunwwo) aj|IA0diseD)

asuadx3 ajigowoyny

asuadx3 uonepaidag

asuadx3 saul J9iep (€101
ulepyeday - sauln Jalep
saddng - saul Jalep

asuadxg sau|m 131

asuadx] yuelpiH |B10]
soueusuie neday - JuBIpAp
sa||ddng - jueipAH

asuadxg weipAH

asuadx3g Joon |10l
aosueuapuew/meday - 1319
sal|ddns - Ja19y

asuadx3 19191y

asuadxz aajep [B10L
asueuajuiepieday - anjep
saddng - aajep

asuadxg anjep

asuadx3 saug ||1am 12101
asuadx3 18110 - SONS I9M
ureyieday JauayjogEulioNyd
asueuajuiepyeday Buippng
asusulepyMmeday yue )
aaueuajuiep/sneday siojBIaUID)
salls 19 9 sdwng 10j salddnsg
asuveuaueymeday dung
3% 9Od-sann

asuadx3 sauis |lom

asuadxg suonesadg [esauas) (10|
saad WalsAs 1o1em
Bupsay mojpoeg
saa4 Bupsa) relepm
suoneajIUa siojeiadQ
sauolyd Jejnjeg
swiojun sioesado
s|oo] |[ews
sajddng doys

asuadxg suoneiadg |esauan

asuadxg uonesadg 1818
esuadxy

133

sised [BNJI9Y

beigzeo

WV £0:01



01 jo g abeg

%1 1°€9 0L 18p'21- St'EEQ'EE G/'LSE'L2
%00 00'08L' - 00'052'1 00°0
%69°LL ch'éev- 69°915'L 12'180°L
%PE'SSL ggelL'e 1£'80.'9 ¥S'0erol
%921 ¥6°£09'v- 69999t S/'85
%L2'02 04064 e 00'00S'€ oe'60L
%Lt 0l LE'82 69°L¥9 00049
%68°59 96'985'e- LE'EBS'L SE'966'%
%98°.8 L9 P 69'001°1L 80’520t
%1869 68°0v1L- 69'99% 08'ScE
%00 69'991°1- 69'991°} 000
%0'G! 6rseL'l- 69'110'2 02'90E
%985 98°S8t- 69'991°L £8°089
%8P'EL 89'98€- lE'BSY'L £9°120°L
%EL LEL ES'609'E 00°S2E°LL ES' PBE6' 7L
%ELLEL £5°609'E 00'SLE°LL £5'v86'vL
%89'8L £2°959- ZL'180°E SE'veb'e
9%95°Gt 95°68- 05'polL ve've
%6E'96 Er's- LE'EEC 88'vcc
YeSLBL c9'pee- 00°645't se'ove’l
%8464 9l'vee- LE'80L'tL Sh'vee
%90'801 9. tE8 95'6EE'0L SEELLLL
%4501 £9'908 69'919'c ee'een’e
%b6e ¥l S8l GZLEL 007051
%00 LE'E8S- LE'EBS 00°0
%E8'GLE 69°16L'L L£'800'0 00'002'2
%5810} LEELE'L 08'962'26E £1'695'66E
%S 1’66 9’695 95'BEL'99 QL'E41'99
%51 66 9¥'G95- 95'BEL'99 oLeL1'99
Yot SV 28'/y5'e- 69'999'v 2B'8LL'E
%00 00's.8- 0o'si8 000

Y%Sc 1S 9/'895- 69'991'L £6°265
Yob6'LG 90'v0L' |- 00's89'g $6°025'1

18bpng jo % 1e6png JarQ §

1ebpng

e ver - £, Inf

y2ozg Aenuer ybnoayy €20z Alne

jenjay "sA 1abpng sso7 g 1joid

1211813 S991A18S Ajlunwiwo) 3|IACHISEY)

sasuadxz jjolhed

asuadx3z 210 18101
aaueuajuely Bupning
saueuduiep/seday anl0
sang diysJaquiop
siojdang/Buluiel | peuiuag
peig/Buluiel | sieujwag
saad jueg
sapeifidnsweifold seindwon
saxe] Auadolg
ao1aag Buuoyuow unely
yseanng Ajunwiwon
asuadx3g 93O *ISIN
wawdinb3g asgo
satjddng aa3j0

asuadxg aso

asuadx3 asuesnsu| g0
[elauag %3 oIy - 32UBINSU|

esuadxg soueinsuj

asuedx3 sannn 1e10l
J91EM LI - s3un
|esods)g - sannnn
sauoydajal - sanmin
329D d-sanumn

asuadx3 sennnn

asuadx3z buypg je10l
asuadx3 Buyg ssyi0
sjegay 8|0l
sel|ddng Bunng
abeysod

asuadxg Bulng

asuadxg aAllENSIUILPY Ja1Ep
esuadx3y uoyjeied( Jejep) [BI0L

uoneladg Jajep asuadxy jjoshed |ejoL
sabep Jarep, siolesad

uonesadQ s1alep) asuedxy jjoihed

asuadx3y ajiqowoiny |ejo]
asuadxg ony Jay1Q
soueusjuiepeday - oiny
1end

134

s|seg |ensdoy
beraeo
WV 200t



01 jo v abed

135

%68'S5 GE'EL9'L- 69°L6L'E VEGLL'E asuadx3 s|iIqowoINy |e1eL
Y%CE 88 69'6E5- 00'G48 LE'SEE asuadx3 oiny Jayio
%P9 9G°25¢5- 69°991°L ELvLO aaueuaue/neday -oiny
%5899 01'085- 00°052't 06'691°L §¥on4] 10} |and
asuadx3 sjiqowoiny
%LE'6L 69'c28'2- 69'916'LE 00'E60'0E asuadx3g uoneroaidaq Jomas
%c0'E6 c¢h'625- 616852 LL6S0°L asuadx3 uoneis Y1 je101
%00 LE'EBS- LE'EBS 000 asoueuaule/ieday Guiping
%l vil 05022 0S'/62 00'8ls S10)eIaUan) 10j) aa4 JuLad
%9102 L6'85G- 0000 60°L¥L uonels dung Joj senddng
%c6'el c0'80t 69'916' L2 EeE'E asueuaule/seday uones YN
%95'66 gL El- 69'160'E 16°2.0' 3 ® Dd senl 1omag
asuadx3 uoneis Y1
%95 2Lp28' ) L0°005'E GE'SLE'L uadx3 uoyiesadQ |esauay |ej0L
%SL06 61°E 6999 05'ect sauoyd Je|njjan
%99°L¥ 892G}~ 69°L62 LO'6EL sucnealjivag stoleasdp
%e 65 S0°'9Lp- 69991°L +9°'069 suojun sioeiadp
%90°LE ¥2°065- 00'5.8 9g'vze wawdinb3 3 s|ooy fews
%58°95 90'20¢e- 00°00L v6'L6E sajiddng doysg
uadx3z uonelado |eioUan
asuadxg uonesadg | suozZ
%1868 vl oy 0E- 00'069'862  98'St2'892 asuadxy sApesSiUBLPY J8JBM [BI0L
%82 ¥¢ L9'591'2E- 18°8.Y'er 0g'eLE0l asuadxg Bunynsuo) go]
%05, 61 'v.6'92- 69°991'62 0526l saa4 Bunnsuon 18y
%68l $¥5°500°1L 95°0ge's 0lL'gge'9 saaq4 Bupunoooy
%98'c8 00'0ic- 00'545°1 00°'S0E'} $934 101232170
%00 LE'EBD'P- LE'ER0'Y 000 sao4 Bujssu|bug
%86°02 LLEVE - IE'EEE'e 09'68¢ saad Jefia
asuadx3g Gupnsuog
%S S0} LLGLP'OL 00°'285'L61 12866202 sasuadxg |joiled |10
FoEV LLL 12'642'8 v I6S'LL 59'0/8'61 asuadx3 Jesipay Juawfojdw] 1sod JalBM-93d40
%00 6162 6162 000 syyauag seholdw3 painey
%Pp0'S6 09°629- 69'189'21 602502l asuadx3 vold
%l 6 vLle- LE'6SE L1°BEE asueinsuj 9y aakodwz
%00 95°0- 950 000 Jafojdwz Tyn 2suadxg uoisuag
%S8°0LL 08'229'L S.L096'v| S6'£85'01 lloihed Apj@am-1g suonnguiuod Jskojduig syyjeuag Juswaiinay SH3d
%9866 v.'e8- 1E'901'8S LS'EBE'BS sijauag yijeay aakojdwy
%PLGLL 61'S0S'2 05°20¢€'c 6gcle's dwog ssajiop - IaueInsy|
%986 60°99.- 00°'688°6Y l6'cel'6p annensivjwpy - sabep,
%0'66 L1 19 G2'962'9b 80'GER'SY labeueyy jm1auay - sabepy

19bpng jo %, 19bpngseap S

180png

e uer - g2, jor

|enjoy "sA 196png sso 3 Jjoid
191151 S99IAI9S AIUuNWWO) 3[jlA0LSeD)

yzog Atenuep ybnosys 202 AInp

S|SER [BNI22Y

ve/gefen
WY 20:0L



0L jo 5 abieq

%IS'S0L  6EEEY'S 9o'0vL'ESL  JS'EIS'IOL
%E6 €6 L0ZL- 00082 66292
%EPILL  LGEEK'D PSI06  SEPSY'SE
%00 950~ 950 000
%UETLLL 4220 90'96S'tL  E£E£'868'EL
%186 19'651- 90EEH'E  SY'ELZE
%9g'66 6279 SLELY'S  ObBOY'SH
%PLSLL  SYBYE'L 05262 86025
%8586 bS0SG- IE'192'88  LL°012'8E
%186 O£'GOp- 00'800'9E  PO'ZHS'SE
%ipBL  9C'292b- 18'GpI'6L  SH'ESP'SL
%00 60 162- 69 162 000
%00 69'991"1- 69'991'L 000
%/0'88L  £0°'GS9P 00'052'S £0'S06'6
%S0 SLELYE 00005'€ 5292
%5602 Lo pa'L- IS'EEE'Z  06°88P
%9E'SSE  9L'E61 00°05€ 9L°EbS
/998 6286 69°162 ov'Esz
%pO'LL  6L19E 05 LEL'L 1£'9.8
%S9SE  2v'L0L- leEEe'? 69 1E2E
%SH'6 EL'GPE- |£'ES6 8188
%zS09 b GvE- 00'628 £5'625
%60'2H LLEpL- 1eese'L 02'0vS
%9'SE 9,821 2619911  95'ZBY'ELL
%6LES __ ¥S 962 69'LY0 GLShE
%GLES  ¥S 962 69'179 51 GvE
%8008 69°/82°EL 29911’ LEPOL'BL
%6L1EC 00 LZBElL lE£E8'S LE 0L 6L
%00 1€ 'E8S- LE'€8S 00°0

%ES LI 02'091'S- LE'EE8'S 19°'2.9
%ES L} 0L001'S- IE£e8's 19219
%GL'26  S0'6SH'L- 90'2/6'1S  EO'ELS'05
%6126 2065V - 902.6'1S  EOEIS0S
"ebpng 10 %, 19BpNG 19A0 S 1bpNa b Uer - £2, INM

ujwpy asuadx3 |jolhed |el0L
aosueinsu| aji aakojdwz
1509 uswho|dw3 1804 femag-g3d40
Jakojdwgyn asuadxzg uoisuay
Apjaamig |jolAed suolnquiuos) rafojdwy sjysuag Juswalay SH3d
asuadx3y voId
siyouag yieay aafojdwy
dwog s1ax10p) - sauRINSU|
unupy | auoz sabep
WD | suoz sabep,

ujuipy asuadx3g |josied

esuadx3 so1)J0 18101
Pung 1amas-syO SIUM 1GaQ peg
asueuatuiely Bujpjing
sang diysiaquiap
ssojoang/Bujuiel | peupwag
yeig/Buuies | jsieujwag
saxe] Auadord
aa1nuag Buuonuop uiely
asueuajmep/meday a0
apeibdnueiboid 1andwe)
esuadxgz anyo "osIN
wawdinbg axyo
sajjddnsg aao

asuadx3g a0

136

asuadx3 aaljeSILIWPY | SUOZ
esuadxg uogesed( | auoz |elol

esuadx3 apiqowony uleIp WJI0YS |BlOL
S}¥aN1] Jo} [angd uelp wiols

asuadx3] ajiqowoiny WRIp WIDIS

asuadx3 uelp wiols (8101
asurula B /IEdaY-UIBIP UII0IS
sal|ddng-uelp wio)s

asuadx3 uleup wINg

asuadx3 au)q Jomas |BlO]L
aoueuajulep/eday-au) Jomag

asuadx3 aul Jameg

uopeladg-asuadx3 |jouled |eloL
sabepy | auoz siojesadp

uonesadp-asuadxy jjosied

pzoz Asenuer ybnoayy g2oz AInp
|enjoy "SA ymm_u:m S$S0T % 1404d
1PUISIg S99IAI8S Ajlunwiwo)) 3|jIanodIse)

s|seg (ensady

2Rz
Wv £0:0L



01 jo g 2bey

%ozse  Z08le 69162 1961
%EY LVl 69°091'bE IE'EEE'BS  00°005'Z8
%Eb Il 699912 IEEEEes 0000528
WPLIVL  GOLEE'6: BOGEL'IE  PO'BELLE
%2 ¥ CL68LLL-  69SV6LE 95957
%0'0 \£'E8s- 1E'E8S 000
%ZPOLL  pSLEH 69'991'L £2'882'}
%LL'LPL  SE'ESE'S 00005'4L  S8'ESL'SE
%IEG.  8UBENG-  9L°9GL'ELZ  85/S0'29L
%00 50991 1- 69991 | 000

%00 69'162- 69 162 000

%00 LeE8S- 1E'E8S 000

%00 69" 162- 69'162 000
%SSPSe-  POLEL'0S-  PYEEL'FL  02'266'SE-
gL IlC-  68cc08r 69999l 0ZZ9EOE-
%pl'L0l 0062 00°0SE 00'SLE
%0'0 95'€60'2- 95'E602 000

%00 61°62- 6162 00'0
%bb'IEL L6812 69°998'8  99'¥S9'LL
%oV IEL | 162843 609988 99¥S9'Ll
%1976 1'889'- BLELL'YL  SO'Seb'L
%9828 000iC- 00522 | 00G10'}
%lgby 96Tl IEEEE'Z  SEOKO'L
%68 L1'28L BLI'BEL'Y  0S'026'
%0°0 00°005'E- 0000S'E 000
%EESE 699V BOOIE'Z  08'8YY
%EOTL 1Z1L9- ozpes'e  SOELE'L
%1806 065 BLv9 6285
%69E6 8Ll 69°081 LEPLL

%6 LL 96'9.€- 69'LYE'L £1'v96
Wizl 1592 69'L66 21s1L
eBpNg 10 % 19BPN@ J9AQ S 196pNE . bZ UBP - £2, INT

#20z Aenuep ybnouyy gzoz Aine

[en}oy "sA }9bpng sso7 B }ijoid
10U1SI(] SO9IAIaS AJUNWIWOY 3|IACIISED

sajddng doysg
asuadx3] uoneladp |esauay
asuadx3 uonesadg g auoz
asuadx] jsuoljealday | suoz |ejoy
1sIq yied B 33y "0 "ON
asuadx3 jeuoneasasy | suaz
asuadxyg uel 9 uojesed( 1aYiD | auoZ |BlOL
asuadx3y uvopenaidag | suo? Aok
2JuBUIUIEY SSOIT J3AQ UBL)SApad
ubig peaysaag ajjlaonse)
1500 Awnn Wb 1eans
asuadxg julep 9 uonesadp Jaylp | suoz
esuadxg aARBNSIUIWPY | SUOZ jB)OL
asuadxg Buninsuo) ueip wio)s (e1o]
saad4 Buynsuoy) 1oyl uleIp UWLIOIS
saag saaulbug uespuniols
saa4 jeban wesp Loy
asuadxg Bupnsuon ulesp wIOIs
asuadx3 ‘ppan 9 ueo] ‘puog |B10L
JUatLISeAU| SSOT/UIRE) pazZ|jealun
934 UlWpY JUBWSSAsSEY ] YSD UEP(IIM
asuadx3 uojeziyowy asao-vL vSO
sadalagasuadxy Jususaau)
asuadx3 "jjgay ¥ ueo] ‘puog
asuadx3g asueinsu| jejl0L
|elauar) @ o)ny -a3uBINSU}
asuadxg aaurinsu|
asuadx] Buninsuon tamas [BloL
saaq 10193410
sea4 Bunynsuo) J8YjQ Jamasg
saad Bununoooy lamasg
saa4 Joau|bug Jamag
soad |eba Jamag
asuadx3 Bupnsuo) 19masg
asuadx3 sannnn lewol
SHNEMLWN -SSR
|esodsiq - sennnn
sauoydajay - sammn
3729d - ssllinn
asuadx3 saninn

137

siseg |eniooy

P AL A
Wv L0:01



01 Jo 2 abed

%8991} sL'oe 18°081 96'01e
%S50'29 62 69'0LL A
%PELD AT LE80Y 4¥°062
%.L8'8E leers- 69°991°¢ Br'ESY
%00 LE'EBS- LE'E8S 000
%98 05'99¢- 69°16¢ 61'G¢
%ll'E 98'08¢- 69°L6S £8°01
%1S'SEL oevel 00'0sE oEvLiv
%b0'ece 62P6L°1 LE'GSH'L 09'252'
%150 180G¢'1- LE'GSH'L 0s5°L

%9, 08 £0'6¥8'L- £9'682'0 09°0F6°CE
%00 00548 00'G.8 000
%00 LE'EBS- IE'E8s 00’0
%00 69°16¢c- 69°16¢ ooo
%00 69°991' |- 69'991°L 000
%00 69'991°L- 69'991'L 000
%9'86 1E°202- G2 LEB'YL v6'E29'vL
%9'86 LeL0e- sz'iea'vt r6'€29'vI
%c0'GE 20'e6s'L- 00°05¥'2 86258
%28'es coLEL- 69°162 L0'¥S1
%LSPL 08'sve’L- Le'8sh'L lsgie
%c 0L 09'80¢- 00°00L ov'16v
%98°201 SL°60€ 18'028'01 95 0EL'LL
%5E° 19 28'2G9'E- 00'05¥'6 81'464'S
%00 69°L6e- 69°1L62 00’0

%61 ve leevy- LE'ERS oL IvL
%8S’ 1e L1'682'e- 69'916'2 85°Lc9
%.8°88 18'6c9- LE'859'S 05°'820°G
% v ¥6'+99- 88'G6L°L 6°0ES
%66°28 L8've- 18°5v1 go'Lel
%0°2E 58'gEL- 61v02 P69
%81°GL §1'59- 05°29¢ SE'L61
%ET'Se LL'gLe- 68°162 BS'EL

196png Jo %, 19bpng 180 §

196png

vy uer - gg. Inf

yzoe Asenuep ybnoiys €202 Al

jen}oy °sA 186png sso B 1joid
1011SI( S291A198 Ajlunwiwoy) 3jjiaolisen

saxe)] Apadoiyg
saoag Bupojuop wuely
e@oueuajutep/ieday anyo
apesbdnueiboad Jaindwo?)
asusuajueyy Buipying
asuadxz as1o "SI
wowdinbz 3l0
sal|ddng a0
san(] diysiaquiapy
s10j9a.i/Bujuiel | peuiwesg

asuadx3z 23140

asuadxg aapessiujpy g auoz
esuadxg uonessdp g suoz |10

asuadx3y uleig wu0lS [e10)
asusuajuIEWIRday-UIRIP LWLIOYS
sajddng-uieip wio)g

asuadx3y uielg WIS

asuadx3 auyy semas |10}
soueuayuepeday-aur] Jamas

asuadxg aui Jamag

suoneladp-asuadxgy joshed |eloL
sabep Z auoz Jojesadg

suo)nesadp-asuadxy jjosMed

asuadx3 ajigowony |2j0 )
asuadxg oy 18410
asusuatuigyieday-ony
syon4] 10} |and

asuadx3z apqowoiny

asuadxg uoneysardag samag

asuadx3 uoneis Y1 [g10L
asueuajuiep/eday Buipjing
uonels duing 104 seyddng
asueuajuiep/eday uoneis Wi
s8N

asuadx3 uoneis Y1y

esuadxg uoneladQ |esauay) |e10)
sauoyd Je|njan
suonea|iga siojesadQ
swiojun sioyesadp
wawdinb3 g sjoo) ([ewg

/138

siseg |enJaoy

v2/e2feo
WY L0:0L



ol jo g abey

%655 v9'Sie- 69°l6¢ S0'9¢ saljddng doysg a)]
asuadxg uopesadp [eiauan ™
asuadx3g juiep 7 uonesadQ £ suoz Jomag -
%6¢” | L 20'Ege'vl- 00'001'91 26'018°L asuadx3 ey 1 1adQ 19410 Z BUOZ |€10),
%00 69°'L62- 69'L6e 000 abeubig 10015
%00 69°999'L 1- 69'999'LL 00°0 Jieday peoy
%8t 001 i9'g 1£'808°L 86'918°L 1500 Aunn By 1eans
%00 LE'EEE'E: LE'EEE'S 00'¢ sa9)/dag apisin-uley aseds uadp
asuadxg ujew 3 J18dQ 18ylp g auoz
%L 'GH Ll'¥98'e- 9£°6.8'09 SZ'LIL0'8S asuadx3 aanessiuupy g auozZ |B1o}
%EC LEL LE'CEL 05'/£5'2 /B'62E'E asuadx3 asueinsu| |BJO|
%ET LEL LEE6L 0G'LES'S LB'62E'E (eiauay) g ojny-asurinsy|
asuadxg asueinsu|
YG b LL B6'62¢- 81964 02’999 asuadxz samun 1oL
%EV’LL 99'9- (§38 > S9'91 I8l LN-SaIiN
%458 vE'8- LE'BS 166 |esodsig-saniin
%196 06°88- 95'v9t 99'siE auoydaja-samnn
%869 80'9c!1- 00'0se c6ece J2Od-sann
asuadx3 samnn
%1E'CS BEGLL'E- LE'E69'S £6'1/6'2 asuadxz Butynsuo) |810]
%00 v6°0LE- $6'01€ 000 asuadx3 uopezjuowy uonexasuuy ofog olon
%98°c8 00°09- 00°0SE 00062 saa4 Jojoaang
%GE'92 £9'6ev- LE'EBS BI'ESGL saad [eba Jomag
%68'8L L 9E'Ece vreal'l oB'sov' L saa4 hupunooay Jomasg
%00 LE'EEE'E" LE'EEE'S 000 soad Jeaubug semeg
%1602} 1661 LE'CES SH'azh'l saa4 Bunnsuogn
asuadxg Bugnsuon
Yl L 'P0L G2'8z8’) L8'SLE'PP gl 0z 9r uonens|upwpy asuadx3 jjosled |ejoL
%Sb're 6156t oo'sglL'e LB'689'S asuadx3 yvoid
%eh tLL 0L°6E8'L 009452 0L'SLY'Y sijauag juawainay 180d BY10
%E£0°c6 15'9- 69°'L8 81'6L asueinsu} ay aakojdwgy
%00 9g°0- 95’0 00’0 Jafo|dwy 1y asuadx3z uoisuad
%962k} 99'gev 95'292'E 22'589't liolheq Apjaamig uonnqguiuo sadojdurg siyauag JusuRIney SH3d
YebL 66 Leve- LE'BOO'EL 0L'vL6°2L sjyauag yyesHy ssfojdwg
YePLSLL 14955 00'SEL L2 168°L dwo) si1ayiop auesnsuy|
%bl LG A WA 0S'8EE'L1 9E'Z16'0) unupy Z auoz-sabepy
%L486 Lleeel- 52'882'01 $0°G51'01) WD g auoZ -sabem
uopensupy asuadx3y jjoiled
%c0'99 LE'6ES - 05°civ's ELEEG'Y asuadx3 asIjyo 810 L
%EQN'S L 62 166" 69°991'L 0b'S.L geig/Buimes ) fsreunuag
196png jo 9% jabpng 1aA0 § 1ebpng e ver - ¢, Ing
y2oz Aenuer ybnoay £202 AInp
jenidy “SA awm—u_‘._m S$SO7 ¥ Hjoid s|seg jentady
1ouUlIsIg S99iA18S Ajlunwwo) 3j[laoaise) hﬂwﬁm



0l Jo 6 abied

%P L’L6 vl lge- 05'8EC°LE 9e'/16'0l
%1486 1eeel- T A A PO'SSL'0L
Sl 199 28015'2- BE'80V'L 9.'/68't
%0°0 LE'E8S- LE'EBS 00°0
%r0'ETT Le¥6L'1 ieasyt 85°2se'e
%150 1805y’ - LE'gSH'L 052
%E0'S1 oe° 166~ 69994t 68541
%l 051 265 69911 €6°SL1
%5029 ge'vb- 69911 ov'el
%6219 20°851- LE'80Y ve'0se
%99°bS 20’625 69°991°L [9°/E8
%¥v9°'8 6v'99¢- 69’162 0e'se
%98°LS (AR A% 69°L6¢ LE'1S1
%tl’ch ¢ 00e- 00’058 BS'6¥1

% '8 9g'22p'8- LE'0L0'ES LL'EBS' VP
%00 LE'€80' Y- LE'EBO'Y 000
%00 LE'EB0'Y- LE'ER0'Y 000

%cE 001 6L 9% G2 LEB'YL +0'8/8'v1
%cE'001L 6L°9b T Ko 8 ro'eie'vl
%c0'SE LL'26S L- 00'05+'2 68°258
%G8CY £9°lEL- 69°162 90'p51
%LSTL 08'sve'L- e85yt 1s'cie
%610 89'80¢- 00°004 cE'L6Y
%EP’S8 95'650'€- 000002 ¥ ov6'LL
%8601 B0'9¢6 EG6¥P'6 LO'9LE'OL
%61've Leevp LEEBS OL'LPL
%2SELL PPeLL'L LEEEE'S SL'8VO'Y
%6916 St'ive- LE'EES'D 919819
%BE b 51'G99- 88'G61L°L £4°0ES
%66°28 t8've- (N:R=1 48 oo'Lel
%90'89 1e'S9- 6102 86'8E1
%S ce'se- 05°¢9¢ B1°L61
%cl 61 AN 69°16¢ A

12bpng Jo o, jabpng 18A0 §

jebpng e uer - gg, Inr

vzoe Atenuep ybnoays 2oz Ainp

unupy ¢ suoz sabepy O
WD £ auoz sabepy M..
uoljensiulupy asuadxy |josuled
asuadxg aoIQ |e1oL
soueuajuiey Buip|ing
sang diyslaquiap
siojsang/Buiuies | fsieupuasg
peig/Buiuiel | /sieuiuag
saxe] Apadoid
aguag Buuoyuop uueje
asueuauiep/meday sy
speriBdnsweibold sayndwoa
asuadx3 ao1yo 9sIW
wawdinb3g anyo
saljddnsg a2140
asuadx3 29140
asuadx3y aanesnsiuiwpy g auoz
asuadx3g julepy @ uoneledQ £ BUOZ JOMag (€10
asuadxg aul 1amasg RioL
asueuaujel Nedey-aui Jemag
esuadxg auy Jamag
suonesadg-asuadxg jjolhed [eloL
¢ auaz sabep, Buipue ssoy-sioleaadQ
suopesadg-asuadxg |joiled
asuadx3 apqoutony |B1O)
asuadx3g oiny Jayio
asusuajuiepmeday
syoni] Joj [angd
asuadx3g ajqowoiny
asuadx3z uonejaaidag £ auoz (Bupuen ssop) Jomas
asuadx3 uoneis Y 1oL
uones dwng Joj saddng
ssusuauep/Eday uonEIS YT
3779d saniin Jameg
asuadxg uoneis Y
esuadxg uonesadQ) |esausy [elo)
sauoyd Jejn||a)
suonesijiyag siojesadg
suuoyun siojesadp
awdinb3 % sjoo] |lews

jenjoy "SA u.wm_u_._m $S07 ¥ Hjold siseg [2n1a0y

vZ/eceo

1PUISIg S99IAlag AJlunwiwo) 3fjIroqse) WY 20°01



01 jo 01 abed

141

awoou| AlewpaQ 19N

%Er'S1 ZP'v88'9/8'S- 65 /6b'6P6'9  ZL'ELD'EL0'L
%l6°C6 90'8E1'G6" 0£'925'c58'L  +2'88E'85C'L asuadx3z |e10L
%S°S01 EY'GO5'E 90°2L8'v9 6+'ZBE'R9 asuadx3y sAnelsIuIWPY € SU0Z (8101
%EZ LEL BE'26L 05°2E5°2 BR'6ZE'E asuadxg asurinsu| |g1o0]
%ET LEL 8€'26. 0S°/ES'Z Ba'6ZE'E |BIBUSE) B} OJNY-BOLRINSUY|
asuadx3 asueinsu|
%0'BE L 6.°SB9'E £1'669'6 26'+BE'EL asuadx3 Buninsuo) remas [eloL
%98°28 00°09- 00'05€ 00°06¢ saad 4012311
%C5 64 6¥°L65- 69'916'2 0Z'6lE'e saad Buninsuog Yo Jamag
%6¢ €2€E gz 0ve'2 vhEelL’l gl ges's s994 Bununoaay Jamag
%00 69'916'2- 69'916'2 000 saa4 Jaau)bug Jamssg
%66°L62 69°619'F LE'EEE2 00°'£56'9 soa ] j[gba Jomasg
asuadx3 Bugnsuoy Jamag
%60° 1L 91°0E¢- B1'964 20’995 asuedx3 saniin eloL
B LL 699 ieee 29’9l 21/ LN-S3MINN
%8968 Se'8- LE'8S 96'61 |esodsig-sannn
%85G, c0'68- 95'v9e yS'Sie auoydajal-sstinn
%L6°E9 oL'scl- 00°0Sg oe'eee JROd-SWMINN
asuadx3 samnn
AR 0’828’} 18'SLE VY L6'E0E 9F uonensiunupy asuadx3 |joihed |ejoL
%S6° L6 859" 69718 LG4 aoueansuy| ap] asfojdwg
%t LLL 0.°6E8'1 009.5°C 0LS1Iv'Y sjjsuag juswihojdw3 1sod 10410
%00 95'0- 950 000 shojdwzg qyn asuadxg uoisuad
%S62h | \5'gey 96'292'e £0'589'E llodhed Apjeamig suonnquuo) tekojdw3 syyauag Juswainay sHid
%St ¥8 61661 oo'sel'e LB'689' asuadx3 yoId
%b.'66 L& ve- LE'800'EL oLvi6'Cl syjeuag yyesy aakojdwy
%PL'GLL €.'95S 00'SEL el'l6e't dwoy siayJopm-aoueInsu|
1abpng jo 3, 18bpng JanQ § jebpng pve uer- €z, Int
vzoz Asenuep ybnoay, ggoz AInr
[enjay ‘sA wmmﬁzm $507 %% }1jOid m_mumhum_w\wn

10M1IS1g Sed1A1aS Alunwwoy) a||lAcse) oty



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 2023 through January 2024

Date Num Name Memo Dabit Credit

Water Projects/Construction In Progress

09/06/2023 83840 MNS Engineers, Inc. Emergency Deep ... 4,038.75

10/17/2023 2023-87 Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. Deep Auquifer Sup... 860.00

110172023 84243 MNS Engineers, Inc. Emergency Deep ... 1,985.00

11/01/2023 84365 MNS Engineers, Inc. Emergency Deep ... 735.00

01/24/2024 84737 MNS Engineers, Inc, Emergency Deep ... 2,038.75
Total Water Projects/iConstruction In Progress 9,657.50 0.00
Building & Improvements

01/05/2024 24438 Associated Services, Inc New Fumace for Fr... 4,930.00
Total Building & Improvements 4,930.00 0.00
Projects, Wells & Pipes

11/17/2023 1022 Quiality Painting & Sandblasting Well #2 Recoating ... 14,850.00

12/08/2023 1112 Monterey Peninsula Engineering” Water Valves Repl... 82,303.84
Total Projects, Wells & Pipas 97,153.84 0.00
Hydrants

09/20/2023 23.08-27 B Monterey Peninsula Engineering* New Hydrant Flush... 1,026.00
Total Hydrants 1,026.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation Water

07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58

08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58

09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58

10/31/2023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 27,551.58

11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58

12/29/2023 DEC EOM ... Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58

01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58
Total Accumulated Depreciation Water 0.00 192,861.06
Sewer Projects in Progress

09/06/2023 83839 MNS Engineers, Inc. Washington Sewer... 9,433.75

11/01/2023 84242 MNS Engineers, Inc. Washington Sewer... 5,454.39

11/01/2023 84241 MNS Engineers, Inc. Design for Washin... 300.00

11/01/2023 843864 MNS Engineers, Inc. Washinglon Sewer... 12,056.44

01/24/2024 84736 MNS Engineers, Inc. Washington Sewer... 3,007.21
Total Sewer Projects in Progress 30,253.79 0.00
Sewer Equipment

09/06/2023 0052140-IN WECO Industries, LLC Sewer Hose 600'X... 2,452.08
Total Sewer Equipment 2,452.08 0.00
Generator Via Linda Place

09/13/2023 88178 Conte's Generator Service Deposit for 25KW ... 3,680.00
Total Generator Via Linda Place 3,680.00 0.00
Generator Castroville Blvd

09/13/2022 88178 Conte's Generator Service Deposit for 25KW ... 3,680.00
Total Generator Castroville Blvd 3,680.00 0.00
Lift Station Campo & Los Arbo

08/02/2023 24973B147... Shape Inc. Moro Cojo- New P... 12,857 .81
Total Lift Station Campo & Los Arbo 12,857.81 0.00
Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 1,590.08

Page 1

142



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 2023 through January 2024

Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 1,590.08
09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumuiat... 1,590.08
10/31/2023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 1,590.08
11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 1,590.08
12/29/2023 DEC EOM ... Monthly Accumulat... 1,590.08
01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 1,590.08

Total Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer 0.00 11,130.56
Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer
07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 4,299.00
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 4,299.00
09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumulat... 4,299.00
10/31/2023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 4,299.00
11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 4,299.00
12/29/2023 DEC EOM.... Monthly Accumulat... 4,299.00
01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 4,299.00
Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone t Sewer 0.00 30,093.00
Lift Station #3 by Phil's
1171572023 27275B168... Shape Inc. Spare Impelter for ... 2,027.69
Total Lift Station #3 by Phil's 2,027.69 0.00
Lift Station #4 Portrero Road
11/15/2023 27108B167... Shape Inc. Impeller for Lift Sta... 2,123.11
01/2412024 90118 Valley Fabrication, Inc. (2) 5/8" Plate Cove... 3,845.15
Total Lift Station #4 Portrero Road 6,068.26 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing
07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposilts Monthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumulat... 2.562.92
10/31/2023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 2,562,092
11430/2023 Nov EOM JE Meonthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
12/29/2023 DEC EOM ... Manthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing G.00 17,940.44
Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project
11/01/2023 84244 MNS Engineers, Inc. Moss Landing Was... 6,773.04
11/01/2023 83841 MNS Engineers, Inc. Moss Landing Wat... 456,25
11/01/2023 84366 MNS Engineers, Inc. Moss Landing Was... 4,268.78
01/2412024 84738 MNS Engineers, Inc. moss Landing Was... 8,169.99 -
Total Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabllitaton Project 19,668.06 0.00
Land-Sewer Zone 3
011772024 FWMN-521... Chicago Title Company APN/Parcel 413-01... 10,000.00
Total Land-Sewer Zone 3 10,000.00 0.00
Castroville Landmark Sign
09/06/2023 83984 MNS Engineers, Inc. CMIt for Castroville... 920.00
11/01/2023 84222 MNS Engineers, Inc. CM/! for Castroville... 805.00
11/01/2023 84459 MNS Engineers, Inc. Caltrans-Castroilte ... 275.00
0172412024 84832 MNS Engineers, Inc. CM/ for Castroville... 445,00
Total Castroville Landmark Sign 2,445.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville
07/31/2023 July EOM New Custormer Depaosits Monthly Accumulat... 108.08
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 108.08
09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumulat... 108.08

143



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 2023 through January 2024

Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit

1013112023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 108.08
11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 108.08
12/28/2023 DEC EOM ... Monthly Accumulat... 108.08
01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 108.08

Total Accumutated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville 0.00 756.56
TOTAL 205,900.03 252,781.62

Page 3 I 4 /1



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of January 31 , 2024

Ending balance as of December 29, 2023 $16,959,862.73

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipls

Monterey One Water Fees

DWR Grant-Water

Transfer 1/3/2024 to CAMP-Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve
Transfer 1/3/2024 to CAMP-Sewer (Zone 3) Capital Improve
Transfer 1/3/2024 to CAMP-Water Capital Improvements
Misc. Over/Short

Bank Fees

Expenses (Checks Written)

Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance

New Deposits {opened accounts)

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND- Quarter to Date Yield 4.00%

Beginning Balance Water Reserve

Beginning Balance Water Capital iImprovement
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Reserve

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Capital Improvement
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2}

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & QOctaber
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Imp
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & Octaber

1,658,604.39
128,565.22
1,000.73
1,958.36
3,358.76
(500,000.00)
(100,000.00)
(200,000.00)
{20.00)
(95.50)
(267,763.58)

726,617.38

67,789.57
180.00
(310.00)

67,659.57

1,886,422.85
1,079,853.25
30,972.88
112,848.00
2,712,289.07
28,251.37
26,578.48
265.78
53,661.39
536.61
160,809.96
1,608.10

Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND-Yield 5.54%

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Incoming Wire Transfer from Chase 1/3/2024
Monthly Interest Earned

6,104,097.74

2,609,627.62
500,000.00
14,426.43

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

3,124,054.05

255,803.97
1,199.23

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improv
Incoming Wire Transfer from Chase 1/3/2024
Monthly Interest Earned

257,003.20

870,134.37
100,000.00
4,517.72

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

974,652.09

45



Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements
Incoming Wire Transfer from Chase 13/2024
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized Gain (Loss)

Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of January 31, 2024

50,809.46
238.20

51,047.66

264,776.13
1,241.29

266,017.42

2,582,366.61
200,000.00
12,983.26

2,795,349.87

2,557,487.61
8,934.85
0.00

2,566,422.46

16,932,921.44 |

146



PMIA/LAIF Performance Report

ot asof 1/17/24
Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly

Quarter Ended 12/31/23 Effective Yields(
LAIF Apportionment Rate™:  4.00 December  3.929
LAIF Earnings Ratio™:  0.00010932476863589 November  3.843
LAIF Administrative Cost™:  0.29 October 3.670
LAIF Fair Value Factor™:  0.993543131 September  3.534
PMIA Daily™:  3.96 August  3.434

PMIA Quarter to Date'”’;  3.81 July  3.305**

PMIA Average Life'™:

230

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition {1

12/31/23
$158.0 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Paper 0.36%
Time
Deposits 5.71% | Loans
334%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
7.72%

Agencies _)\
21.44% \

Treasuries
61.22%

Chart does not include $2,164,000.00 In mortgages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Daily rates are now avallable here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the ColPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to Government Code 20625
{e){1) ond interest eamed on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 {a).

*The percentage of administrative cost equals the total administrative cost divided by the quorterly interest earnings. The law provides thot
administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Trecsury Bill Rate on the last day of
the fiscol year is below 1%, then administrative costs shalf not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscol yeor.

** Revised

Source:
iistate of Calfornia, Office of the Treasurer
i State of Calfiornia, Office of the Contreller

147



A
% CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
§ FIONA MA, CPA
»
o
PMIA Daily Effective Yield
Date Daily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity
02/07/24 4.08 4.02 209
02/06/24 4.08 4.02 209
02/05/24 4.08 4.02 210
02/04/24 4,07 4.02 214
02/03/24 4.07 4,02 214
02/02/24 4.07 4.02 214
02/01/24 4.07 4.01 214
01/31/24 4.08 4.01 212
01/30/24 4.03 4.01 210|
01/29/24 4.02 4,01 211
01/28/24 4.04 4.01 212
01/27/24 4.04 4.01 212
01/26/24 4.04 4.01 212
01/25/24 4.04 4.01 211
01/24/24 4,03 4.00 213
01/23/24 404 4.00 212
01/22/24 4.04 4.00 213
01/21/24 4.04 4,00 216
01/20/24 4.04 4.00 216
01/19/24 4.04 3.99 216
01/18/24 4.04 3.99 217
01/17/24 4.03 3.99 218
01/16/24 4.00 3.99 221
01/15/24 3.97 3.98 226
01/14/24 3.97 3.99 226
01/13/24 3.97 3.99 226
01/12/24 3.97 3.99 226
01/11/24 3.97 3.99 227
01/10/24 3.99 3.99 224
01/09/24 399 3,99 225
01/08/24 4.01 3.99 223
01/07/24 4.00 3.99 226
01/06/24 4.00 3.99 226
01/05/24 4,00 3.98 226
01/04/24 4,00 3.98 228
01/03/24 3.98 3.97 230
01/02/24 3.98 3.97 229

148

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses Updated: 2/7/2024



Ca_iifornia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, crA

Local Agency Investment Fund February 12, 2024

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

(916) 653-3601 PMIA Averapge Monthly Yields

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
P.O. BOX 1065
11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE;CA 95012 Tran Type Definitions

Account Numbe QRERSRERED
Junuary 2024 Statement
Tran Web

Effective Tramsaction Type Confirm Confirm

Date Date YP® Number Number Authorized Caller Amount
171272024 11112024 QRD 1745136 N/A SYSTEM 61,634.74
Account Summary
Total Depasit: 61,634.74  Beginning Balance: 6,042,463.00
Total Withdrawal: 000 Ending Balance: 6,104,097.74

49



==

z ebeq Aewwng J71Iuswabeuey Jossy —Z\%
E£1'509'vES 6Z'vZr'a9Y'LS 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% £1°909'vERS 9T'BIS'EES'DS oL
92'€86'21 L8'6VE'SL'T 000 00'0 000 92'€86'Z1C 19°99€'285'2 sjusupAcidwy |eyden) Jnem om0 )
62'THZ'T Y L1099 00'0 000 000 82 TH2'T ET°94L'v92 [EBLILIBACS Z U0 Sy
02'8€2 99'2b0'TS 00°0 00°0 00°0 0z'BEZ 9560805 JBIRLILIBACS T BU0Z ol

syuawRACKWg

AN L2 60°259'FL6 000 00'0 00'0 ZL LIS B0 LE'VET'0L8 [eydes Bujpuen ssoyt Jamas o)
E2'661'T 0Z'E00°£ST 000 000 000 £TE6T'T £6'€08'S5Z SAAYISTY YIMIS L)
E£b°9Zb'bT SO°PS0PTT'E 00'0 000 00'0 £b°9ZH'PIS 79°£29'609'2 SANIWIAOYAWI TVLIVD HIM3S ay

WU} pue anjep anjeaA sapel) sanunIe sysodaq anje; WeN JUNeIIY JRURN

spuapialg ysed  33xael Buisol) uy abueyd papesun  /sejes [ suondwepay [ seseydind 3axsep buuado Junoxoy

ADTY1SIA SADIAYIS ALINMWWOD FTIHAQYLISYD

$20¢ ‘1€ Aenuer Gujpug yiuow 3 Joy juawaje)s Alewwng pajepljosuo)

jusuz}els JunoddYy C ¥ i



CalTRUST

* PO Box 2709 Investment Account Summary
01/04/2024 through 01/31/2024

Granite Bay, CA 95746
www. caltrust.org

Email: admin@caltrust.org

CALTRUS T Fax 402-963-9094

APUBLIEC AGENCY Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulativ
Fund Number Owned per Share on Jan 31 {$) Amount ($) Change |
Jan 31 ($) Value {$
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CalTRUST Medium Tetm Fund 261,346 .483 9.82 2,566,422 .46 2,633916.68 {67,494 .42
Portfolios Total value as of 01/31/2024 2,666,422 46
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance Price per Average Reallze
Descriptlon Date L1} in Shares In Shates  share ($) Balance {$) Cost Amt ($) Galnl{Loss) {$
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Account Numnber: GRIRIREND
Beginning Balance 01/01/2024 260,436,620 9.82 2,557,487.61
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 01/31/2024 8,934.85 909.883 261,346,482 8.82 2,566,422.46 0.00 0.0
Change in Value 0.00
Closing Batance as of Jan 31 261,346,483 9.82 2,666,422 46

51

Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

0000083-0000127 POFT 614055

Page 1 of 2



Date

1/6/2024

1/5/2024

1/8/2024

1/11/2024
111/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1M11/2024
111/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
111/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024

1/11/2024
1A11/2024
1A11/2024
1/11/2024

1/11/2024

1/11/2024
111/2024
1/11/2024

1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1111/2024
1/11/2024
117/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024

Number Name
General Fund Checking

2259
2260
5
2261
2262
2263
2264
2265
2266
2267
2268
2269
2270
2271
2272
2273
2274
2275
2276

2277
2278
2278
2280

2281

Pacific Gas & Electric

Valley Pacific Petroleumn Services
CalPERS-Health

ACWA JPIA

Aramark

Associated Services Inc

ATA&T

California Water Service Co.
CalPERS-CERBT

Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Hardware

Core & Main LP

Eudoxio Orozco Jr

Gonzales Auto Service & Smog
Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

Principal Life Group

SWRCB

U S Postal Service (CMRS-FF)
Elan Financial Services
continued

continued

continued

Elan Financial Services
continued

continued

Elan Financial Services
Willdan Financial Services
WM Corporate Services, inc

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Chicago Title Company

All Safe

Aramark

CA Marine Sanctuary Foundation
Castroville Auto Parts

Charter Communications
Contes Generator Service

Core & Main LP

Eudoxio Orozco Jr
GreatAmerica Financial Sves

sof Checks for January 2024

Memo

Street Lighting Zone 1 & 2

Fuel for Vehicles

Employees Health Benefits
Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
Operators Uniforms, Mats-Restrooms
Replace Furnace/District Office
Monthly Telephone Services
Water Meters Zone 2

Annual OPEB Contribution

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Monthly Cellphone Expense
Service District Trucks

Monthly Cellphone Expense
Monthly Cellphone Expense
Supplies for Well Sites

Monthly Water Testing Fees

Lift Stations Zone1 & 2

Lift Stations Zone 3

Steel Garage

Employees Life Insurance Benefits
Annual Water System Fees
Quarterly Postage for Meter
Visa-Tynan: Wading Gear for Operato
Permits for Street Light Pedestal
Various Lunch Meetings

New District Flag for Flag Pole
Visa-Santos: Monthly Internet Services
Permit for Street Light Pedestal
Intuit QB Payroll-Credit
Visa-Galvez: Parts & Supplies
Admin Fees-Tax Codes

Monthly Waste Disposal Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefils
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
FINEPRO, LLC APN:413-012-014
Quarterly Alarm Monitoring
Operators Uniforms, Mats-Restrooms
GMCIRWM Project Coordinator
Parts & Supplies

Monthly Internet Services

Repair Portable Generator

Parts & Supplies

Annual Boots-Allowance

Monthly Meter & Bill Sorter Lease

$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
$
3
&
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
b
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5

Amount

3,057.02
278.33
18,986.04
961.62
582.18

A~

4,930.00°"

300.00
30.67

44,157.00 —

196.12
978.36
930.10
40.00
598.13
40.00
40.00
444.42
296.00
1,424.737
1,027.70~
19.01
107.35
7,789.28 -
2,400.00
175.86
717.82
97.48
62.00
99.99
244.41
(51.64)
477.22
375.00
76.66"

14,454.94
2,265.00
6,419.82
1,138.34
1,661.92
2,461.70

11,380.75

213.00
333.17
1,000.00
30.58
99.99
3,5630.75
201.28
150.00

484.7¢, -

52



List of Checks for January 2024

Date Number Name Memo Amount
1/25/2024 2302 Jonathan Varela Annual Boots-Allowance 3 150.00
1/25/2024 2303 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc Supplies for Well Sites $ 629.49
1/26/2024 2304 MNS Engineers Inc Emergency Deep Aquifer Project $ 203875

continued M L Wastewater System Rehab $ 8,169.99
Washington Sewer Bypass Project-
continued Environmental Review & Permitting $  3,007.21
continued CMAl for Castroville Sign Replacement $ 445,00
1/25/2024 2305 Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss Legal Fees $ 3,951.00
1/25/2024 2306 NCRPD Q1 & Q2 Ext Recreational Services  $ 55,000.00
1/25/2024 2307 Pacific Gas & Electric Well Sites & Office $ 9,938.64
1/26/2024 2308 State Water Resources Control Bo: D3 Certification-Tynan $ 90.00
1/25/2024 2309 Total Compensation Systems Inc GASB 75 Full Evaluations $  1,530.00
1/26/2024 2310 Valley Fabrication Inc 2 Plate Covers-Lift Station #4 $ 3,945.15
1/25/2024 2311 Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc Xerox Colored Copy Fees & Maint $ 169.79
2312-
1/25/2024 2317  District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 14,208.39
1/25/2024 2318 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 226500
1/25/2024 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment  Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 6,390.486
1/25/2024 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 1,124.58
1/25/2024 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,661.92
1/25/2024 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 2,461.70
1/25/2024 2319 Cosme Padilla Board Meeting 1-16-2024 % 91.25
1/25/2024 2320 Gregory K MacMillan Board Meeting 1-16-2024 $ 91.25
1/25/2024 2321 James Cochran Board Meeting 1-16-2024 $ 91.25
1/25/2024 2322 Ronald J. Stefani Board Meeting 1-16-2024 $ 91.25
Total General Fund-Checking $ 255,266.93
Customer Deposit Fund
1/31/2024 132  Ruben Porrez Deposit Refund $ 36.36
1/31/2024 133 Aurelio Rocha Deposit Refund $ 11.70
1/31/2024 134 CIDPM INC Deposit Refund $ 60.00
1/31/2024 135  (Gabriel Soto Deposit Refund $ 28.44
1/31/2024 136  Marco Del La Rosa Deposit Refund $ 2463
1/31/2024 137 CCSD-Closures January Closures $ 148.87
Total Customer Deposit Fund $ 310.00

153



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of February 29, 2024
Ending balance as of January 31, 2024 $16,932,921.44

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 726,617.38
Water Receipts 88,704.82
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 13,992.80
Monterey One Water Fees 31,578.74
Reversal of Check #2175 PG&E 12,496.65
Misc. Over/Short {0.01)
Bank Fees (90.50)
Expenses (Checks Written) (168,400.53)
Ending Balance for General Fund 704,899.35
CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 67,659.57
New Deposits (opened accounts) 480.00
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (1,900.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 66,239.57
LAIF FUND- Quarter to Date Yield 4.00% as of 12/31/23
Beginning Balance Water Reserve 1,896,422.85
Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvement 1,110,826.13
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & QOctober 0.00
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Reserve 112,848.00
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Capital Improvement 2,740,540.44
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1) 26,844.26
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2) 54,198.00
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Imp 162,418.06
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Ending Balance LAIF 6,104,097.74
CAMP FUND-Yield 5.50%
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account 3,124,054.05
Monthly Interest Earned 13,621.41
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 3,137,675.46
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 257,003.20
Monthly Interest Earned 1,120.58
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 258,123.78
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improv 974,652.09
Maonthly Interest Earned 4,249.65
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 978,901.74
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1) 51,047.66
Monthly Interest Earned 222.58
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 51,270.24

154



CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2) 266,017.42
Monthly Interest Earned 1,159.88
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 267,177.30
Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements 2,795,349.87
Monthly Interest Earned 12,188.20
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 2,807,538.07
Total CAMP Consolidated Summary 7,500,686.59
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,566,422.46
Income Distribution 7,961.13
Unrealized Gain (Loss) (18,294.25)
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,556,089.34

New Balance as of February 29, 2024

| 16,932,012.59 |

159



.,l':‘;‘—"w\q;

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report u®.

&l H

as of 3/06/24 —:,;;ﬁ_;ﬁfi-

Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly
Quarter Ended 12/31/23 Effective Yields(!

LAIF Apportionment Rate'’;  4.00 February  4.122
LAIF Earnings Ratio'™:  0.00010932476863583 January  4.012
LAIF Administrative Cost":  0.29 December  3.929
LAIF Fair Value Factor™:  0.993543131 November  3.843
PMIA Daily™: 396 October  3.670
PMIA Quarter to Date’’:  3.81 September 33534

PMIA Average Life™: 230

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition )

1/31/24
$165.8 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Time Paper 0.37%
Deposits 591% | Loans

3.13%

Certificates of
Depasit/Bank Notes

8.98%
Treasuries
58.88%
Agencies
22.53%

Chart dees not include $2,112,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Daily rates are now available hare. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes The opportionment rate Includes interest earned on the ColPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant te Gevernment Code 20825
{c}1) ond interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utllity Code 3288 (a).

“The percentage of administrative cost equals the total administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The law provides that
administrative casts are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Treasury Bilf Rate on the fost day of
the fiscal year is befow 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subseguent fiscal year

Source,

Mstate of California, Office of the Treasurer
“I5tate of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

156



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

PMIA Daily Effective Yield

Date Daily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity
03/06/24 4.20 4.08 220
03/05/24 4,20 4.08 221
03/04/24 419 4.07 223
03/03/24 4.19 4.07 225
03/02/24 4,19 4.07 225
03/01/24 4.19 4.07 225
02/29/24 4,22 4.07 218
02/28/24 4.15 4.06 209
02/27/24 4.15 4.06 209
02/26/24 417 4.06 207
02/25/24 4.18 4.06 208
02/24/24 4.18 4.06 208
02/23/24 4.18 4.05 208
02/22/24 417 4.05 205
02/21/24 4.16 4.05 205
02/20/24 4.15 4.04 207
02/19/24 4.15 4.04 210
02/18/24 415 4.04 210
02/17/24 4.15 4.04 210
02/16/24 4,15 4.04 210
02/15/24 414 4.04 210
02/14/24 4.09 4.03 206
02/13/24 4.09 4.03 206
02/12/24 4.07 4.03 206
02/11/24 4.07 4.03 208
02/10/24 4.07 4,03 208
02/09/24 4.07 4.03 208
02/08/24 4,08 4,03 209
02/07/24 4.08 4.02 209
02/06/24 4,08 4,02 209
02/05/24 4.08 4,02 210
02/04/24 4.07 4,02 214
02/03/24 4.07 4,02 214
02/02/24 4.07 4.02 214
02/01/24 4.07 4,01 214

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

Updated: 3/6/2024



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Lacal Agency Investment Fund March 11, 2024
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramente, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
(916) 653-3001 PA

PMIA Averape Monthly Yields

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
PO BOX 1065
11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012 S 3
[ran Tyvpe Definnions

Account Numbery ) INRED)

February 2024 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 000 Beginning Balance: 6,104,097 74
Total Withdrawal: 000 Ending Balance: 6,104,097.74

158



159

| ebeq Aiewiung D71 Juawabeuel 19sSY W4d

T Aunel o3 sAeq afesaay paayblam
%00 00T

e RIOARAY %00'00T 65°989'005°L% =0y
o SJaMmod ujof
00'0 00'0 S1E9A § JBAQ
000 000 sleAs g p
(1 11] 00’0 sigad b £
00'0 000 siesd £ 0 2
00'0 000 sigadz 03 1
00'0 000 JeaA 1 oy shep 187
000 00°0 shep 0BT 03 16
00'0 000 sAep 06 03 19
000 00°0 shep 09 03 1€
—— 00°001 65'989°005' sAep OF Japun
Juaad anjep y9jey Bupsod sBu|pjoH oloprod

U0I3BI0||Y L0305 (sbulpjoH awoduy paxiy) uoNgulsIq AJLINIEW

4 00°00T 65'989'005'L% |e301 65'989°005'L$ 0£'795'TES 3oL

00°00T 65'989'005 'L ALouIny Siamod JWoL % 0S°S 65°989'005°L 0EZ95'¢CE 100d diWYD

juaiad anjea Jaep wﬂ—mo_u g}.—- JuBunSaAUT PIMIA BN|EA JaERN awo3u] pue mmﬁ—U—O—.— ofioj3lod
aun)y  busop) Spuapjaig ysed

uo[1eI0|[Y JUIIFSIAU] Aewwing oljojod

JOTJ1ISIQ S3DIAYIS ALINNWIWOD ITIIAOYLSYD

70z ‘67 Aenugag Buipul \uow ay) Jo4 Judwde}s Alewwng pajeplosuo) q |_|_.|___ P
AN

JU2WJe]S JUNOJDY



g
—

7 obed Aiewwng 3571 uawabeuep 19ssY Wid
0E'Z95°2E% 65'999°005'¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0£'295'2E% 6T'HTT'BIV'LS fmoy
07'881°2E L0'8ES'L08'Z 00°0 00°0 00’0 0z'BaT'Z1 LB'6VE'S6L'T sjuswancsdw] (e)de) faiem o
88°6ST'T OE'££1'492 00°0 000 00’0 886511 TV L10'992 [EUBUWIAACD ? BUOZ oy
85'Z22 V2OLTTS 000 000 00’0 85'zzz 99'210'TS [BIUBWILIBACD) T BUOZ ol

SjuALBAIGIIL
S9'6HT'p bL'T06'8L6 000 000 00°0 SO6bT 60'259'bL6 2yde) Bujpuen ssol Jamas Y
850211 BL'ETI'BST 000 00'0 00 850211 0Z'E00'LS52 SIAYISTY YIMIS S
W IZ9'ET 6L LET'E 00'0 00'0 00°0 9 129°€T SO'bSO'PTI'E SINAWIAOUIWI TVLIdVD HIMIS ANED
suwioouy pue anjep anjep sepel) soppumep sysodag anjea SWeN JuUnooyY Joquiny

SPUSDIAK] YseD  Ixel Buisold uj abueyd papIasun /sotes [ suopdwapay [ saseyoung e bujusdo JunoY

A1OTY1SIA SADIAYIS ALINMWIWOD I TIIAQULSYD
pz0T ‘6z Aenigag bupug puo a1 Jod Juawaiels Aewiung pajepijosuo)

G AR
ju2Walels Junoddy . \“ﬁu



CalTRUST
PO Box 2709

Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org
Email: admin@caltrust.org

CALTR T Fax 402-963-0004
ABUBLICAGENCY  Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

*

Investment Account Summary
02/01/2024 through 02/20/2024

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Feb 29 (§) Amount ($) Change In
Feb 29 {$) Value ($)
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT oy
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund “ 262,163.008 975 2,556,089.34 2,641,876.01 (85,788.67)
Portfolios Total value as of 022912024 2,556,089.34
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Actlvity Activity Amount Amount Balance Price per Average Realized
Description Date $) In Shares in Shares share ($) Bslance ($) Cost Amt ($) Gain/(Loss)($}
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Account Number ARERIEINND
Beginning Balance 02/01/2024 261,346,483 8.82 2,566,422 .46
Accrual Income Div Relnvestment 0212912024 T7,961.13 816.6526 262,163,008 9.75 2,656,089.34 0.00 0.00
Change in Value (18,294 .25)
Closing Balance as of Feb29 262,183,009 9.75 2,556,089.34

Plzase note that this Information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

0000062-0000125 POFT 823533

Pageiof2

16



List of Checks for February 2024

Date Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking
02/01/2024 2323 AT&T Monthly Telephone Service $ 316.18
Meal Per Diem SLO CSDA Conf
02/01/2024 2324 Cosme Padilla 2/4-712024 $ 125.00
Meal Per Diem SLO CSDA Conf
02/01/2024 2325  Eric Tynan 2/4-712024 $ 125.00
02/01/2024 2326 Golden State Truck & Trailer 2007 International Truck $ 163945
02/01/2024 2327 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Monthly Water Testing Fees $ 346.00
02/01/2024 2328 Pacific Gas & Electric Street Lighting Zone 1 & 2 $ 3,269.56
Meal Per Diem SLO CSDA Conf
02/01/2024 2329 Ronald J. Stefani 2/4-7/12024 $ 125.00
02/01/2024 2330 Signs By Van Repaint North Entrance CCSD Sign  $  5,000.00
02/01/2024 2331 USA Bluebook Shop Supplies $ 116.98
02/01/2024 2332 Valley Fabrication Lift Stations Zone 3 Repair/Main $ 114.58
02/08/2024 5 CalPERS-Health Employees Health Benefits $ 18,986.04
02/08/2024 2333 ACWA JPIA Employees Dental, Vision & EAP 3 961.62
02/08/2024 2334 Aramark Operators Uniforms, Mats-Restrooms $ 345.88
02/08/2024 2335 California Water Service Compan Water Meters for Zone 2 Lift Stations $ 26.72
02/08/2024 2336 Castroville Auto Parts Parts & Supplies $ 87.53
02/08/2024 2337 Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies 3 205.27
02/08/2024 2338 Eudoxio Orozco Jr Monthly Cellphone Expense $ 40.00
02/08/2024 2339 Jonathan Varela Monthly Cellphone Expense $ 40.00
02/08/2024 2340 Lidia Santos Monthiy Celiphone Expense ¥ 40.00
02/08/2024 2341 Linde Gas & Equipment Well Site Supplies $ 152.36
02/08/2024 2342 Monterey One Water Bi-Monthly Sewer Treatment B 55.50
02/08/2024 2343 Pacific Gas & Electric Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2 $ 167885
continued Steel Garage 3 22.41
02/08/2024 2344  Principal Life Insurance Company Employees Life Insurance Premium  $ 107.35
02/08/2024 2345 USA Bluebook Parts & Supplies $ 110.64
02/08/2024 2346 Valley Pacific Petroleum Services Fuel for Vehicles $ 401.34
02/08/2024 2347 Elan Financial Services Visa-Tynan; Wading Gear-Operators $ 665.55
continued 2018 Freightliner Repair & Maint $ 419.27
continued Coffee Meeting-CCSD President 3 15.95
02/08/2024 2348  Elan Financial Services Visa-Santos: Monthly Modem $ 88.97
continued GM & Lead Operator Cell Phones 5 100.00
continued Annual Intuit QB Payroll Fees $ 564.20
continued Postage for Meter for Billing $ 258.75
02/08/2024 2349 Elan Financial Services Visa-Galvez: Parts & Supplies 3 65.03
continued 2007 International Truck Maint $ 230.31
continued Collections Certification 3 98.00
02/08/2024 2350 WM Corporate Services Monthly Waste Disposal Fees 3 76.66
2351-
02/08/2024 2356  District Employees’ Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 14,531.25
02/08/2024 2357 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 226500
02/08/2024 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes § 6,458.28

62



Date Number Name Memo
02/08/2024 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
02/08/2024 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
02/08/2024 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
02/22/2024 2358  Aramark Operators Uniforms, Mats-Restrooms

02/22/2024 2359  Charter Communications Monthly Internet Service

02/22/2024 2360 Continental Utility Solutions Inc  Annual Cloud Service-UMS Software
02/22/2024 2361 Dassels Petroleum Inc Supply for Sites

02/22/2024 2362 Fetcher & Company CPAs Audit Fees for 2022/2023

02/22/2024 2363 GreatAmerica Financial Sves Monthly Meter & Bill Sorter Lease
02/22/12024 2364 HydroPro Solutions West Inc 3 1" Uitrasonic Meters

02/22/2024 2365 MNS Engineers, Inc. Deep Aquifer Supply-Tank Project
Grant Writing for WaterSmart
continued Drought Resiliency Well No. 6
continued M L Wastewater System Rehab
continued Washington Sewer Bypass Project
Grant Writing for Small Community
continued Funding-Washington Sewer Project
02/22/2024 2366 Moss Landing Chamber Annual Membership Dues
02/22/2024 2367 Pacific Gas & Electric Moss Landing Lift Stations-Zone 3
continued Office
continued Well Sites
02/22/2024 2368 Ronald J. Stefani CSDA Leadership Mileage for Travel

02/22/2024 2369 USA Bluebook Parts & Supplies
0272212024 2370  Valley Pacific Petroleum Services Fuel for Vehicles
02/22/2024 2371 Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc. Xerox Maintenance-Color Copy Fees

02/22/2024 2372 Pacific Gas & Electric Well Sites

2373-
02/22/2024 2378  District Employees’ Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
02/22/12024 2379 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

02/22/2024 2380 Penhall Company Concrete Foundation Testing-Sign
02/22/12024 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
02/22/12024 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
0242212024 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
02/22/12024 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weeakly Retirement Benefits
Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

02/2212024 138  Maggiora Bros. Drilling Deposit Refund
02/28/2024 139  Rodrigo Santiago Deposit Refund
02/29/2024 140  Margarita Tinoco Deposit Refund
02/29/2024 141 Rose Brown Deposit Refund
02/29/2024 142 Marcos Cruz Deposit Refund
02/29/2024 143  Juan Jose Villanueva Deposit Refund
02/29/2024 144  Castroville CSD February Closures

Total Customer Deposit Fund

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
$
3

©H H

@ N BB EENH B

WM N H O8N e

3
$
3
¥
$
3
$
$

Amount
1,174.66
1,661.92
2,461.70

519.33
104.99
6,000.00
647.48
2,000.00
484.76
1,116.22
1,195.00

29,087.50
7,254.05

6,267.50

247.50
80.00
1,440.03
489.62
2,540.55
183.71
305.29
44424
194.32
9,000.00

14,385.22
2,265.00
5,622.00
6,394.54
1,133.20
1,661.92
2,461.70

168,400.53

800.00
60.00
31.08
13.33
26.61
60.00

108.98

1,100.00

163



Calendar for Year 2024 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

30 1:® 17.©0 250

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1.2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29

20 9@ 160 240

March

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 256 26 27 28 29 30
k)

30 100 17:© 250

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 8
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

13 8@ 150 230

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

1.3 7@ 150 230 300

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 68 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

6@® 140 21.0 280

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 3

5@ 13.0 21:.0 27.0

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 M

4@ 1220 190 260

September

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

i 2 3 4 5 86 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30
20 110 17:0 240

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6§ 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 4 56 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1.@ 20 150 22:0

Su Mo Tu

December

1 2 3 4 8 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 28 27 28

29 30 31

We Th Fr Sa

2® 100 1720 240

1@ 80 150 220 30.@

éJan 1 New Year's Day

|Jan 15 Martin Luther King Jr. Day | Jui 4

|Feb 19 Presidents' Day
]
|May 27 Memonial Day

Holidays:

Jun 19 Juneteenth

Sep 2 Labor Day
Oct 14 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Independence Day = Nov 28 Thanksgiving Day

Dec 25 Christmas Day

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

164



